

State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999

State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2014

Current as at 10 November 2014

Information about this reprint

This reprint shows the legislation current as at the date on the cover and is authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel.

A new reprint of the legislation will be prepared by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel when any change to the legislation takes effect. This change may be because a provision of the original legislation, or an amendment to it, commences or because a particular provision of the legislation expires or is repealed.

When a new reprint is prepared, this reprint will become a historical reprint. Also, if it is necessary to replace this reprint before a new reprint is prepared, for example, to include amendments with a retrospective commencement, an appropriate note would be included on the cover of the replacement reprint and on the copy of this reprint at www.legislation.qld.gov.au.

The endnotes to this reprint contain detailed information about the legislation and reprint. For example—

- The table of reprints endnote lists any previous reprints and, for this reprint, gives details of any discretionary editorial powers under the *Reprints Act 1992* used by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel in preparing it.
- The list of legislation endnote gives historical information about the original legislation and the legislation which amended it. It also gives details of uncommenced amendments to this legislation. For information about possible amendments to the legislation by Bills introduced in Parliament, see the Queensland Legislation Current Annotations at www.legislation.qld.gov.au/Leg_Info/information.htm.
- The list of annotations endnote gives historical information at section level.

All Queensland reprints are dated and authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel. The previous numbering system and distinctions between printed and electronic reprints are not continued.



Queensland

State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2014

Contents

	Page
Part 1	Preliminary
1	Short title
2	Commencement
3	Dictionary
Part 2	Infringement notice offences etc. for nominated laws
4	Infringement notice offences and fines for nominated laws
5	Administering authority for nominated laws
6	Authorised person for infringement notice for offence against nominated law
Part 3	Infringement notice offences etc. for local laws
7	Infringement notice offences and fines for local laws
8	Administering authority for local law
9	Authorised person for infringement notice for offence against local law or minor traffic offence
Part 4	Identifying particulars
10	Purpose of pt 4
11	Identifying particulars for alleged offender
12	Identifying particulars for vehicle
13	Identifying particulars for animal
14	Identifying particulars for infringement notice for railway law 13
Part 5	Other particulars
15	Registering payment of infringement notice fine by instalments . 13
16	Registering particulars of unpaid court ordered amount
17	Information to be provided if application to cancel enforcement order 15
18	Additional particulars for default certificate
19	Additional particulars for fine collection notice for regular redirection of earnings

Contents

Part 6	Miscellaneous	
20	Delegation of prescribed functions	16
21	Minimum amount owing prescribed for vehicle immobilisation	16
22	Warrant issue fee	16
23	Civil enforcement fee	17
24	Cut-out rate	17
25	Minimum instalment	17
26	Prescribed management fee—Act, s 24	18
27	Registration fee	18
28	Threshold amount	18
29	Expenses for attendance—Act, s 152A	18
Part 7	Transitional provision	
30	Particular expired infringement notice offences committed before commencement	19
Schedule 1	Infringement notice offences and fines for nominated laws .	21
	Adult Proof of Age Card Act 2008	21
	Adult Proof of Age Card Regulation 2010	21
	Airport Assets (Restructuring and Disposal) Act 2008	22
	Ambulance Service Act 1991	23
	Animal Management (Cats and Dogs) Act 2008	23
	Associations Incorporation Act 1981	24
	Body Corporate and Community Management Act 1997	26
	Building Act 1975	26
	Building Fire Safety Regulation 2008	32
	Building Regulation 2006	34
	Casino Control Act 1982	35
	Casino Control Regulation 1999	39
	Central Queensland University Act 1998	40
	Charitable and Non-Profit Gaming Act 1999	41
	Child Employment Act 2006	43
	Child Employment Regulation 2006	44
	City of Brisbane Regulation 2012	44
	Classification of Computer Games and Images Act 1995	45
	Classification of Films Act 1991	47
	Classification of Publications Act 1991	49
	Coastal Protection and Management Act 1995	51

Domoctic Building Contracts Act 2000	51
Domestic Building Contracts Act 2000	53
	53
Economic Development (Vegetation Management) By-law 2013.	
Electoral Act 1992	54
Electrical Safety Act 2002	55
Electrical Safety Regulation 2013	56
Environmental Protection Act 1994	59
Environmental Protection Regulation 2008	63
Environmental Protection (Waste Management) Regulation 2000	64
Fire and Emergency Services Act 1990	66
Fisheries Act 1994	68
Fisheries Regulation 2008	71
Food Act 2006	71
Food Production (Safety) Act 2000	74
Food Production (Safety) Regulation 2014	74
Forestry Act 1959	75
Forestry Regulation 1998	76
Fossicking Act 1994	78
Fossicking Regulation 2009	79
Gaming Machine Act 1991	80
Gaming Machine Regulation 2002	88
Griffith University Act 1998	89
Heavy Vehicle (Mass, Dimension and Loading) National Regulation	90
Heavy Vehicle National Law Act 2012	91
Heavy Vehicle National Law (Queensland)	91
Hospital and Health Boards Act 2011	97
Industrial Relations Act 1999	98
Introduction Agents Act 2001	100
James Cook University Act 1997	100
Keno Act 1996	102
Land Act 1994	104
Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Act 2002.	104
Liquor Act 1992	107
Liquor Regulation 2002	110
Local Government Electoral Act 2011	110
Lotteries Act 1997	
LUILETIES AU 199/	111

Major Sports Facilities Act 2001	114
Manufactured Homes (Residential Parks) Act 2003	114
Marine Parks Act 2004	116
Marine Parks (Great Sandy) Zoning Plan 2006	116
Marine Parks (Moreton Bay) Zoning Plan 2008	117
Marine Parks Regulation 2006	118
Motor Accident Insurance Act 1994	121
Motor Accident Insurance Regulation 2004	122
Nature Conservation Act 1992	122
Nature Conservation (Administration) Regulation 2006	124
Nature Conservation (Estuarine Crocodile) Conservation Plan 2007	125
Nature Conservation (Koala) Conservation Plan 2006	126
Nature Conservation (Macropod) Conservation Plan 2005	126
Nature Conservation (Protected Areas Management) Regulation 20 128	006
Nature Conservation (Wildlife Management) Regulation 2006	132
Pest Management Act 2001	139
Pest Management Regulation 2003	139
Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002	141
Police Powers and Responsibilities Act 2000	143
Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000	146
Property Agents and Motor Dealers Regulation 2001	153
Prostitution Act 1999	155
Prostitution Regulation 2014	157
Public Health Act 2005	158
Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) 2003	Act 158
Public Health Regulation 2005	159
Public Safety Preservation Act 1986	160
Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act 1991	161
Queensland Heritage Act 1992	162
Queensland University of Technology Act 1998	163
Recreation Areas Management Act 2006	164
Recreation Areas Management Regulation 2007	167
Referendums Act 1997	168
Regulatory Offences Act 1985	169

Residential Services (Accreditation) Act 2002	169
Residential Tenancies and Rooming Accommodation Act 2008.	170
Retirement Villages Act 1999	173
Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Act 2003	175
Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Regulation 2004	177
Security Providers Act 1993	177
Security Providers Regulation 2008	178
Standard Plumbing and Drainage Regulation 2003	179
Stock Act 1915	180
Summary Offences Act 2005	181
Sustainable Planning Act 2009	183
Tattoo Parlours Act 2013	195
Tobacco and Other Smoking Products Act 1998	196
Tourism Services Act 2003	198
Tourism Services (Code of Conduct for Inbound Tour Operators) Regulation 2003	199
Tourism Services Regulation 2003	199
Tow Truck Act 1973	200
Tow Truck Regulation 2009	201
Traffic Regulation 1962	202
Transport Infrastructure Act 1994	203
Transport Infrastructure (Public Marine Facilities) Regulation 2011	205
Transport Infrastructure (Rail) Regulation 2006	206
Transport Infrastructure (Waterways Management) Regulation 2012	208
Transport Operations (Marine Pollution) Act 1995	209
Transport Operations (Marine Pollution) Regulation 2008	210
Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Act 1994	211
Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Regulation 2004	212
Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994	215
Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005	217
Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995	222
Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Accreditation and Other Provisions) Regulation 2005	225
Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Dangerous Goods) Regulation 2008	227
Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Driver Licensing) Regulation 2010	230

	Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Road Rules) Regulation 2009	232
	Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Vehicle Registration Regulation 2010	on) 247
	Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Vehicle Standards Safety) Regulation 2010	and 253
	University of Queensland Act 1998	255
	University of Southern Queensland Act 1998	256
	University of the Sunshine Coast Act 1998	257
	Vegetation Management Act 1999	258
	Wagering Act 1998	259
	Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2011	261
	Water Act 2000	263
	Water Efficiency Labelling and Standards Act 2005	264
	Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008	265
	Wet Tropics Management Plan 1998	267
	Wine Industry Act 1994	268
	Work Health and Safety Act 2011	269
	Work Health and Safety Regulation 2011	270
Schedule 2	Dictionary	276
Endnotes		
1	Index to endnotes	278
2	Key	278
3	Table of reprints	278
4	List of legislation	279
5	List of annotations	280

State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2014

[as amended by all amendments that commenced on or before 10 November 2014]

Part 1 Preliminary

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2014*.

2 Commencement

- (1) This regulation, other than part 8, commences on 1 September 2014.
- (2) Part 8 commences on 1 October 2014.

3 Dictionary

The dictionary in schedule 2 defines words used in this regulation.

Part 2 Infringement notice offences etc. for nominated laws

4 Infringement notice offences and fines for nominated laws

(1) Schedule 1 prescribes infringement notice offences and infringement notice fines for the Acts and regulations (the *nominated laws*) mentioned in it.

- (2) For a nominated law mentioned in schedule 1—
 - (a) an offence against a provision of the nominated law mentioned in schedule 1, column 1 as limited by any description in the column, is an offence to which the Act applies; and
 - (b) a number of penalty units mentioned in schedule 1, column 2 opposite the offence is the fine payable for the offence under an infringement notice.
- (3) However, for an offence against a provision of HVNL(Q) or a national regulation under that Law, the fine payable for the offence is the lesser of the following amounts—
 - (a) 10% of the maximum penalty for the offence;
 - (b) 20 penalty units.
- (4) Also, if an entry in schedule 1 for an infringement notice offence under the *Police Powers and Responsibilities Act* 2000 refers to the infringement notice fine for a stated provision of HVNL(Q) (the *HVNL(Q) provision*), the fine payable for the offence is the same as the infringement notice fine applying under this regulation for the HVNL(Q) provision.

5 Administering authority for nominated laws

- (1) The administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of a nominated law mentioned in schedule 1, or an infringement notice about the offence, is—
 - (a) the department or agency specified in schedule 1 as the administering authority for an infringement notice offence against a provision of the nominated law, or an infringement notice about the offence; or
 - (b) if no department or agency is specified in schedule 1—the department or agency in which the provision is administered.

(2) To remove any doubt it is declared that the administering authority for an infringement notice offence against a provision of HVNL(Q) or a national regulation under that Law, or an infringement notice about the offence, is the department within which the *Heavy Vehicle National Law Act* 2012 is administered.

6 Authorised person for infringement notice for offence against nominated law

The person authorised to serve an infringement notice for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of a nominated law mentioned in schedule 1 is the person specified for the law in schedule 1 as the authorised person for service of infringement notices.

Part 3 Infringement notice offences etc. for local laws

7 Infringement notice offences and fines for local laws

- (1) An offence against a provision of a local law that is not an offence against the person and for which a person may be punished by a maximum penalty of not more than 50 penalty units is an offence to which the Act applies (a *local law infringement notice offence*).
- (2) The fine payable for a local law infringement notice offence under an infringement notice is—
 - (a) if the offence is otherwise punishable by a maximum penalty of—
 - (i) not more than 0.5 penalty units—the maximum penalty; or
 - (ii) more than 0.5, but not more than 5, penalty units—0.5 penalty units; or

- (iii) more than 5, but not more than 10, penalty units—1 penalty unit; or
- (iv) more than 10, but not more than 20, penalty units—2 penalty units; or
- (v) more than 20, but not more than 30, penalty units—3 penalty units; or
- (vi) more than 30, but not more than 40, penalty units—4 penalty units; or
- (vii) more than 40, but not more than 50, penalty units—5 penalty units; or
- (b) if a local law provides for an amount for the fine payable for the offence that is less than the amount prescribed for the offence under paragraph (a)—the lesser amount.
- (3) This section applies to a maximum penalty that is expressed as a monetary value as if the maximum penalty had been expressed as a number of penalty units (whether whole or fractional) that corresponds to the value.

8 Administering authority for local law

The administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of a local law, or an infringement notice about the offence, is the local government that made the local law.

9 Authorised person for infringement notice for offence against local law or minor traffic offence

- (1) An authorised person for a local government is a person authorised to serve an infringement notice for—
 - (a) an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of a local law made by the local government; or
 - (b) an infringement notice offence for the local government under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 108.

(2) In this section—

authorised person means an authorised person under the City of Brisbane Act 2010, section 199 or the Local Government Act 2009, section 202.

Part 4 Identifying particulars

10 Purpose of pt 4

This part states identifying particulars for infringement notices for infringement notice offences.

11 Identifying particulars for alleged offender

- (1) This section does not apply to an infringement notice for an infringement notice offence involving a vehicle or animal.
- (2) For an infringement notice, the identifying particulars for an alleged offender are the following particulars in relation to the alleged offender—
 - (a) colour of hair and eyes;
 - (b) complexion;
 - (c) height;
 - (d) build;
 - (e) other noticeable distinguishing marks or features.

12 Identifying particulars for vehicle

- (1) This section applies to an infringement notice for an infringement notice offence involving a vehicle.
- (2) For an infringement notice, the identifying particulars for the vehicle are the following particulars in relation to the vehicle—

- (a) registration number;
- (b) body type;
- (c) make;
- (d) colour;
- (e) if relevant, the number of passengers in the vehicle.
- (3) Subsection (2)(c) and (d) does not apply to a camera-detected offence if it is not practicable to work out the particulars mentioned in the provision from the image taken by the camera.
- (4) In this section—

camera-detected offence means a camera-detected offence under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act* 1995.

13 Identifying particulars for animal

- (1) This section applies to an infringement notice for an infringement notice offence involving an animal.
- (2) The identifying particulars for the animal are the following particulars in relation to the animal—
 - (a) species or breed;
 - (b) colour;
 - (c) sex;
 - (d) identification tag, registration tag, collar, brand or tattoo;
 - (e) electronically coded implant;
 - (f) other noticeable distinguishing marks or features.

- (1) This section applies to an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a railway law if the offence happened during a journey on a railway.
- (2) The offence is prescribed for section 15(2)(d) of the Act.
- (3) For section 15(2)(d)(i) of the Act, the identifying particulars for the offence are the approximate time at which, and the stations between which, the offence was alleged to have happened.
- (4) In this section—

railway law means—

- (a) the Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994; or
- (b) the Transport Infrastructure (Rail) Regulation 2006.

Part 5 Other particulars

15 Registering payment of infringement notice fine by instalments

- (1) This section applies if an administering authority approves an application to pay an infringement notice fine by instalments.
- (2) For section 24(1) of the Act, the following are the particulars that the administering authority must give to SPER for registration—
 - (a) the full name, address and telephone number, if known, of the alleged offender;
 - (b) the offence and the date and place of the offence;
 - (c) the infringement notice number for the offence;
 - (d) the amount of the infringement notice fine;

- (e) if the infringement notice offence involved a vehicle—the vehicle's registration number and State of registration or, for an unregistered vehicle, a statement that the vehicle was not registered;
- (f) any other known particulars that help identify the alleged offender.

Note-

Under section 24 of the Act, the administering authority must also notify SPER of the unpaid amount of the infringement notice fine.

16 Registering particulars of unpaid court ordered amount

- (1) This section applies in relation to a court order to which section 34 of the Act applies.
- (2) For section 34(2A) of the Act, the following are the particulars of the unpaid amount that the court registrar must give to SPER for registration—
 - (a) the full name, address and telephone number, if known, of the person ordered to pay the amount (the *relevant person*);
 - (b) the relevant offence and the date and place of the offence;
 - (c) if the amount relates to an offence involving a vehicle—the vehicle's registration number and State of registration or, for an unregistered vehicle, a statement that the vehicle was not registered;
 - (d) the name of the court that made the order, when and where the order was made, and the unique identifier used by the court for the proceeding in relation to the relevant person;
 - (e) particulars of the original court order, including how much of the total amount to be registered is attributable to each part of the court order;
 - (f) any other known particulars that help identify the relevant person.

Example for paragraph (e)—

When an unpaid amount is to be registered, it may consist of \$500 for the fine, \$450 for restitution, and \$120 for court costs.

17 Information to be provided if application to cancel enforcement order

For the Act, section 57, the registrar may ask a person who applies under the Act for the cancellation of an enforcement order for an infringement notice offence to give the registrar any of the following information the registrar considers necessary to help the registrar decide the application—

- (a) the applicant's address—
 - (i) when the infringement notice offence allegedly happened; and
 - (ii) when the relevant infringement notice first came to the applicant's attention;
- (b) if the applicant changed address before or after the infringement notice offence allegedly happened, when the change happened;
- (c) if relevant, the address on the applicant's driver licence;
- (d) how and when the relevant infringement notice came to the applicant's attention;
- (e) if the applicant did not receive the infringement notice because of illness, particulars of the illness and a certificate, signed by the applicant's doctor, relating to the illness;
- (f) any other reason the applicant did not receive the relevant infringement notice.

18 Additional particulars for default certificate

For the Act, section 135(h), the following are additional particulars to be stated in a default certificate for an infringement notice offence—

- (a) when and where the offence is alleged to have happened;
- (b) the infringement notice number for the offence;
- (c) the infringement notice fine for the offence;
- (d) any other known particulars that help identify the alleged offender.

19 Additional particulars for fine collection notice for regular redirection of earnings

For section 142(g) of the Act, a fine collection notice for regular redirection of earnings must also state the effect of sections 95(3) and 96 of the Act.

Part 6 Miscellaneous

20 Delegation of prescribed functions

For section 10C(3) of the Act, the registrar may delegate the following functions and powers to a service contractor—

- (a) the powers and functions of the registrar under section 24 of the Act:
- (b) the powers and functions of the registrar under section 42 of the Act

21 Minimum amount owing prescribed for vehicle immobilisation

For section 108A(c) of the Act, the prescribed amount is \$5000.

22 Warrant issue fee

For section 119(5) of the Act, the warrant issue fee is \$101.90.

23 Civil enforcement fee

For the Act, schedule 2, definition *civil enforcement fee*, the fee prescribed for part 5 of the Act is \$101.90.

24 Cut-out rate

- (1) For the Act, schedule 2, definition *cut-out rate*, paragraphs (b), (d) and (f), the cut-out rate is the amount equal to the prescribed penalty unit value.
- (2) For the Act, schedule 2, definition *cut-out rate*, paragraph (e), the cut-out rate, for each hour, is the amount equal to 20% of the prescribed penalty unit value.
- (3) In this section—

prescribed penalty unit value means the value of 1 penalty unit under the *Penalties and Sentences Act 1992*, section 5(1)(a)(i).

25 Minimum instalment

For the Act, schedule 2, definition *minimum instalment*, the minimum amount a person who may pay an amount by instalments must pay is—

- (a) for the first instalment—\$60; and
- (b) for each subsequent instalment—
 - (i) \$30 for each fortnight, regardless of the frequency at which instalments must be paid; or
 - (ii) the amount remaining to be paid, if it is less than \$30.

Example for paragraph (b)(i)—

If the instalment payment notice requires instalments to be paid every 4 weeks, the minimum instalment for each 4 weeks is \$60.

26 Prescribed management fee—Act, s 24

For the Act, section 24(5), the management fee is 1% of each instalment paid to SPER.

27 Registration fee

For the Act, schedule 2, definition *registration fee*, the fee for registering an unpaid amount under the Act is \$60.90.

28 Threshold amount

For the Act, schedule 2, definition *threshold amount*, the amount at or above which a person may apply to an administering authority for approval to pay an infringement notice fine by instalments is \$200.

29 Expenses for attendance—Act, s 152A

- (1) The following expenses are prescribed for section 152A(8) of the Act—
 - (a) the expenses incurred by a person for—
 - (i) travelling to and from the place the person is required to attend; or
 - (ii) accommodation and meals if the person is necessarily absent from the person's place of residence to attend the place the person is required to attend:
 - (b) any loss of earnings or additional expenses incurred by a person during the person's absence from the person's place of residence to attend the place the person is required to attend.
- (2) The amount of the expenses to be paid to the person is the amount payable under the *Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees)* Regulation 2009, part 4, as—
 - (a) for expenses mentioned in subsection (1)(a)(i)—a travelling allowance; or

- (c) for expenses mentioned in subsection (1)(b)—an attendance allowance.
- (3) For subsection (2)(a), a reference in the *Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009*, part 4, to the court is taken to be a reference to the place the person is required to attend.

Part 7 Transitional provision

30 Particular expired infringement notice offences committed before commencement

- (1) This section applies in relation to the commission by a person of an offence if—
 - (a) at the time of the commission, the offence was prescribed under the expired regulation as an infringement notice offence for an Act (the *relevant Act*); and
 - (b) the offence is not prescribed under this regulation as an infringement notice offence.
- (2) The offence is prescribed as an infringement notice offence for the relevant Act and, for that purpose—
 - (a) the fine payable for the offence is the fine payable for the offence under the expired regulation at the time of the commission of the offence; and
 - (b) the previous administering authority for the offence is the administering authority for the offence; and
 - (c) a previous authorised person for the offence is an authorised person for the offence.
- (3) Subsection (2) does not limit the application of the *Acts Interpretation Act 1954*, section 20.

(4) In this section—

expired regulation means the State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2000 as in force before its expiry.

previous administering authority, for an offence, means the administering authority for the offence under the expired regulation immediately before its expiry.

previous authorised person, for an offence, means an authorised person for the offence under the expired regulation immediately before its expiry.

Infringement notice offences and fines for nominated laws Schedule 1

sections 4, 5 and 6

Adult Proof of Age Card Act 2008	
Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 19(3)	. 1
Authorised person for service of infringemen officer under the <i>Transport Operations (Road Use</i> section 20	
Adult Proof of Age Card Regulation	2010
Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 7(2)	. 1
Authorised person for service of infringemen	t notices—an authorised

officer under the Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995, section 20

Airport Assets (Restructuring and Disposal) Act 2008

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 67	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 67	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	2
s 67	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty—	
	(a) if the requirement is about the parking or stopping of vehicles	1/2
	(b) if the requirement is about another matter	2
s 73		1
s 76	(other than a contravention that results in	
	a significant delay to airport operations)	2
s 78(4)		2
s 81(1)	(other than an offence that constitutes an assault on an authorised officer for the	
	airport)	2
s 85		1
s 86(2)		2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Airport Assets (Restructuring and Disposal) Act 2008*, section 68

Ambulance Service Act 1991

Column 1 Infringement notice offence								Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)								
s 41G										 						1
s 44(1)										 						1
s 45A(1))									 						1
s 47(1)										 						10

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an investigation officer appointed under the *Ambulance Service Act 1991*, section 41A

Animal Management (Cats and Dogs) Act 2008

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 13(1)		2
s 14(1)		2
s 16(2)		1
s 18		2
s 19		2
s 20		2
s 23		4
s 25(2)		2
s 26(2)		2
s 37		3
s 38		3
s 40(2)		3
s 42(1)		2

Schedule 1

s 42(2)	 2
s 44(2)	 2
s 44(3)	 2
s 45(2)	 2
s 54(3)	 1
s 55(3)	 1
s 57(2)	 2
s 58(3)	 1
s 81(1)	 7
s 81(2)	 7
s 93(1)	 7
s 97(1)	 7
s 98(1)	 7
s 110	 1
s 134(1)	 7
s 140(1)	 5
s 167(2)	 2
s 214(1)	 7
s 216(2)	 2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Animal Management (Cats and Dogs) Act* 2008, section 104(1) or (2)

Associations Incorporation Act 1981

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 17(1)		1
s 24(2)		1

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 30(2)		1
s 32		1
s 48(2A)		1
s 52(2)		1
s 53(3)		1
s 54		1
s 57(1)		1
s 59(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of	
	the penalty	2
s 59(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	1
s 59(4)		1
s 59(5)		1
s 59A(2)		1
s 59A(4)		1
s 59B(2)		1
s 59B(4)		1
s 65(2)		1
s 65(3)		1
s 66(1)		1
s 68(1)		1
s 68(3)		1
s 68(4)		1
s 70A(2)		1
s 80(2)		1
s 87(2)		1
s 93A(3)		1
s 106G(2	()	1
s 106N(2	()	1
s 119A(4)	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Fair Trading Act 1989*

Body Corporate and Community Management Act 1997

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 206A(6)	4
s 213A(6)	4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000*, section 541

Building Act 1975

Column 1 Infringement notice offence		Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
		Individual	Corporation
For chap	oters 4 to 6		
s 83(1)		8	-
s 84(1)		8	-
s 84(2)		8	-
s 86(1)		4	-
s 88(2)		5	-
s 88(6)		2	-

s 99(2)		4	-
s 102(2)		2	-
s 107(2)		4	-
s 108		4	-
s 108A(2)		8	-
s 108A(4)		8	-
s 114A(2)		8	-
s 122		8	-
s 125		8	-
s 126		8	-
s 134		8	-
s 135(1)		8	-
s 135(2)		8	-
s 140(2)		2	-
s 143		4	-
s 147(2)		2	-
s 148(2)		8	-
s 149(1)		2	-
s 149(3)		4	-
s 150		2	-
s 181(3)		1	-
s 183(2)	for a failure to give notice of		
	change of address	1	-
s 183(2)	for a failure to give notice	4	
s 195(4)	about another matter	4 6	-
` '			-
s 202(1)		8 8	-
s 203(1)		δ	-
For chapter	7 (Fire safety for budget accommodate	tion buildings	s)
s 220		8	_
s 221(5)		8	-
s 222(5)		8	-
` /			

_					
c,	che	ᄾᄱ		_	-1
J.C.	<i>:</i> 11 lt	÷()	u	H	- 1

s 226(2)		7	-
s 226(4)		7	-
s 227		2	-
s 231(1)		2	-
For chapter 7	A (Fire safety for residential care bu efore 1 June 2007)	uildings bui	It, approved or
applied for, b	elore i dune 2007)		
s 231AH(1)		16	48
s 231AK		16	48
s 231AL(6)		16	48
s 231AO(1)		5	20
s 231AP(1)		5	20
s 231AP(2)		5	20
s 231AQ(2)		5	20
For chapter 8	(Swimming pool safety)		
s 232(1)		7	20
s 233(2)		1	3
s 233(3)		1	3
s 234(2)		7	20
s 237(4)		6	18
s 242(5)		6	18
s 245B(4)		6	18
s 245E(5)		6	18
s 245G(1)		2	6
s 245K		16	48
s 245L		16	48
s 245T(1)		4	12
s 245T(2)		4	12
s 245T(3)		4	12
s 246AC(5)		5	15
s 246AD(2)		2	6
s 246AJ(4)		5	15

			Scriedule i
		_	_
s 246AP(2)		2	6
s 246AR(2)		2	6
s 246ATF(a)		2	6
s 246ATF(b)		16	48
s 246ATF(c)		16	48
s 246ATG		16	48
s 246ATH(2)		4	12
s 246ATH(4)		2	6
s 246ATI(2)		16	48
s 246ATJ(2)		16	48
s 246ATK(2)		16	48
s 246ATK(4)		16	48
s 246AU		16	48
s 246AV		10	30
s 246AW(1)		16	-
s 246AW(2)		16	-
s 246CD(3)		1	-
s 246CF(2)	for a failure to give notice of		
	change of address	1	-
s 246CF(2)	for a failure to give notice		
	about another matter	4	-
s 246CP(4)		5	-

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Building Act 1975*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) for an infringement notice served by the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act* 1991—the Queensland Building and Construction Commission; or
- (c) for an infringement notice served by an inspector appointed under the *Queensland Building and Construction Commission*

- Act 1991, section 104—the Queensland Building and Construction Commission; or
- (d) for an infringement notice served by an investigator mentioned in the Building Act 1975, section 246CP(1)—the Queensland Building and Construction Commission; or
- for an infringement notice served by an authorised fire officer under the Fire and Emergency Services Act 1990—the department in which that Act is administered; or
- (f) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- for an offence against chapter 4, 5 or 6, other than an offence against section 108A or 114A
 - the commissioner appointed under the Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act 1991; and
 - (ii) an inspector appointed under the Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act 1991, section 104; or
- (b) for an offence against section 108A or 114A—
 - (i) an employee of the Brisbane City Council appointed as an authorised person under the City of Brisbane Act 2010, section 199; or
 - an employee of a local government appointed as an (ii) authorised person under the Local Government Act 2009, section 202; or
 - (iii) an authorised fire officer under the *Fire and Emergency* Services Act 1990; or
- for an offence against chapter 7 or 8A—
 - (i) an employee of the Brisbane City Council appointed as an authorised person under the City of Brisbane Act 2010, section 199; or
 - an employee of a local government appointed as an (ii) authorised person under the Local Government Act 2009, section 202; or
- (d) for an offence against chapter 7A—

- (i) an employee of the Brisbane City Council appointed as an authorised person under the *City of Brisbane Act* 2010, section 199; or
- (ii) an employee of a local government appointed as an authorised person under the *Local Government Act* 2009, section 202; or
- (iii) the chief executive of the department in which the *Building Act 1975* is administered; or
- (e) for all offences against chapter 8, other than an offence against section 246CD(3), 246CF(2) or 246CP(4)—
 - (i) an employee of the Brisbane City Council appointed as an authorised person under the *City of Brisbane Act* 2010, section 199; or
 - (ii) an employee of a local government appointed as an authorised person under the *Local Government Act* 2009, section 202; or
- (f) for an offence against section 245G(1), 245K, 245L, 246AR(2), 246ATF(a), 246ATF(b), 246ATF(c), 246ATG, 246ATH(4), 246ATI(2), 246ATJ(2), 246ATK(2) or 246ATK(4)—the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act* 1991; or
- (g) for an offence against section 246AD(2), 246AJ(4), 246AU, 246AV, 246AW(1), 246AW(2), 246CD(3), 246CF(2) or 246CP(4)—
 - (i) the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act 1991*; or
 - (ii) an investigator mentioned in the *Building Act 1975*, section 246CP(1); or
- (h) for an offence against section 246AP(2)—
 - (i) the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland* Building and Construction Commission Act 1991; or
 - (ii) an inspector appointed under the *Queensland Building* and Construction Commission Act 1991, section 104

Building Fire Safety Regulation 2008

Infringement notice offence Infringement		ımn 2 nt notice fine ty units)	
	Individual	Corporation	
s 7(1)(a)	3	-	
s 7(1)(b)	3	-	
s 8(1)	3	15	
s 8(3)	3	15	
s 9(2)	3	15	
s 11(1)	3	-	
s 11(2)	3	15	
s 12(2)	3	-	
s 12(3)	3	15	
s 13(1)	3	15	
s 13(2)	3	-	
s 13(4)	3	15	
s 16(1)	3	15	
s 16(2)	3	15	
s 21(2)	3	15	
s 22(2)	3	15	
s 23(2)	3	15	
s 24(2)	2	10	
s 25(2)	2	10	
s 26(1)	2	10	
s 26(2)	2	10	
s 27(1)	3	15	
s 27(2)	2	10	
s 27(4)	2	10	
s 28(1)	3	15	
s 28(2)	2	10	
s 30(1)	3	15	

-		Schedule 1
s 32(2)	3	15
s 32(3)	3	15
s 34(1)	3	15
s 35(1)	3	15
s 35(2)	3	15
s 35(4)	3	15
s 36(1)	3	15
s 36(2)	3	15
s 36(4)	3	15
s 37(2)	3	15
s 38(1)	3	15
s 38(4)	3	15
s 39(2)	3	15
s 40(2)	3	15
s 41(2)	3	15
s 43(2)	3	15
s 45(1)	2	10
s 46(1)	2	10
s 48(1)	3	15
s 48(2)	3	15
s 50(2)	3	15
s 53(2)	3	15
s 54(1)	3	15
s 54(2)	3	15
s 54(4)	3	15
s 55(1)	2	10
s 55A(1)	2	10
s 55A(2)	2	10
s 55A(3)	2	10
s 55B(2)	2	10
s 71(2)	2	10
s 72(2)	2	10

Schedule 1

s 72(5)	 2	10
s 84(2)	 3	-

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised fire officer under the *Fire and Emergency Services Act 1990*

Building Regulation 2006

Column 1 Infringement notice offence		Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
		Individual	Corporation
s 16		2	6
s 16DA(3)		2	8
s 19		2	-
s 27(2)		4	-
s 28(2)		4	-
s 30(2)		2	-
s 35B(1)		5	-
s 35C(6)		5	-

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Building Regulation 2006*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) for an infringement notice served by the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act* 1991—the Queensland Building and Construction Commission; or

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) for an offence against section 16 or 16DA(3)—
 - (i) an employee of the Brisbane City Council appointed as an authorised person under the *City of Brisbane Act* 2010, section 199; or
 - (ii) an employee of a local government appointed as an authorised person under the *Local Government Act* 2009, section 202; or
 - (iii) the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act 1991*; or
- (b) otherwise—the commissioner appointed under the Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act 1991

Casino Control Act 1982

Column 1 Infringement notice offence		Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
		Individual	Corporation
s 22(3)		4	-
s 29A(2))	4	-
s 34(1)		20	-
s 34(2)		20	-
s 34(3)		20	-
s 36(1A))	20	-
s 39D(1))	4	-
s 40		4	-
s 41(1)		4	-
s 45C(6))	4	-

s 47(1)(a) .	 4	-
s 47(1)(b) .	 4	-
s 47(1)(c) .	 4	-
s 47(2) .	 4	-
s 58(a) .	 10	-
s 58(b) .	 20	-
s 58(c) .	 20	-
s 59(1)(a) .	 4	-
s 59(1)(b) .	 4	-
s 59(1)(c) .	 4	-
s 59(2) .	 4	-
s 60(1) .	 4	-
s 60(2) .	 4	-
s 61(2) .	 4	20
s 61(6) .	 10	-
s 61(8)(a) .	 4	20
s 61(8)(b) .	 4	20
s 62(1) .	 10	-
s 62(2) .	 5	-
s 62(3) .	 4	-
s 62(6) .	 20	30
s 62(8) .	 4	-
s 62(9) .	 4	-
s 62(10) .	 4	-
s 62(11) .	 4	-
s 62(12) .	 4	-
s 62(13) .	 4	-
s 62(14) .	 20	-
s 62(15) .	 20	-
s 62(16) .	 4	-
s 62(17) .	 20	30
s 62(18)(a).	 20	-
s 62(18)(b).	 4	-

(2(10)	20	
s 62(19)	 20	-
s 62(20)	 20	-
s 62(21)	 4	-
s 62A(1)	 20	30
s 62A(4)	 20	-
s 63(6)	 4	-
s 63(8A)	 20	-
s 63(9)	 20	30
s 63(10)	 4	-
s 64(1)	 4	-
s 64(2)	 4	-
s 64A(2)	 4	-
s 64A(4)	 2	-
s 65(1)	 4	-
s 65(2)	 20	30
s 65(3)	 10	-
s 65(4)	 10	-
s 65(5)	 10	-
s 65(6)	 10	-
s 65(7)	 10	-
s 65(8)	 10	-
s 65(9)	 10	-
s 65C	 4	-
s 66(1)	 20	30
s 67(2)	 4	10
s 67(2B)	 4	-
s 68(2)	 4	-
s 70	 4	-
s 71	 4	10
s 71A(2)	 10	-
s 71A(3)	 10	-
s 72(1)	 4	-
s 72(4)	 10	-
` ′		

s 72B(3)		20	-
s 73(1)		20	30
s 73(2)		20	30
s 73(3)		20	30
s 76(1)		4	-
s 76(3)		20	-
s 77(1)		4	-
s 77(2)		4	-
s 78		4	-
s 79		4	-
s 81(1)		4	-
s 81(3)		4	-
s 82(1)		20	-
s 82(2)		4	-
s 84(2)		4	-
s 85(2)		20	-
s 85(4)		20	-
s 87A(5)		4	-
s 89(b)		4	10
s 89(c)		4	10
s 89(d)		4	10
s 89(e)		4	10
s 89(f)		4	10
s 91O(1)		5	-
s 100		4	-
s 100B(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph		-
	(a) of the penalty	20	
s 100B(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	4	-
s 100C(1)		4	10
s 100D(4)		4	_
s 102(2)		1	-
s 102(3)		4	10
` ′			

102(2.4)		2	
s 102(3A)		2	-
s 102(3B) in the circum (a) of the pen	stances in paragraph alty	20	-
s 102(3B) in the circum (b) of the pen	stances in paragraph alty	4	-
s 102(3C) in the circum (a) of the pen	stances in paragraph alty	20	-
s 102(3C) in the circum (b) of the pen	stances in paragraph alty	4	-
s 112(2)		4	-

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) for all infringement notice offences—an inspector appointed under the *Casino Control Act 1982*, section 85E; or
- (b) for an infringement notice offence against section 100—a police officer

Casino Control Regulation 1999

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
	Individual	Corporation
s 14	1	-
s 17(5)	1	-
s 20(2)	1	-
s 26	1	-
s 31	1	4
s 32	1	4
s 33	1	-
s 34(2)	1	-
s 37(1)	1	4

c 27(2)	1	
s 37(3)	1	-
s 38(1)	1	-
s 38(3)	1	-
s 39(1)	1	-
s 40(2)	1	-
s 40(3)	1	-
s 43(2)	1	-

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Casino Control Act 1982*, section 85E

Central Queensland University Act 1998

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
sch 1, s 6(2)	. 1/3
sch 1, s 7(2) If a regulatory notice indicates a speed limit and the contravention involves exceeding the speed limit by—	1
(a) less than 15km/h	. 1/6
(b) at least 15km/h but less than 30km/h	
(c) at least 30km/h	. 1/2
If a regulatory notice restricts of prohibits driving, parking of standing of vehicles and the contravention involves—	r

(a)	parking in a metered space in contravention of the conditions applying to parking at the metered space; or	
(b)	failing to display a parking permit; or	
(c)	driving on a road contrary to the permitted direction	¹ / ₆
(d)	any other driving, parking or standing	1/3

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Central Queensland University Act* 1998, or an infringement notice about the offence—Central Queensland University

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Central Queensland University Act 1998*, schedule 1, section 1

Charitable and Non-Profit Gaming Act 1999

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
s 18(1)		4	
s 19		10	
s 20		20	
s 23(1)		20	
s 23(2)		4	
s 24		20	
s 25(2)		4	
s 26(1)		10	
s 26(2)		5	

s 27(2)		4	
s 28		5	
s 35		10	
s 56A(1)		4	
s 57	for a first offence	4	
s 70(3)		20	
s 73		4	
s 74(1)		2	
s 74(2)		4	
s 75(2)		2	
s 76(2)		2	
s 77(1)		4	
s 78(1)		10	
s 78(2)		2	
s 79(2)		4	
s 80		4	
s 81(1)		4	
s 81(4)		4	
s 82(1)		4	
s 83(2)		4	
s 86(3)		4	
s 87(2)		4	
s 88(1)		4	
s 89(1)		4	
s 90(2)		4	
s 91		4	
s 92(3)		4	
s 93(2)		4	
s 95(1)		20	
s 95(6)		4	
s 97		4	
s 100B(1)	20	
s 100B(2)	20	

		Scriedule
s 102(3)		5
s 107		20
s 110(1)		20
s 117		4
s 126(1)		4
s 127(1)		4
s 131		4
s 132(3)		4
s 139		4
s 141(1)		4
s 143(1)		4
s 144		4
s 149		4
s 150(4)		4
s 151(3)		4
s 159(1)		4
s 159(3)		4
s 183A(1)	20
s 183B(1)	20

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Charitable and Non-Profit Gaming Act 1999*, section 111

Child Employment Act 2006

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
		Individual	Corporation
s 9(1)		10	40

s 9(2)	 10	40
s 9(3)	 10	40
s 10(1)	 4	20
s 11(1)	 10	40
s 12(7)	 10	20
s 13(10)	 10	20

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector performing functions under the *Child Employment Act 2006*, section 16

Child Employment Regulation 2006

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
	Individual	Corporation
s 8(3)	2	10
s 9(1)	4	20
s 9(2)	4	20

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector performing functions under the *Child Employment Act 2006*, section 16

City of Brisbane Regulation 2012

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 48(2)	2

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against the *City of Brisbane Regulation 2012*, section 48(2), or an infringement notice about the offence—the Brisbane City Council

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *City of Brisbane Act 2010*, section 199

Classification of Computer Games and Images Act 1995

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 7(2)		2
s 8A(3)		2
s 8B(3)		2
s 8C(4)		2
s 9(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	
s 9(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	2
s 9(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	
s 9(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (d) of the penalty	
s 10(1)		1
s 10(3)		5
s 10(5)		4
s 10AA		5
s 10A(1)	2
s 10A(2)	2
s 10B(1)	1
s 11(1)		6

s 11(2)	6
s 11(3)	6
s 12(1)	1
s 13(1)	6
s 13(4)	6
s 13A	6
s 13B(2)	2
s 14(1)	1
s 15(1)	1
s 16	1
s 17	1
s 18(1)	2
s 18(2)	10
s 19(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of	
the penalty	1
s 19(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of	
the penalty	5
s 19(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of	10
the penalty	10
s 19(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (d) of the penalty	15
s 20	6
s 21(1)	6
s 21A(1)	6
s 21A(2)	6
s 22	2
s 23	10
	6
s 25	6
s 26(1)	6
s 26(2)	20
s 27(1)	20
s 27(2)	20
s 32(4)	1

s 38(3)	 1
s 39(3)	 1
s 40(4)	 5
s 43(2)	 6
s 43(5)	 6
s 47(5)	 5
s 49(4)	 5

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Classification of Computer Games and Images Act* 1995, section 30(1)

Classification of Films Act 1991

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 4(5)		1
s 20		1
s 21(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)	
- 01(1)	of the penalty	1
s 21(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	2
s 21(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	5
s 21(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (d) of the penalty	20
s 21(2)		5
s 21(3)		5
s 21A		1
s 22(1)		1
s 22(2)		5

s 23(1)	for a film classified as an R 18+ film.	1
s 23(1)	for an objectionable film	10
s 25B(1)		1
5 25 25 (1)		-
s 25B(3)		1
s 25C(2)		1
s 25CA(3))	2
s 25CB(3)		2
s 25CC(3)		2
s 25D(2)		2
s 26(1)	for an objectionable film	6
s 26(1)	for another film	1
s 26(2)		6
s 26(3)		6
s 26(4)		6
s 27		1
s 28(1)		6
s 29		1
s 30(1)		1
s 31		1
s 32		1
s 33(1)		2
s 33(2)		10
s 34	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)	1
~ 24	of the penalty	1
s 34	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5
s 34	in the circumstances in paragraph (c)	
	of the penalty	10
s 34	in the circumstances in paragraph (d)	
	of the penalty	15
s 34	in the circumstances in paragraph (e)	20
25	of the penalty	20
s 35		6

		Ochedule 1
s 36		6
		6
s 36A(1)		5
s 36A(3)		5
s 37		2
s 38(1)		5
s 38(2)		10
s 39	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)	
	of the penalty	6
s 40	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)	
	of the penalty	6
s 41(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)	
	of the penalty	6
s 42(1)		20
s 42(2)		20
s 48(2)		1
s 53(2)		5
s 53(3)		5
s 55		5

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Classification of Films Act 1991*, section 4(1)

Classification of Publications Act 1991

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 5(5)		1
s 9A(3)		2
s 9B(2)		2
s 12	for a restricted publication	5

s 12	for an RC publication (other than a child abuse publication)	20
s 13	for a restricted publication	5
s 13	for an RC publication (other than a child	3
3 13	abuse publication)	20
s 15	for a restricted publication	5
s 15	for an RC publication (other than a child abuse publication)	20
s 16	for a restricted publication	5
s 16	for an RC publication (other than a child abuse publication)	20
s 17(1)	for a restricted publication	5
s 17(1)	for an RC publication (other than a child abuse publication)	20
s 17(2)	for a restricted publication	5
s 17(2)	for an RC publication (other than a child	
	abuse publication)	20
s 20	for a restricted publication	2
s 20	for an RC publication (other than a child abuse publication)	15
s 20A		2
s 20B		2
s 20C(1)	1
s 20D	·	2
s 20E		2
s 24(2)		1
s 29(2)		5
s 29(3)		5
s 31(c)		5

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Classification of Publications Act 1991*, section 5(1)

Coastal Protection and Management Act 1995

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)				
	Individual	Corporation			
s 65(3)	5	25			
s 67(2)	5	25			
s 69(1)	10	50			
s 80(2)	3	10			
s 101(1)	20	100			
s 101(2)	20	100			
s 120CA	5	25			
s 138(1)	3	10			

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Coastal Protection and Management Act 1995*, section 125

Domestic Building Contracts Act 2000

ne

s 39(2)	2	
s 39(3)	2	
s 40(1)	2	
s 52(2)	8	
s 53(2)	10	
s 53(4)	1	
s 54	10	
s 55(1)	10	
s 55(2)	10	
s 57(1)	2	
s 59(1)	5	
s 61(1)	5	
s 62(2)	2	
s 63(1)	2	
s 64(1)	10	
s 65(2)	5	
s 66(3)	5	
s 66(4)	5	
s 66(5)	5	
s 67(2)	10	
s 67(3)	10	
s 68(1)	4	
s 79(1)	2	
s 79(4)	2	
s 80(1)	2	
s 82	2	
s 83(1)	2	
s 85(2)	10	
s 87(1)	2	
s 88	10	
s 89(2)	10	

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building* and Construction Commission Act 1991; and
- (b) an inspector appointed under the *Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act 1991*, section 104

Drugs Misuse Act 1986

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 10(2)	2
s 10(3)	2
s 10(4A)	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a police officer

Economic Development (Vegetation Management) By-law 2013

Column 1 Infringement notice offence								Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)								
s 9(1)										 						2
s 16										 						2
s 23										 						2
s 25(1)										 						2
s 27										 						2

s 29	 2
s 33	 2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised employee or agent of the Minister for Economic Development Queensland under the *Economic Development Act 2012*

Electoral Act 1992

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Infringemen	ımn 2 nt notice fine ty units)
		Individual	Corporation
s 181(1)		2	8
s 182(1)		2	8
s 182(5)		2	8
s 183(9)		2	-
s 183(11)	(other than an offence that constitutes an assault)	2	-
s 184		1	4
s 186(1)(a))	1	-
s 186(1)(b))	1	-
s 188(1)		1	-
s 189	(other than an offence that constitutes		
	an assault)	1	-
s 190(1)		1	-
s 307(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	10	-
s 307(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	2	-
s 307(2)		2	-
s 327		2	

s 344(1)	 5	
s 349	 5	-
s 350(1)	 5	-
s 350(2)	 5	_

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Electoral Act 1992*, or an infringement notice about the offence—Electoral Commission of Queensland

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) the electoral commissioner under the Electoral Act 1992; or
- (b) an authorised officer appointed under the *Electoral Act 1992*, section 321

Electrical Safety Act 2002

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)			
		Individual	Corporation		
s 55(1)		4			
s 56(1)		5	20		
s 57(1)		4			
s 57(2)		4	8		
s 57AB(2	2)	4	8		
s 57AC(2	2) for paragraph (a)	4			
	for paragraph (b) or (c)	2			
s 64A(3)		4	20		
s 146B		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36		
s 195		6	30		

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Electrical Safety Act 2002*, section 123

Electrical Safety Regulation 2013

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)			
		Individual	Corporation		
s 14		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36		
s 15(1)		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36		
s 15(2)		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36		
s 17(2)((a)	2	-		
s 20		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36		
s 21		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36		
s 25(2)		4	8		
s 25(3)		4	8		
s 26(2)		4	8		
s 26(5)		2	4		
s 30(a)		2	-		
s 30(b)		2	-		
s 30(c)		2	-		
s 31(1)		4	8		
s 32(1)		4	8		
s 52(2)		2	4		
s 53(2)		2	4		
s 57		2	4		
s 65		4	8		
s 70		2	-		
s 71(1)		4	8		
s 78		4	8		

s 82(1)			Schedule 1
s 82(3) 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 4 4 </td <td>292(1)</td> <td>2</td> <td>2</td>	292(1)	2	2
s 83(1) 3 3 3 3 3 s 84(2) 3 3 3 3 3 s 85(2) 3 3 3 3 3 3 s 85(2) 4 4 8 8 s 143(1)(a) 4 4 8 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 4 8 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 4 8 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 4 8 8 s 145(1) 4 8 145(2) 4 4 8 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 8 151(1) 4 10 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	• •		
s 84(2) 3 3 s 85(2) 3 3 s 131(2) 4 8 s 143(1)(a) 4 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 8 s 145(1) 2 4 s 145(2) 2 4 s 149(2) 4 8 s 151(1) 4 8 s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of— s 196(2)(a) s 196(2)(b) 4 20 • s 198(e) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 204(d) 4 20 • s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20			
s 85(2) 3 3 s 131(2) 4 8 s 143(1)(a) 4 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 8 s 145(1) 2 4 s 145(2) 2 4 s 149(2) 4 8 s 151(1) 4 8 s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of— • s 196(2)(a) 4 20 • s 196(2)(b) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 • s 217(1) 4 20 • s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
s 131(2) 4 8 s 143(1)(a) 4 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 8 s 145(1) 2 4 s 145(2) 2 4 s 149(2) 4 8 s 151(1) 4 8 s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of— 5 196(2)(a) 4 20 • s 196(2)(b) 4 20 • s 198(e) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 204(d) 4 20 • s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 • s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1)			
s 143(1)(a) 4 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 8 s 145(1) 2 4 s 145(2) 2 4 s 149(2) 4 8 s 151(1) 4 8 s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of—			
s 144(1)(a) 4 8 s 144(1)(b) 4 8 s 145(1) 2 4 s 145(2) 2 4 s 149(2) 4 8 s 151(1) 4 8 s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of— * * • s 196(2)(a) 4 20 • s 196(2)(b) 4 20 • s 198(e) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 204(d) 4 20 • s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 • s 219(1) 4 8			
s 144(1)(b) 4 8 s 145(1) 2 4 s 145(2) 2 4 s 149(2) 4 8 s 151(1) 4 8 s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of— • s 196(2)(a) 4 20 • s 196(2)(b) 4 20 • s 198(e) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 204(d) 4 20 • s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 • s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 8			
s 145(1) 2 4 s 145(2) 2 4 s 149(2) 4 8 s 151(1) 4 8 s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of— * * • s 196(2)(a) 4 20 • s 196(2)(b) 4 20 • s 198(e) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 204(d) 4 20 • s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8			
s 145(2) 2 4 s 149(2) 4 8 s 151(1) 4 8 s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of— • s 196(2)(a) 4 20 • s 196(2)(b) 4 20 • s 198(e) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 199 4 20 • s 204(d) 4 20 • s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 • s 217(1) 4 8 s 217(1) 4 8			
s 149(2) 4 8 s 151(1) 4 8 s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of— • s 196(2)(a) 4 20 • s 196(2)(b) 4 20 • s 197(1) 4 20 • s 198(e) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 204(d) 4 20 • s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 • s 217(1) 4 8 s 217(1) 4 8			4
s 151(1) 4 8 s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of— • s 196(2)(a) 4 20 • s 196(2)(b) 4 20 • s 198(e) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 199 4 20 • s 204(d) 4 20 • s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8 s 217(1) 4 8	s 145(2)	2	
s 190(1) 4 20 s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of—	s 149(2)	4	8
s 191 4 8 s 194(7) 4 8 s 195 For a contravention of— - • s 196(2)(a) 4 20 • s 196(2)(b) 4 20 • s 197(1) 4 20 • s 198(e) 4 20 • s 198(f) 4 20 • s 198(h) 4 20 • s 199 4 20 • s 204(d) 4 20 • s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 8	s 151(1)	4	8
s 194(7)	s 190(1)	4	20
For a contravention of— • s 196(2)(a)	s 191	4	8
 s 196(2)(a) s 196(2)(b) s 197(1) s 198(e) s 198(f) s 198(h) s 199 s 199 s 204(d) s 206(1)(a) s 206(1)(b) s 206(1)(c) s 207(1) s 208(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 20 4 20 4 20 4 20 5 206(1)(c) 4 20 5 207(1) 4 20 5 208(1) 4 8 8 8 	s 194(7)	4	8
 s 196(2)(b) s 197(1) s 198(e) s 198(f) s 198(h) s 199 s 199 s 204(d) s 206(1)(a) s 206(1)(b) s 206(1)(c) s 207(1) s 208(1) s 208(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 20 4 8 	s 195 For a contravention of—		
 s 197(1) s 198(e) s 198(f) s 198(h) s 199 s 204(d) s 206(1)(a) s 206(1)(b) s 206(1)(c) s 207(1) s 208(1) s 208(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 	• s 196(2)(a)	4	20
 s 198(e) s 198(f) s 198(h) s 199 s 199 s 204(d) s 206(1)(a) s 206(1)(b) s 206(1)(c) s 207(1) s 208(1) s 208(1) 4 20 s 208(1) 4 20 s 207(1) 4 20 s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 8 	• s 196(2)(b)	4	20
 s 198(f)	• s 197(1)	4	20
 s 198(h) s 199 s 204(d) s 206(1)(a) s 206(1)(b) s 206(1)(c) s 206(1)(c) s 207(1) s 208(1) 4 20 s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 20 s 219(1) 4 8 	• s 198(e)	4	20
 s 199	• s 198(f)	4	20
 s 204(d) s 206(1)(a) s 206(1)(b) s 206(1)(c) s 206(1)(c) s 207(1) s 208(1) 4 20 s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 8 	• s 198(h)	4	20
• s 206(1)(a) 4 20 • s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 8	• s 199	4	20
• s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 8	• s 204(d)	4	20
• s 206(1)(b) 4 20 • s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 8	• s 206(1)(a)	4	20
• s 206(1)(c) 4 20 • s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 8		4	20
• s 207(1) 4 20 • s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 8		4	20
• s 208(1) 4 20 s 217(1) 4 8 s 219(1) 4 8		4	20
s 217(1)		4	20
s 219(1) 4 8		4	
• •	` '		
		4	8

s 221(1)	4	8
s 221(2)	4	8
s 223(3)	4	8
s 223(4)	4	8
s 224(2)	4	8
s 224(3)	4	8
s 227(1)	4	8
s 227(4)	2	4
s 228	4	8
s 229	4	8
s 230(2)	2	4
s 241(1)	4	8
s 242	4	8
s 243(1)	4	8
s 244(2)	4	8
s 245(2)	4	8
s 245(3)	4	8
s 245(4)	4	8
s 246(1)	4	8
s 247	4	8
s 248(1)(a)	2	4
s 248(1)(b)	2	4
s 248(2)	2	4
s 250(1)	4	8
s 251(1)	4	8
s 252	4	8
s 259(1)	2	4
s 261	2	4
s 262(1)	2	4
s 265(6)	6	30
s 266(2)	4	8
s 267(2)	4	8
s 268	2	4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Electrical Safety Act* 2002, section 123

Environmental Protection Act 1994

Column 1 Infringement notice offence		Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
		Individual	Corporation
s 78		5	25
s 83(1)		5	25
s 84(1)		5	25
s 86		5	25
s 92		10	50
s 101(1)		5	25
s 105(2)		5	25
s 256(2)		1	2
s 260		5	25
s 287		5	25
s 290		5	25
s 291(3)		5	25
s 293(2)		20	100
s 314(7)		20	100
s 318X(1)	5	25
s 318X(3)	5	25
s 318X(4)	5	25
s 318Y(1)	3	10
s 320B(2)	5	-
s 320C(2) in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	10	50

s 320C(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5	25
s 320C(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	10	50
s 320C(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5	25
s 320D(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	10	50
s 320D(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5	25
s 320D(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	10	50
s 320D(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5	25
s 325		10	50
s 326D		10	50
s 326I(6)		10	50
s 332(5)		5	25
s 345		5	25
s 347(2)		3	10
s 347(6)		3	10
s 348		3	10
s 357I		20	100
s 361(2)		20	100
s 362(2)		3	10
s 362(6)		3	10
s 363		3	10
s 363E		10	50
s 363I(1)		20	100
s 371(1)		3	10
s 371(2)		5	25
s 376(7)		5	25
s 386		1	2

			Schedule 1
s 391(7)		15	75
s 405(6)		5	25
s 420(2)		3	10
s 421(2)		3	10
s 423(4)		1	2
s 423(5)		1	2
s 424(1)(a)		5	25
s 424(1)(b)		5	25
s 425		5	25
s 426(1)		20	100
s 427		5	25
s 430(3)		20	100
s 431(2)		20	100
s 432(2)		15	75
s 432A		15	75
s 433(2)		15	75
s 434(2)		15	75
s 435A(3)		10	50
s 438(2)		15	75
s 440(2)		10	50
s 440Q(1)		10	50
s 440ZG	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	10	50
s 440ZI(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	10	50
s 440ZJ(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	10	50
s 440ZJ(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	10	50
s 440ZK(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	10	50
s 442(1)		5	25

s 443	 5	25
s 444	 5	25
s 470(2)	 3	10
s 471(1)	 3	10
s 472(3)	 3	10
s 473(2)	 5	25
s 475(1)	 3	10
s 475(2)	 3	10
s 476(2)	 3	10
s 477	 3	10
s 574A(2)	 5	-
s 574B	 5	-
s 574K	 5	-
s 601(2)	 5	25
s 699(3)	 20	100
s 703(2)	 5	25

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Environmental Protection Act 1994*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the agency in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Environmental Protection Act 1994*, section 445

Environmental Protection Regulation 2008

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 21(1)		2
s 21(3)		2
s 85(2)		2
s 85(7)		2
s 87(2)		2
s 87(4)		2
s 129		2
s 130		2
s 131(3)		2
s 132		2

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Environmental Protection Regulation* 2008, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the agency in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Environmental Protection Act 1994*, section 445

Environmental Protection (Waste Management) Regulation 2000

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
	Individual	Corporation
s 12(1)	2	5
s 13	2	5
s 14(1)	1	2
s 15(2)	1	2
s 23(1)	2	5
s 23(2)	2	5
s 23(3)	2	5
s 24(1)	2	5
s 24(2)	2	5
s 24(3)	2	5
s 24(4)	2	5
s 25(1)	2	5
s 25(2)	2	5
s 25(3)	2	5
s 25(4)	2	5
s 28(1)	2	5
s 28(3)	2	5
s 28(4)	2	5
s 28(5)	2	5
s 28(6)	2	5
s 29(1)	2	5
s 29(2)	2	5
s 29(3)	2	5
s 29(4)	2	5
s 32(1)	2	5
s 32(2)	2	5

		Schedule 1
s 32(3)	2	5
s 33(1)	2	5
s 33(2)	2	5
s 41(1)	$\frac{16^{1}}{2}$	25
s 46(1)	2	5
s 47	2	5
s 48(1)	$16^{1}/_{2}$	25
s 49(2)	2	5
s 49(4)	4	10
s 49(5)	4	10
s 50	2	5
s 51	4	10
s 52	$16^{1}/_{2}$	25
s 53	2	5
s 57(1)	$16^{1}/_{2}$	25
s 58(1)	4	10
s 58(3)	4	10
s 59	$16^{1}/_{2}$	25
s 61(1)	1	2
s 61(2)	1	2
s 62(1)	1/2	2
s 64(1)	4	10
s 65	4	10
s 66(2)	4	10

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Environmental Protection (Waste Management) Regulation 2000*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

s 68

10 5

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the agency in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Environmental Protection Act 1994*, section 445

Fire and Emergency Services Act 1990

Column 1 Infringement notice offence		Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
		Individual	Corporation
s 60H	for a failure to return an identity card	1	-
s 60L(1)	for a failure to help an investigation officer	1	-
s 60O(1)	for a failure to comply with a personal details requirement	1	-
s 62		5	-
s 67		5	-
s 69(3)		5	25
s 72(1)(a)		5	25
s 72(1)(b)	leave fire unattended	5	-
s 72(1)(b)	fail to take reasonable measures to extinguish a fire	5	_
s 72(1)(d)	incustres to extinguish a fire	5	_
s 72(1)(e)		5	_
s 86F		5	_
s 92		20	-
s 104C	in the circumstances in paragraph (d) of the penalty	10	25

Schedule 1

			Scriedule i
s 104D(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (e) of the penalty	10	50
s 104E(1)	in the circumstances in		
s 104FA(2)	paragraph (d) of the penalty in the circumstances in	10	50
5 10 1111(2)	paragraph (d) of the penalty	10	50
s 104FB(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (d) of the penalty	10	50
s 104FB(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (d) of the penalty	10	50
s 104FG		5	25
s 104G(3)		5	25
s 104KK	for a first offence	10	25
s 104KL(1)		5	25
s 104KM(2)		5	25
s 104KN(2)		5	25
s 104KO		5	25
s 104KP(1)		5	25
s 104KP(2)		5	25
s 104KQ(6)		10	25
s 104RB(1)		2	2
s 104RC(2)		2	2
s 104RC(3)		2	2
s 104RE(2)		2	2
s 104RE(3)		2	2
s 104RF(2)		2	2
s 104RH(1)		2	2
s 104RK(1)		2	2
s 104RK(3)		2	2
s 104RL(1)		2	2
s 104RM(2)		2	2
s 104RM(4)		2	2
s 150A(a)		5	-

s 150A(b)	in relation to wilfully and unlawfully enclosing a fire plug	5	-
s 150A(c)	in relation to wilfully and unlawfully obliterating or covering any mark or sign used for locating a fire plug	5	_
s 150B(1)(a)	for a false call for a fire and rescue service—		
	• in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	25	-
150D(1)(1)	• in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	10	-
s 150B(1)(b)	for a false alarm of a fire—		-
	• in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	25	-
	• in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	10	-
s 150E		5	25

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) for an offence against section 60H, 60L(1), 60O(1), 150B(1)(a) or (b)—an investigation officer appointed under the *Fire and Emergency Services Act 1990*, section 60B; or
- (b) for an offence against another provision—an authorised fire officer under the *Fire and Emergency Services Act 1990*

Fisheries Act 1994

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 64(2)		2

70(1)		2
s 70(1)		2
s 73(3)		1
s 77(1)	(a) for a contravention of a reg fishing apparatus decla involving the sale, purchase, a possession of a net that is communication fishing apparatus	ration use or nercial
	(b) for a contravention of a reg fishing apparatus declaration paragraph (a) does not apply	on if
	(c) for a contravention of a reg fishing method declaration	
s 77(2)	for a contravention of a regulated declaration by—	waters
	(a) a recreational fisher under Fisheries Regulation 2008	
	(b) a commercial fisher under Fisheries Regulation 2008	
s 78(1)	for unlawfully taking or possess regulated fish by—	ing a
	(a) a recreational fisher under Fisheries Regulation involving—	the 2008,
	(i) 1 to 3 fish regulated by no	umber
	or size	2
	(ii) a regulated fish if subpara	
	(i) does not apply	
	(b) a commercial fisher under Fisheries Regulation 2008, or as person who may take, possess of fish for trade or comminvolving—	nother
	(i) 1 to 3 fish regulated by no	
	or size	
	(ii) a regulated fish if subpara (i) does not apply	

s 79		10
s 79A	for a contravention of a condition of an authority—	
	(a) involving boat marks	3
	(b) involving quota requirements	5
	(c) involving resource allocation	5
	(d) if paragraphs (a), (b) or (c) do not apply	10
s 82	for unlawfully doing an act prescribed under a regulation or a management plan as an act that may be done only by the holder of an authority—	
	(a) if the act is done by a recreational fisher under the <i>Fisheries Regulation</i> 2008	2
	(b) if the act is done by a commercial fisher under the <i>Fisheries Regulation</i> 2008	10
s 87(1)		10
` '	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of	10
3 00 D (2)	the penalty	10
s 89		5
s 90(1)		3
s 91		3
s 118(4)		4
s 122		10
s 123(b)		10
s 173(2)	under the Fisheries Act 1994 to	
	produce a stocked impoundment permit	1/ ₂
	(b) in any other circumstance	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector under the *Fisheries Act 1994*, section 140

Fisheries Regulation 2008

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 240(2)		2
s 241	(other than an offence that constitutes an assault)	
s 620(1)		2
s 641(1)	(other than an offence that constitutes an assault)	
s 642(2)		1

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector under the *Fisheries Act 1994*, section 140

Food Act 2006

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 36(2)		10
s 37(1)		10
s 37(2)		10
s 37(3)		10
s 39(1)		5

s 39(2)		5
s 39(3)		5
s 39(4)		5
s 49		10
s 51(1)		5
s 84(2)		2
s 86(1)		2
s 86(2)		2
s 88(1)		2
s 88(2)		2
s 88(3)		2
s 88(4)		2
s 99(1)		5
s 114(5)		5
s 123		5
s 124		2
s 125		2
s 126		5
s 137(1)		10
s 150(2)		2
s 157(1)		5
s 158(2)		5
s 161(1)		10
s 162(3)		20
s 162(4)		20
s 163(1)		
	an assault on an auditor)	5
s 183(1)		5
s 184(1)		5
s 185(5)		5
s 185(9)		5
s 189(1)		10
s 190(4)		10

0
0
5
5
5
5
0
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
0
0
0

Administering authority for infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Food Act 2006*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Food Act 2006*, section 168

Food Production (Safety) Act 2000

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 79(2)	20
s 118(4)	10

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Food Production (Safety) Act 2000*, section 83

Food Production (Safety) Regulation 2014

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 38(5)	2
s 39	2
s 41(2)	2
s 43(3)	2
s 44(2)	2
s 72	2
s 74(1)	2
s 75(3)	2
s 78(1)	2
s 80	2
s 82	2
s 87	2
s 90(2)	2
s 93(1)	2
s 137(2)	2

s 137(3)	2
s 150	2
s 164(1)	2
s 165	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Food Production (Safety) Act 2000*, section 83(1)

Forestry Act 1959

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
	Individual	Corporation
s 34AA(5)	1	5
s 34E(3)	4	20
s 34G(2)	2	10
s 34G(4)(a)(i)	2	-
s 34G(4)(a)(ii)	2	-
s 39(1)	10	40
s 53	10	40
s 53A	10	40
s 54(1)	10	40
s 54A(1)	5	25
s 60(1)	4	20
s 61(3)	5	25
s 62(1)	5	25
s 66	5	-
s 67(1)	4	-
s 67(2)	4	-

s 73(1)(a)	 3	15
s 73(1)(b)	 3	15
s 73(1)(c)	 3	15
s 73(1)(d)	 3	15
s 73(1)(e)	 3	15
s 73A(2)	 $^{2}/_{5}$	-
s 73A(3)	 1	-
s 73B	 1	-
s 76(2)	 2	-
s 82(9)	 2	10
s 86(1)(g)	 3	15
s 86(1)(j)	 3	10
s 86(1)(1)	 3	-

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a forest officer appointed under the *Forestry Act 1959*, section 17

Forestry Regulation 1998

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
	Individual	Corporation
s 3(2)	2	-
s 4	1	-
s 5(1)	1	-
s 5(2)(b)	1	-
s 5(2)(c)	1	-
s 6(1)	2	-
s 6(2)	2	-
s 7(1)	2	-

		Schedule 1
s 8(1)	1	_
s 9(1)(a)	1	_
s 9(1)(b)	2	_
s 10	2	10
s 11(3)	2	-
s 11(4)	2	_
s 12(4)	2	_
s 13(1)(a)	2	10
s 13(1)(b)	2	10
s 13(2)(a)	2	10
s 13(2)(b)	2	-
s 13(2)(c)	2	10
s 13(2)(d)	2	10
s 13(2)(e)	2	-
s 13(2)(f)	2	-
s 13(5)	1	-
s 15(1)(a)	2	-
s 15(1)(b)	1	-
s 15(1)(c)	1	-
s 15(1)(d)	2	-
s 16(1)(a)	1	-
s 16(1)(b)	1	-
s 16(1)(c)	1	5
s 16(1)(d)	1	-
s 16(3)	2	-
s 17(1)	2	-
s 18(1)	2	-
s 20	2	10
s 21	1	-
s 22(1)	1	-
s 23(2)(a)	1	-
s 23(2)(b)	1	-
s 23(3)(a)	1	-

22(2)(1)	1	
s 23(3)(b)	I	-
s 23(4)(a)	1	-
s 23(4)(b)	1	-
s 23(4)(c)	1	-
s 23(4)(d)	1	-
s 23(4)(e)	1	-
s 23(5)(a)	1	-
s 23(5)(b)	1	-
s 23(6)	1	-
s 24(1)	2	10
s 25	2	10
s 26(1)	1	-
s 27(1)	2	10
s 28(1)(a)	1	5
s 28(1)(b)	2	-

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a forest officer appointed under the *Forestry Act 1959*, section 17

Fossicking Act 1994

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 17	1
s 25(1)	2
s 26(2)	4
s 27(1)	2
s 27(4)	2
s 31	1
s 32	1

s 37(2)	2
s 38	5
s 39(1)	1
s 46	¹ / ₂
s 61	1
s 65(2)	1
s 67	1
s 68(2)	1
s 69(2)	1
s 70(3)	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) an authorised officer appointed under the *Fossicking Act* 1994, section 72(1)(a), (b) or (c); or
- (b) an authorised officer appointed under the *Mineral Resources Act 1989*, section 336

Fossicking Regulation 2009

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 10(1)		1/4
s 10(3)		1/4
s 11		1/4
s 13(2)(a))	2
s 13(2)(e))	2
s 13(3)		2
s 14		1/2
s 15		1/2

s 16		1/2
s 17		2
s 18(2)		¹ / ₂
s 18(3)(a))	¹ / ₂
s 18(3)(b)	1/2
s 19(c)		1/2
s 19(d)		1/2
s 19(e)		1/2
s 19(f)		1/2
s 20(1)		1/2
s 21		1/2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) an authorised officer appointed under the *Fossicking Act* 1994, section 72(1)(a), (b) or (c); or
- (b) an authorised officer appointed under the *Mineral Resources Act 1989*, section 336

Gaming Machine Act 1991

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 66(1)		10
s 66(2)		10
s 67(3)		10
s 67(5)		10
s 69(7)		4
s 70(1)		4

s 70(2)	 4
s 71A(2)	 4
s 73(2)	 4
s 74(4)	 4
s 80(5)	 10
s 80B	 20
s 91(1)	 4
s 91(4)	 10
s 91(5)	 20
s 91A(2)	 4
s 91C(1)	 20
s 92(2)	 10
s 93(3)	 10
s 94(2)	 4
s 95(2C)	 4
s 95(4)	 10
s 95(8)	 20
s 95(8A)	 20
s 97(9)	 4
s 101(3)	 4
s 104(2)	 20
s 109C(1)	 20
s 109C(2)	 20
s 109I(2)	 4
s 117(2)	 10
s 118(2)	 10
s 123(3)	 20
s 128(1)	 4
s 134(5)	 4
s 141(6)	 4
s 148(4)	 4
s 153(1)	 10
s 154(2)	 10

s 155(2)	 4
s 156(1)	 4
s 157(2)	 4
s 158	 4
s 159(2)	 4
s 160(1)	 10
s 161(3)	 4
s 162(2)	 4
s 163(1)	 20
s 163(2)	 20
s 163(3)	 20
s 169(1)	 4
s 170(1)	 4
s 171	 10
s 172(1)	 10
s 173(1)	 4
s 173(5)	 4
s 174	 4
s 175	 4
s 177(1)	 10
s 177(2)	 10
s 178(1)	 4
s 179	 10
s 180(1)	 10
s 181(5)	 10
s 187(1)	 10
s 187(2)	 10
s 188(1)	 10
s 188(2)	 10
s 188(3)	 10
s 188(4)	 10
s 188(5)	 10
s 188(6)	 10

s 188(7)	 10
s 188(8)	 10
s 188(9)	 10
s 189(1)	 5
s 189(2)	 10
s 189(3)	 10
s 190(1)	 20
s 190(2)	 20
s 191(3)	 20
s 191(5)	 10
s 192(3)	 20
s 192(5)	 20
s 192(6)	 20
s 194(3)	 2
s 195(1)	 20
s 195(2)	 20
s 195(3)	 5
s 199(1)	 10
s 199(2)	 10
s 205(2)	 10
s 206A(1)	 4
s 209(1)	 4
s 209(2)	 4
s 209(3)	 4
s 209(4)	 4
s 209(5)	 4
s 210(2)	 10
s 214E(6)	 4
s 215	 4
s 216	 10
s 217(2)	 4
s 217(3)	 4
s 217(4)	 4

s 217(7)	 10	
s 217(8)	 20	
s 217(9)	 20	
s 217(10)	 10	
s 217(11)	 10	
s 225(2)	 10	
s 225(3)	 10	
s 226(1)	 5	
s 228(4)	 10	
s 230(3)	 10	
s 231(1)	 10	
s 231(2)	 10	
s 231(3)	 20	
s 231(4)	 20	
s 231(5)	 10	
s 231(6)	 10	
s 231(7)	 10	
s 231(8)	 10	
s 231(9)	 10	
s 233	 20	
s 234(1)		
s 234(2)	 4	
s 235(1)	 10	
s 237	 4	
s 238(1)	 20	
s 238(2)	 20	
s 238(3)	 10	
s 239(1)	 10	
s 239(2)	 10	
s 240(2)	 10	
s 240(3)	 10	
s 240(4)	 10	
s 240(5)	 10	

s 240(6)		10
s 240(7)		10
s 241(2)		10
s 242(2)		10
s 242A(2))	10
s 242A(3))	5
s 244(4)		10
s 245(2)		4
s 245(3)		4
s 250(2)		10
s 251(1)		20
s 251(2)		20
s 252		20
s 253(1)		1
s 254(1)	for a person who is the licensee of, or	
	the licensee's nominee for, the	
	licensed premises	20
	for another person	4
s 255(1)		2
, , ,	a)	2
` ' '	b)	4
s 256(1)		4
s 256(2)		4
s 257(1)		2
s 261A(1))	5
s 261G		4
s 261J(1)		4
s 261K(4))	4
s 262(2)		10
s 263	(other than an offence that constitutes	
	an assault)	2
` ′)	20
s 264A(3))	4

s 264B	 10
s 264C(4)	 4
s 266(1)	 20
s 267(2)	 20
s 267A(2)	 20
s 274(1)	 10
s 275(2)	 20
s 275(3)	 20
s 276(1)	 10
s 282(2)	 20
s 283(3)	 10
s 284(2)	 10
s 285	 20
s 287(1)	 10
s 287(2)	 20
s 287(4)	 20
s 287(5)	 20
s 292(3)	 20
s 292A	 10
s 295(1)	 10
s 295(3)	 10
s 295(4)	 10
s 296(1)	 20
s 296(2)	 20
s 296(4)	 20
s 298(1)	 20
s 298(2)	 10
s 299(1)	 10
s 302(1)	 10
s 302(2)	 10
s 304	 10
s 305(1)	 10
s 306(5)	 10

s 308(1)	 4	
s 308(2)	 10	
s 309(1)	 4	
s 317(1)	 20	
s 317(3)	 10	
s 317(4)	 4	
s 321(1)	 10	
s 321(4)	 10	
s 321(5)	 20	
s 327(2)	 20	
s 328(8)	 4	
s 336(1)	 10	
s 336(3)	 10	
s 338(1)	 10	
s 338(2)	 4	
s 338(3)	 4	
s 338(4)	 4	
s 339(3)	 4	
s 340	 10	
s 341(1)	 10	
s 341A(2)	 10	
s 342(1)	 10	
s 344(3)	 10	
s 344(4)	 10	
s 347(2)	 10	
s 362	 10	

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Gaming Machine Act 1991*, section 325A

Gaming Machine Regulation 2002

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 13	2
s 14	2
s 26(1)	2
s 26(2)	
s 26(3)	
s 27(2)	
s 28	
s 30(1)	2
s 30(2)	
s 31(1)	
s 31(2)	
s 32	
s 39(1)	
s 39(2)	
s 39(3)	
s 40(2)	
s 41(1)	
s 41(4)	
s 41(5)	
s 42(1)	
s 42(2)	
s 42(3)	
s 43(1)	
s 44(1)	
s 44(2)	
s 47(1)	
s 48(1)	
s 48(4)	

s 48(5)	2	
s 49(1)	2	
s 49(3)	2	
s 49(4)	2	
s 49(6)	2	
s 49(7)	2	

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Gaming Machine Act 1991*, section 325A

Griffith University Act 1998

In	Column 1 Ifringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
sch 1, s 6(2)		1
sch 1, s 7(2)	if a regulatory notice indicates a speed limit and the contravention involves exceeding the speed limit by—	
	(a) less than 15km/h	1
	(b) at least 15km/h but less than 30km/h	2
	(c) at least 30km/h	3
	if the regulatory notice restricts or prohibits the parking or standing of vehicles and the contravention involves—	
	(a) failing to display a permit; or	
	(b) parking in a marked space with any part of the vehicle outside the boundary of the space; or	

(c) parking in a metered space in	
contravention of the conditions	
applying to parking at the	
metered space	1/ ₂
if the contravention involves any	
other driving, parking or operating	
vehicles contrary to a regulatory	
notice	1

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Griffith University Act 1998*, or an infringement notice about the offence—Griffith University

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Griffith University Act 1998*, schedule 1, section 1

Heavy Vehicle (Mass, Dimension and Loading) National Regulation

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 For amount of infringement notice fine see section 4(3)
s 11(1)	
s 16(2)	
s 28	•
s 34(2)	
s 36(2)	

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under HVNL(Q)

Heavy Vehicle National Law Act 2012

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 39(2)	. 6
Authorised person for service of infringemen officer under HVNL(Q)	t notices—an authorised

Heavy Vehicle National Law (Queensland)

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 For amount of infringement notice fine see section 4(3)
s 60(1)		
s 79(2)		
s 81(1)		
s 81(2)		
s 81(3)		
s 82(2)		
s 82(3)		
s 83(1)		
s 83(2)		
s 83(3)		
s 85(1)		
s 85(2)		
s 86(2)		
s 89(1)		
s 90(1)		
s 90(2)		

s 90(3)	
s 92(2)	
s 96(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty
s 96(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty
s 102(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty
s 102(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b)(i) of the penalty
s 102(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b)(ii) of the penalty
s 109(2)	
s 111(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty
s 111(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty
s 129(1)	
s 129(2)	
s 129(3)	
s 130(2)	
s 130(3)	
s 131(1)	
s 132(2)	
s 132(3)	
s 133(1)	
s 133(2)	
s 134(1)	
s 134(2)	
s 151(3)	

s 152(1)	
s 152(2)	
` '	
` '	if section 183(2)(a), (b) or (c) applies
()	and relates to a contravention of—
	(a) section 96(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty for section 96(1); or
	(b) section 96(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty for section 96(1); or
	(c) section 102(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty for section 102(1); or
	(d) section 102(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (b)(i) or (ii) of the penalty for section 102(1); or
	(e) section 111(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty for section 111(1); or
	(f) section 111(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty for section 111(1)
s 184(1)	
s 185(1)	
s 190(1)	
s 191(1)	
s 191(3)	
s 192(1)	
s 192(2)	

s 219(1)	other than in the circumstances in paragraphs (d)(ii) and (e)(ii) of the penalty
s 250(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty
s 250(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty
s 251(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty
s 251(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty
s 254(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty
s 254(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty
s 256(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty
s 256(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty
s 258(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty
s 258(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty
s 260(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty
s 260(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty
s 263(1)	
s 287(3)	

s 296(1)
s 297(2)
s 298(1)
s 299
s 301
s 302
s 303
s 305(1)
s 305(2)
s 305(3)
s 306
s 307(2)
s 308(1)
s 309(2)
s 310(2)
s 319(1)
s 321(1)
s 321(2)
s 322(2)
s 323(2)
s 341(1)
s 341(2)
s 341(3)
s 341(4)
s 354(3)
s 354(5)
s 355(2)
s 355(4)
s 355(6)
s 373(2)
s 375
s 376(2)
s 376(3)

s 377
s 392(2)
s 395
s 396(2)
s 399(2)
s 467
s 468(1)
s 468(3)
s 469(2)
s 470(3)
s 470(8)
s 471(2)
s 471(3)
s 476(2)
s 488
s 513(4)
s 514(3)
s 516(3)
s 517(4)
s 522(5)
s 524(5)
s 526(4)
s 528(3)
s 529
s 533(7)
s 534(5)
s 567(4)
s 568(3)
s 568(7)
s 569(2)
s 569(7)

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under HVNL(Q)

Hospital and Health Boards Act 2011

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 174(2)	2
s 175(2)	2
s 183(3)	2
s 184(3)	2

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Hospital and Health Boards Act 2011*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of, or an authorised person appointed by, a Hospital and Health Service—the Hospital and Health Service; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) for an offence against section 174(2)—an authorised person appointed under the *Hospital and Health Boards Act 2011*, section 163(1); or
- (b) for an offence against section 175(2) or 184(3)—an authorised person or a security officer appointed under the *Hospital and Health Boards Act 2011*, section 163(1) or 164(1); or
- (c) for an offence against section 183(3)—a security officer appointed under the *Hospital and Health Boards Act 2011*, section 164(1)

Industrial Relations Act 1999

In	Column 1 fringement notice offence	Infringemer	ımn 2 nt notice fine y units)
		Individual	Corporation
s 138(4)		4	20
s 358(1)		4	20
s 366(1)		4	20
s 366(2)		4	20
s 366(4)		4	20
s 366(5)		4	20
s 367(1)		4	20
s 367(2)		4	20
s 367(3)		4	20
s 367(4)		4	20
s 370(1)		4	20
s 370(3)		4	20
s 406(1)		4	20
s 530A(2)		-	8
s 530A(5)		-	8
s 530D(1)		17	-
s 530E(2)		17	-
s 544		-	8
s 545(1)		-	8
s 545(2)		-	8
s 546		-	8
s 547		-	8
s 548		-	8
s 553A(1)		-	17
s 554(1)		-	8
s 554(2)		-	8
s 555(1)		-	8

		Schedule 1
o 555(2)		8
s 555(2)		_
s 557A(1)		8
s 557A(3)	8	-
s 557B(1)		8
s 557C(2)		8
s 557D(2)		4
s 557E(1)		8
s 557F		8
s 557G(2)		8
s 557H		8
s 557L(1)		4
s 557M(1)		8
s 557O		8
s 557W(1)		8
s 557X(1)		8
s 557Y(1)		8
s 558(1)		8
s 566		8
s 570(1)		8
s 570(2)		8
s 600	8	-
s 601	8	8
s 666(1)	20	40
s 697(2)	2	10

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Industrial Relations Act 1999*, section 350

s 700(1)

10

Introduction Agents Act 2001

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 28(2)	. 1
s 29(2)	. 1
s 31(3)	. 1
s 41(2)	. 2
s 43(1)	. 4
s 43(3)	. 4
s 44(1)	. 4
s 47(1)	. 4
s 51(1)	. 4
s 78(5)	. 1

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Introduction Agents Act 2001*, section 61(1)

James Cook University Act 1997

Column 1 Colum Infringement notice offence Infringement i (penalty t	
sch 1, s 5(2) 1	
sch 1, s 6(2) if the notice sets a maximum speed limit, and the limit is exceeded by—	
(a) less than 15 km/h	
(b) at least 15km/h but less than 30km/h	

if the notice restricts or prohibits parking on—	
(a) a pedestrian crossing; or	
(b) a pathway for pedestrians; or	
(c) a way that is exclusively for bicycles	1
if the notice has any of the following	
words on it, and the contravention	
does not involve a failure to display a	
permit—	
(a) 'entry prohibited';	
(b) 'loading zone';	
(c) 'no entry';	
(d) 'no parking';	
(e) 'no standing'	1
if the notice restricts or prohibits driving, parking or standing and the	
contravention involves a failure to	1/.
display a permit	1/2
if the notice regulates any other driving	1/2
if the notice prohibits or restricts any other parking or standing	1/2

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *James Cook University Act 1997*, or an infringement notice about the offence—James Cook University

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *James Cook University Act 1997*, schedule 1, section 1

Keno Act 1996

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 58(3)		. 4
s 65(6)		. 4
s 76		. 4
s 78(2)		. 4
s 80(2)		. 4
s 82		. 4
s 83		. 4
s 104(2)		. 4
s 105(2)		. 4
s 111(1)		. 4
s 117(1)		. 20
s 117(2)		. 20
s 117(3)		. 20
s 123(1)		. 4
s 124(1)		. 4
s 125		. 4
s 126(1)		. 4
s 127(1)		. 4
s 127(5)		. 4
s 127(6)		. 4
s 128		. 4
s 129		. 4
s 131(1)		. 2
s 132(2)		. 4
s 134		. 4
s 139		. 4
s 140(2)		. 4
s 141		. 4

s 146(1)	20
s 146(2)	20
s 146(3)	20
s 148(1)	
s 148(2)	
s 148(2A)	20
s 150(3)	
s 154B(1)	5
s 154H(2)	4
s 154K(1)	4
s 154L(4)	
s 159(1)	4
s 159(2)	
s 159A(1)	4
s 161	4
s 162(2)(a)	
s 162(2)(b)	
s 162(2)(c)	4
s 162(3)(a)	4
s 162(3)(b)	
s 162(3)(c)	4
s 163(3)	4
s 163(6)	
s 164(3)(a)	4
s 164(4)(a)	
s 164(4)(b)	4
s 165	1
s 166(1)	2
s 166(3)	2
s 182(1)	4
s 187	4
s 188(3)	4
s 195	4

s 197(1)	 4
s 201	 4
s 206	 4
s 207(4)	 4
s 213(1)	 4
s 214(1)	 4
s 214(3)	 4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Keno Act 1996*, section 167

Land Act 1994

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 407	10

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Land Act 1994*, section 395

Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Act 2002

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 39	for a class 2 pest	20
s 39	for a class 3 pest	10

10/40	
s 40(1)	4
s 41(1) for a class 2 pest	20
s 42(1) for a class 2 pest	20
s 42(1) for a class 3 pest	10
s 43(1)	20
s 44(1) for a class 2 pest	20
s 44(1) for a class 3 pest	10
s 45(1) for a prescribed class 2 pest	20
s 45(3)	1
s 46(2) for a contravention involving reproductive material of a class 1 pest	20
	20
s 46(2) for a contravention involving reproductive material of a class 2 pest	10
s 46(2) for a contravention involving	
reproductive material of a class 3 pest	5
s 55(b)	5
s 56(1)	5
s 57	5
s 71(1)	1
s 72(3)	5
s 76 for a class 2 pest	20
s 76 for a class 3 pest	10
s 92 for a class 2 pest	20
s 93 for a class 2 pest	20
s 130(2)	2
s 132	5
s 140(2)	2
s 141(2)	2
s 146(2)	2
s 147(1)	10
s 157	5
s 161(4)	10
s 166 for not more than 10 head of stock	5

s 166 for more than 10 head of stock	10
s 173(1)	5
s 173(2)	5
s 173(3)	2
s 174 for not more than 10 head of stock	5
s 174 for more than 10 head of stock	10
s 176(a)	5
s 176(b)	5
s 177	5
s 178	5
s 179 for a contravention involving building a	
fence or locking a gate	5
s 180(1)	5
s 180(2)	5
s 181(1) for a contravention involving any of the following—	
(a) part or all of an animal carcass;	
(b) a car body;	
(c) a disused chemical container;	
(d) old fencing;	
(e) wire;	
(f) rope	5
s 182(2)	5
s 250	1
s 261(1)	5
s 262(3)	5
s 264(1)	4
s 265(1)	4
s 270(4)	10
s 279(1)	4
s 283(1)	4
s 286(1)	4
s 287(1)	4

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Act 2002*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Act 2002*, section 244

Liquor Act 1992

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 46(3)		5
s 141(3)		4
s 142AB(3))	10
s 142AK		10
s 143(1)		2
s 143A(1)		4
s 143A(2)		4
s 144		2
s 145		2
s 145A(2)		2
s 146(1)		10
s 147(2)		10
s 148B(2)		10
s 149A		20
s 149B(1)		10
s 151(1)		20

s 152A		10
s 153(1)		4
s 153(2)		4
s 154(1)		2
s 154(6)		2
s 155(3A)(a	ı)	10
s 155(3A)(b))	10
s 155(3A)(c	·)	10
s 155AA(2)		20
s 155AD(2)		5
s 155AD(3)		5
s 155AE		10
s 155A	if the alleged offender is the licensee,	
	permittee or manager of licensed	20
1.55 A	premises	20
s 155A	in any other case	10
s 156(1)	if the alleged offender is the licensee,	
	permittee or manager of the premises and the offence involves a minor	20
s 156(1)	if the alleged offender is not the	
3 12 3(1)	licensee, permittee or manager of the	
	premises and the offence involves a	
	minor	10
s 156(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph	_
	(a)(i) of the penalty	8
s 156(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph	0
156(0)	(b)(i) of the penalty	8
s 156(3)		8
s 156B(2)	if the alleged offender is the licensee	10
~ 156D(2)	or permittee	10
s 156B(2)	in any other case	3
s 156C(5)	if the alleged offender is the licensee or permittee	10
s 156C(5)	in any other case	3
` '		3
s 157(1)		3

		Ochicadic 1
s 157(2)		3
s 158(1)		3
s 158(2)(a)		_
	of the penalty	2
s 158(2)(a)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	4
s 158(3)		3
s 159(1)(a)		5
s 159(1)(a)		4
s 161		4
s 162(1)		3
1 1		3
s 162(2)		5
s 165(2)	(other than an offense that	3
s 165(4)	(other than an offence that constitutes an assault on an	
	authorised person)	5
s 165A(2)		5
s 165A(4)	(other than an offence that	
,	constitutes an assault on an	
	authorised person)	5
s 168A(1)		4
s 168A(2)		4
s 168A(3)		4
s 169		20
s 171		20
s 173B(1)		1
s 173EB		10
s 173EC		20
s 173ED(1)		20
s 173ED(3)		20
s 182(2)		3
s 182(3)		3
s 187(4)		5
s 218(3)		4

s 226	for a contravention of a condition of	
	an adult entertainment permit	7
s 226	for a contravention of a condition of	
	another permit or licence	5

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a person authorised under the *Liquor Act 1992*, section 174(1) or a police officer

Liquor Regulation 2002

Column 1 Infringement notice offence					Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)							
s 19					 . 	 	 	 	 			2
s 27(1)					 	 	 	 	 			2
s 27(2)					 	 	 	 	 			2
s 34(1)					 	 	 	 	 			2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a person authorised under the *Liquor Act 1992*, section 174(1) or a police officer

Local Government Electoral Act 2011

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)			
	Individual	Corporation		
s 168(1)(a)	1	-		
s 168(1)(b)	1	-		

s 174	(other than an offence that constitutes an assault)	1	-
s 177(1)		2	8
s 178(1)		2	8
s 178(6)		2	8
s 180(1)		2	-
s 180(3)	(other than an offence that constitutes		
· /	an assault)	2	-
s 181		1	4
s 185(3)		1	-
s 187		1	-
s 188(1)		1	-
s 195(1)		2	-
s 196(1)		2	-

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Local Government Electoral Act 2011*, or an infringement notice about the offence—the Electoral Commission of Queensland

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) the electoral commissioner under the Electoral Act 1992; or
- (b) an authorised officer appointed under the *Electoral Act 1992*, section 321

Lotteries Act 1997

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 6(4)		4
s 6(5)		4

s 19(1)	 4
s 41	 4
s 42	 4
s 56(3)	 4
s 63(6)	 4
s 70	 4
s 71(4)	 4
s 72(2)	 4
s 74(2)	 4
s 76	 4
s 100(1)	 20
s 100(2)	 20
s 100(3)	 20
s 106(1)	 4
s 107(1)	 4
s 108	 4
s 109(1)	 4
s 110(1)	 4
s 110(5)	 4
s 110(6)	 10
s 111	 4
s 112	 4
s 113	 4
s 114(1)	 4
s 115(2)	 4
s 116(3)	 4
s 121A	 4
s 122	 4
s 123(2)	 4
s 124	 4
s 128(3)	 4
s 134(1)	 20
s 134(2)	 20

\ /	 20
` '	 2
(-)	 •
- ()	
s 146(2)	 4
s 146(3)	 4
s 147(3)	 4
s 147(6)	 4
- (-)	 4
s 148(4)	 4
s 149(1)	 4
s 151(1)	 20
s 151(2)	 20
s 151(3)	 20
s 152	 4
s 173	 4
s 174(3)	 4
s 181	 4
s 181A(5)	 10
s 183(1)	 4
s 187	 4
s 192	 4
s 193(4)	 4
s 199(1)	 4
s 200(1)	 4
s 200(3)	 4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector under the *Lotteries Act 1997*, section 153

Major Sports Facilities Act 2001

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fin (penalty units)	е
s 30C(1)	2	
s 30C(2)		
sch 1, s 6(2)		
sch 1, s 7(2)		

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) for an offence against section 30C(1) or (2)—a police officer; or
- (b) for an offence against another provision—an authorised person appointed under the *Major Sports Facilities Act 2001*, schedule 1, section 1

Manufactured Homes (Residential Parks) Act 2003

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 25(6)		2
s 25B(2)		10
s 25B(3)		10
s 28		1
s 31(2)		10
s 33(6)		10
s 34(5)		10
s 36(4)		20
s 41(2)		10

		_
s 45(2)		2
s 49(4)		2
s 49(5)		2
s 50(4)		2
s 51(2)		1
s 52(8)		10
s 53(4)		10
s 57(3)		2
s 61		10
s 65(1)		1
s 65(2)		1
s 65(5)		1
s 66(1)		2
s 66(2)		2
s 67(1)		2
s 69(3)		10
s 70(4)		1
s 73(2)		1
s 73(4)		1
s 87(1)		2
s 89(1)		1
s 91A		1
s 92(2)		10
` ′)	2
s 103		2
	l)	1
	2)	1
8 1390(2	٤)	1

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Manufactured Homes (Residential Parks) Act 2003*, section 104(1)

Marine Parks Act 2004

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 45(1)		3
s 45(2)		3
s 49	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	
s 93(8)–	_	
	if it is an offence to contravene the relevant provision and there is an infringement notice fine for the offence	
	if it is an offence to contravene the relevant provision and there is no	
	infringement notice fine for the offence	1
	otherwise	1
s 99(7)		3

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Marine Parks Act 2004*, section 52

Marine Parks (Great Sandy) Zoning Plan 2006

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 26(1)(a)		. 2
s 26(1)(b)		. 2
s 28(2)		. 4
s 30		. 3

s 32(1)	 2
s 32(2)	 6
s 32(4)	 2
s 33	 2
s 34(1)	 2
s 35(1)	 2
s 37	 2
s 38(1)	 2
s 42	 6
s 45(2)(a)	 4
s 45(2)(b)	 4
s 45(2)(c)(i)	 4
s 45(2)(c)(ii)	 4
s 45(3)	 4
s 47(1)	 2
s 47(2)	 3
s 50	 4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Marine Parks Act 2004*, section 52

Marine Parks (Moreton Bay) Zoning Plan 2008

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 32(1)		2
s 32(2)		6
s 32(3)		6
s 32(4)		2
s 33		2

s 34(1)	 2
s 35(1)	 2
s 37	 2
s 38(1)	 2
s 42	 6
s 45(1)	 4
s 45(2)	 4
s 47(1)	 4
s 57	 4
s 100(1)	 2
s 101(2)	 2
s 101(3)	 3
s 101(4)	 3
s 102(2)	 3
s 103(2)	 2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Marine Parks Act 2004*, section 52

Marine Parks Regulation 2006

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 33(2)		. 1
s 34(2)		. 1
s 35		. 1
s 40(1)		. 2
s 47(2)		. 1
s 82(1)		. 2

		Sched	lule 1
s 109(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b)	-	
	of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (c)		
	of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (d)		
	of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (e)	_	
	of the penalty	2	
s 111(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)	~	
	of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b)	5	
	of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	5	
	•	3	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (d) of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (e)		
	of the penalty	3	
s 111(2)		4	
s 112		5	
s 115(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)		
	of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b)		
	of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (c)	_	
	of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (d)	~	
	of the penalty	5	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (e) of the penalty	2	
o 115(2)	·····	4	
s 115(2)			
s 116		5	
s 127(1)		3	
s 128(2)		3	

		_
s 129(1)		5
s 130(1)		3
s 131(1)		3
s 132(2)		3
s 133		3
s 134(1)		5
s 134(2)		5
s 135(1)		5
s 136(1)		5
s 136(3)		2
s 137(2)		5
s 138		1
s 139(1)		1
s 140(1)		1
s 141(1)		3
s 142		1
s 143(1)		2
s 144		2
s 145(1)		4
s 146(1)(a))	2
s 146(1)(b))	2
s 146(2)		2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Marine Parks Act 2004*, section 52

Motor Accident Insurance Act 1994

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 20(1)	for a motor vehicle of a following class—	
	(a) 1, 2, 6, 8, 13, 16 or 24	4
	(b) 3, 4 or 7	12
	(c) 5, 12, 14, 15, 17, 19, 20 or 21	2
s 20(2)	for a motor vehicle of a following class—	
	(a) 1, 2, 6, 8, 13, 16 or 24	4
	(b) 3, 4 or 7	12
	(c) 5, 12, 14, 15, 17, 19, 20 or 21	2
s 25(1)	for a class 3, 4, 7, 10A, 10B or 11 motor	
	vehicle	9
	for a motor vehicle of another class	3
s 25(2A)) for a class 3, 4, 7, 10A, 10B or 11 motor	
	vehicle	9
	for a motor vehicle of another class	3

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Motor Accident Insurance Act 1994*, or an infringement notice about the offence—the Motor Accident Insurance Commission

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20

Motor Accident Insurance Regulation 2004

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
s 9(2)	3	

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against the *Motor Accident Insurance Regulation 2004*, section 9(2), or an infringement notice about the offence—the Motor Accident Insurance Commission

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20

Nature Conservation Act 1992

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Infringemer	ımn 2 nt notice fine ty units)
		Individual	Corporation
s 88(2)	for a class 3 offence under s 88	15	50
s 88(2)	for a class 4 offence under s 88	5	25
s 88(5)	for a class 3 offence under s 88	15	50
s 88(5)	for a class 4 offence under s 88	5	25
s 88A(1)	if a circumstance mentioned in s 88A(2) applies	5	-
	otherwise	15	-
s 88C(1)		15	75
s 88C(2)		15	75
s 88C(3)		5	25
s 89(1)	for a class 3 offence under s 89	15	50

			Schedule 1
s 89(1)	for a class 4 offence under s 89	5	25
s 89(4)	for a class 3 offence under s 89	15	50
` /			
s 89(4) s 90A(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty if the contravention is a class 3 offence	5	25
s 90A(1)	under section 88 or 89	15 5	50 25
s 91(2)		15	25
s 92(1)		5	25
s 92(2)		5	25
` ′		3	10
s 95(4)	•••••		_
s 95(5)		3	10
s 95(6)		3	10
s 99(1)		5	25
s 100(3)		5	25
s 100E		4	10
s 100G(3	3)	20	75
s 144(4)	´	5	25
s 144(7)		5	25
s 147(2)		3	10

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a conservation officer appointed under the *Nature Conservation Act 1992*, section 127

Nature Conservation (Administration) Regulation 2006

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Infringemei	umn 2 nt notice fine ty units)
	Individual	Corporation
s 55(2)	2	-
s 56(2)	2	-
s 57	2	-
s 58(1)	4	10
s 59(1)	2	-
s 60(2)	2	-
s 63(2)	1	-
s 98(1)	2	-
s 111(2)	5	-
s 122(1)	5	-
s 123(1)	5	-
s 123(2)	5	-
s 124 in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	2	-
s 124 in the circumstances in paragraph		
(b) of the penalty	5	-
s 125	5	-
s 126(2)	5	-
s 127(1)	5	-
s 128(2)	5	-
s 128(3)	2	-
s 129(1)	5	-
s 132(1)	5	-
s 133(1)	5	-
s 134(1)	5	-
s 134(2)	5	-
s 135(2)	5	-

s 136(1)	 5	_

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a conservation officer appointed under the *Nature Conservation Act 1992*, section 127

Nature Conservation (Estuarine Crocodile) Conservation Plan 2007

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 14	. 3
s 16	. 2
s 18(2)	. 2
s 19(2)	. 2
s 20(2)	. 2
s 20(3)	
s 21	. 2
s 27	. 2
s 28(2)	. 2
s 28(3)	. 2
s 29(2)	. 2
s 29(3)	. 2
s 30	. 2
s 37(2)	. 2
s 38(2)	
s 39(2)	. 5
s 39(3)	
s 40(1)	

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a conservation officer appointed under the *Nature Conservation Act 1992*, section 127

Nature Conservation (Koala) Conservation Plan 2006

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 15(1)	5
s 16(2)	5

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a conservation officer appointed under the *Nature Conservation Act 1992*, section 127

Nature Conservation (Macropod) Conservation Plan 2005

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 11(2)		. 5
s 12(2)		. 5
s 13(2)		. 5
s 14(3)		. 5
s 15		. 5
s 16(1)		. 5
s 24(1)(a)		. 5
s 24(1)(b)		. 5
s 24(1)(c)		. 3
s 25(1)		. 5

s 26	5
s 27(2)	3
s 31(2)	5
s 32(1)	5
s 33(2)	5
s 34(1)	5
s 35(4)	5
s 37(1)(a)	5
s 37(1)(b)	5
s 37(1)(c)	3
s 38(2)	3
s 39(1)	2
s 40(2)	5
s 41(2)	5
s 41(4)	5
s 42(2)	5
s 43(2)	5
s 47(2)	5
s 48(1)	5
s 56(3)	2
s 58(1)	3
s 59(1)	3
s 60	3
s 61(2)	3
s 63(1)	3
s 63(2)	3
s 64(1)	5
s 64(2)	2
s 65(1)	2
s 66(1)	5
s 67	2
s 76(2)	5
s 77(1)	5

s 83(3)	 2
s 84	 5
s 85(2)	 3
s 86(2)	 5
s 86(3)	 2
s 87(2)	 2
s 88(1)	 5
s 103(2)	 2
s 104(2)	 2
s 114(1)	 3

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a conservation officer appointed under the *Nature Conservation Act 1992*, section 127

Nature Conservation (Protected Areas Management) Regulation 2006

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 47(4)		. 5
s 64(1)		4
s 65(1)		4
s 65(4)		4
s 82(1)		. 1
s 82(4)		3
s 83		$^{3}/_{5}$
s 84(1)		. 1
s 85(1)		² / ₅
s 85(2)		$^{2}/_{5}$
s 86(5)		. 2

s 87(5)		2
s 88(1)		3
s 89		5
s 90		5
s 91(1)		4
s 91(4)		4
s 92		4
s 93		4
s 94		5
s 95		5
s 96(1)		5
s 96(2)		5
s 97(1)		3
s 98(1)		1
s 98(2)		1
s 99(1)		2
s 99(2)		4
s 100		3
s 101		4
s 102		3
s 103(1)		5
s 103(2)		5
s 104(1)		5
s 105(1)		5
s 105(3)		2
s 106(2)		5
s 107		5
s 108(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)	2
~ 100(2)	of the penalty	3
s 108(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5
s 109		3
s 110(1)		4
5 110(1)		•

s 111(1)		4
s 112(3)		2
s 112(5)		2
s 112(6)		2
s 113(1)		2
s 113(2)		2
s 114(1)		2
s 115(1)		2
s 116(1)		2
s 116(1A)		2
s 116(2)		2
s 116(3)		2
s 117(1)		2
s 117(2)		2
s 117(3)		1
s 117(4)		2
s 118		2
s 119(5)		2
s 120(1)		2
s 121(1)		3
s 121(2)		3
s 122(1)(a))	3
s 122(1)(b))	3
s 123(1)		3
s 124(1)		1
s 125(1)		1
s 125(2)		1
s 126(2)		2
s 127(1)		2
s 128(1)		2
s 129(1)		2
s 130(1)		4
s 130(2)		4

121(1)	
s 131(1)	4
s 131(2)	4
s 132	4
s 133(1)	4
s 133(2)(a)	2
s 133(2)(b)	2
s 133(2)(c)	2
s 134(2)	1
s 135(2)	1
s 135(3)	1
s 136(2)	1
s 137(1)	4
s 138(1)	2
s 139	2
s 140(1)(a)	2
s 140(1)(b)	2
s 140(2)	2
s 140A(1)	3
s 141(1)	1
s 142(1)	4
s 143(4)	3
s 144(4)	3

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a conservation officer appointed under the *Nature Conservation Act 1992*, section 127

Nature Conservation (Wildlife Management) Regulation 2006

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 22(5)		. 2
s 23(3)		. 2
s 24(3)		. 2
s 27(4)		. 2
s 30(2)		. 5
s 31(2)		. 5
s 32(3)		. 5
s 33(2)		. 5
s 34(4)		. 2
s 35(1)		. 5
s 44(2)		. 2
s 44(3)		. 1
s 44(4)		. 5
s 46(3)		. 2
s 46(4)		Individual 2
		Corporation5
s 47(3)		. 2
s 48(3)		. 2
s 49(3)		3
s 50(3)		. 2
s 50(4)		3
s 51(2)		. 2
s 54(2)		. 2
s 58(4)		. 2
s 59(4)		. 2
s 59(5)		. 2
s 60A(2)		. 5

•	_
s 60A(4)	 5
s 61(3)	 2
s 65(3)	 2
s 75	 2
s 76(1)	 2
s 76(3)	 2
s 88(1)	 3
s 89	 3
s 90(1)	 5
s 91(1)	 5
s 95(1)	 5
s 96(1)	 5
s 107(1)	 3
s 108(2)	 3
s 109(1)	 5
s 115(1)	 5
s 116(1)	 5
s 117(1)	 5
s 118(1)	 5
s 123(1)	 5
s 124(1)	 5
s 125(1)	 5
s 128(1)	 5
s 129(2)	 3
s 129(3)	 3
s 130(1)	 3
s 130(4)	 3
s 131	 3
s 132	 3
s 133(1)	 3
s 134(1)	 4
s 135(1)	 4
s 143(1)	 3

s 143(4)	 3
s 144	 3
s 145	 3
s 146(1)	 4
s 147(5)	 3
s 148(2)	 1
s 149(2)	 1
s 149(4)	 1
s 150(1)	 4
s 151(1)	 4
s 157(2)	 3
s 158(2)	 5
s 159(2)	 5
s 160(1)	 3
s 160(4)	 3
s 161	 3
s 162	 3
s 163(1)	 3
s 164(1)	 5
s 165(1)	 5
s 172	 3
s 173(1)	 3
s 173(4)	 3
s 174	 3
s 175	 3
s 176(1)	 3
s 177(1)	 5
s 178(1)	 5
s 188(1)	 5
s 188G(1)	 5
s 193(1)	 5
s 204(1)	 5
s 204(3)	 2

s 205(2)	 5
s 206(2)	 5
s 216(1)	 3
s 222(1)	 5
s 240(1)	 5
s 243(1)	 5
s 243(2)	 5
s 244	 5
s 245(2)	 5
s 246(2)	 5
s 246(5)	 4
s 261D(2)	 3
s 261G(4)	 5
s 261H(3)	 5
s 261N(2)	 5
s 261O(4)	 5
s 261P(3)	 5
s 261Q(2)	 5
s 261R(2)	 5
s 261S(5)	 2
s 261S(6)	 5
s 261T(2)	 5
s 261U(3)	 5
s 261V(2)	 2
s 261V(3)	 5
s 261Y(2)	 5
s 261Z(2)	 5
s 261ZA(2)	 5
s 261ZJ(2)	 5
s 261ZK(2)	 5
	 5
s 261ZM(2)	 5
s 261ZM(7)	 5

s 261ZM(8))	3
s 270(1)		5
s 270(2)		5
s 271(3)		5
s 272		5
s 276(3)		5
s 276(4)		5
s 279(3)		5
s 280		5
s 319(2)		5
s 320(1)		5
s 321(2)		2
s 322(2)		5
s 322A(2)		5
s 323(2)		5
s 324(2)		2
s 325(2)		2
s 326(2)		5
s 327		2
s 328(2)		2
s 328(3)		2
s 329(2)		2
s 329(3)		2
s 330(1)		2
s 331(1)		2
s 331(4)		2
s 332(1)		5
s 333(2)		2
s 334(1)		5
s 334(2)		5
s 335(1)		5
s 336(1)		3
s 337(1)		5

		Scriedule i
220(1)		_
s 338(1)		5
s 338B(2)		5
s 338D		5
s 338E	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 338E	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5
s 338F(1)		5
s 338G(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 338G(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5
s 338H(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 338H(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5
s 338I(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 338I(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5
s 338I(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	5
s 338J(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 338J(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	3
s 338K(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 338K(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5
s 338K(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	5
s 338L(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 338L(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5

s 338M(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)	_
	of the penalty	5
s 338M(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b)	5
s 338N	of the penalty	5
	in the aircognataness in new growth (a)	3
s 338O(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 338O(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b)	
	of the penalty	5
s 338P(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 338P(3)		3
8 330F(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	5
s 338Q(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)	-
5550(1)	of the penalty	5
s 338Q(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b)	
	of the penalty	5
s 338Q(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a)	
	of the penalty	5
s 338Q(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b)	•
2200(6)	of the penalty	5
s 338Q(6)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	5
s 338Q(6)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b)	3
s 336Q(0)	of the penalty	5
s 338R(1)		5
` ')	3
	,)	3
)	3
	´	5
s 340(2)		5
s 341(1)		3
s 342(1)		3
s 343(1)		5
s 344(2)		5

s 345(2)	 2
s 345(3)	 2
s 350(3)	 2
s 373(4)	 5

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a conservation officer appointed under the *Nature Conservation Act 1992*, section 127

Pest Management Act 2001

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 39(1)		. 1
s 54		. 1
s 61		. 1

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Pest Management Act 2001*, section 55

Pest Management Regulation 2003

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 7(1)	2
s 8(2)	2
s 8A(1)	2
s 9	2

s 10(1)	2
s 10(2)	2
s 13(2)	2
s 14(1)	2
s 14(2)	2
s 14(3)	2
s 14(4)	2
s 15(2)	2
s 15(4)	2
s 16(1)	2
s 16(2)	2
s 16(3)	2
s 17(2)	2
s 20(1)	2
s 20(3)	2
s 21	2
s 22	2
s 23(a)	2
s 23(b)	2
s 27(1)	2
s 27(2)	2
s 28	2
s 29	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Pest Management Act 2001*, section 55

Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002

lı	Column 1 nfringement notice offence	Infringemer	ımn 2 nt notice fine ry units)
		Individual	Corporation
s 33H		$2^{1}/_{2}$	-
s 33Q(3)		2	8
s 33T(1)	for a failure to comply with a requirement under section 33R(2)	2	-
s 33T(1)	for a failure to comply with a requirement under section 33S(1)	2	8
s 33TE(1))	10	40
s 63(2)		1	-
s 71(1)		2	-
s 72(3)		1	-
s 75(2)	if paragraph (a) of the penalty applies	1	-
s 75(2)	if paragraph (b) of the penalty applies	1	-
s 82(1)		10	40
s 83(1)		6	24
s 87(3)		6	24
s 113		2	-
s 119		10	-
s 120		10	-
s 122		7	-
s 123(1)		10	-
s 123(2)		10	-
s 124		6	-
s 125		10	40
s 126		5	20
s 127		5	20
s 127A		5	20

s 128	5	20
s 128A(1)	5	20
s 128A(2)	5	20
s 128B	3	12
s 128C	3	12
s 128D	3	12
s 128E	3	12
s 128F	3	12
s 128I	7	28
s 128J(1)	7	28
s 128JA(1)	7	28
s 128K(1)	5	20
s 128L	5	20
s 128N(1)	5	20
s 128N(2)	5	20
s 128OA	5	20
s 128P(1)	5	20
s 128P(2)	5	20
s 128P(3)	5	20
s 128P(4)	5	20
s 128T(1) (other than an offence that		
constitutes an assault on an	2	10
investigator or inspector)	3	12

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act* 1991—the Queensland Building and Construction Commission; or
- (b) for an infringement notice served by an investigator appointed under the *Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002*, section

- 33A—the Queensland Building and Construction Commission; or
- (c) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (d) otherwise—the agency in which the provision is administered **Authorised person for service of infringement notices**
 - (a) the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building* and Construction Commission Act 1991; or
 - (b) an investigator appointed under the *Plumbing and Drainage Act* 2002, section 33A; or
 - (c) an employee of a local government appointed as an inspector under the *Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002*, section 107; or
 - (d) an employee of the Brisbane City Council appointed as an authorised person under the *City of Brisbane Act 2010*, section 199; or
 - (e) an employee of a local government appointed as an authorised person under the *Local Government Act 2009*, section 202

Police Powers and Responsibilities Act 2000

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units (unless section 4(4) applies))
s 60(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	

s 61(4)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	6
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	15
s 62(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	6
s 65(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	6
s 66(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	6
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	
	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	15
s 67(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	6
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	15
s 68(3)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	6
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	15

		Odriodalo
	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	15
o 125(2)		6
` '		6
` ′		_
` ′		2
` ′		1
s 571		1
s 572		1
s 573		4
s 574		1
s 575(1)	(other than an offence that constitutes an	1
- 500(1)	assault on an authorised person)	4
		2
` ′		2
s 790(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty (other than an offence that constitutes an assault on a police officer)	6
s 790(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty (other than an offence that constitutes an assault on a police officer)	3
s 791(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of	
· /	the penalty	6
s 791(2)	for contravention of a requirement under section 40(1) to state the alleged offender's name or address as required.	1
s 791(2)	for contravention of a requirement under section 58(2) to produce a driver licence	
	for inspection	2
, ,	in other circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	4
s 791(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a police officer

Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 64(2)		2
s 64(3)		4
s 65(3)		2
s 65(4)		4
s 68(2)		4
s 71(2)		2
s 71(3)		2
s 75(2)		2
s 77		2
s 81(1)		2
s 102(2)		2
s 104(5)		2
s 105(2)		2
s 110(1)		2
s 112(2)		4
s 113(1)		4
s 114(1)		4
s 114(8)		4
s 116(2)		4
s 122(1)		4
s 123(1)		2
s 123(2)		2
s 124(1)		4
s 124(2)		4
s 124(3)		4
s 125(1)		4
s 126(1)		4
s 127		2

	_
s 132(1)	 4
s 132(1) s 133(1)	 4
s 133(8)	 4
s 135(0) s 135(1)	 4
s 136(3)	 4
s 138(1)	 4
s 139(2)	 4
s 150(4)	 4
s 153(1)	 4
s 157(1)	 4
s 157(2)	 4
s 158(1)	 2
s 158(2)	 2
s 159(1)	 2
s 159(2)	 2
s 159(3)	 2
s 160(1)	 4
s 160(2)	 4
s 161(1)	 4
s 162(1)	 4
s 163	 2
s 164(1)	 4
s 164(2)	 4
s 209(1)	 4
s 210(1)	 4
s 210(7)	 4
s 212(1)	 4
s 213(3)	 4
s 215(2)	 4
s 216(2)	 4
s 221(2)	 4
s 221(3)	 4
s 221(4)	 4

s 233(2)	 4
s 233(4)	 4
s 233(6)	 4
s 239(1)	 4
s 241(1)	 2
s 241(2)	 2
s 245	 2
s 247(2)	 4
s 251(1)	 4
s 251(2)	 4
s 252(1)	 2
s 252(2)	 2
s 252(3)	 2
s 253(1)	 4
s 253(2)	 4
s 253(3)(a)	 4
s 253(3)(b)	 4
s 254(1)	 4
s 254(2)	 4
s 255(1)	 4
s 255(2)(a)	 4
s 255(2)(b)	 4
s 256(1)	 4
s 256(2)	 4
s 257	 4
s 258(1)	 4
s 259	 2
s 260	 4
s 267(1)	 4
s 267(3)	 4
s 272	 4
s 273(1)	 4
s 273(2)	 4

-	
s 274(1)	 4
s 274(2)	 4
s 274(3)	 4
s 275(1)	 4
s 275(2)	 4
s 276	 4
s 277	 2
s 278(1)	 4
s 278(2)	 4
s 283(1)	 4
s 283(3)	 4
s 284(1)	 4
s 284(7)	 4
s 286(1)	 6
s 287(2)	 4
s 292(2)	 4
s 292(3)	 4
s 295(2)	 4
s 295(4)(a)	 4
s 295(4)(b)	 4
s 295(4)(c)	 4
s 299(1)	 2
s 300(2)	 4
s 300(5)	 4
s 300(6)	 2
s 301(3)	 2
s 301(4)	 4
s 301(7)	 4
s 301(8)	 2
s 306	 4
s 311(2)	 4
s 311(3)	 4
s 316	 2

s 317(1)	 2
s 317(2)	 2
s 321	 2
s 323(2)	 4
s 327(1)	 4
s 327(2)	 4
s 327(3)	 4
s 328(1)	 2
s 328(2)	 2
s 329(1)	 4
s 329(2)	 4
s 329(3)(a)	 4
s 329(3)(b)	 4
s 330(1)	 4
s 330(2)	 4
s 331(1)	 4
s 331(2)(a)	 4
s 331(2)(b)	 4
s 331(2)(c)	 4
s 332(1)	 4
s 332(2)(a)	 4
s 332(2)(b)	 4
s 332(2)(c)	 4
s 333(1)	 4
s 333(2)(a)	 4
s 333(2)(b)	 4
s 334(1)	 4
s 335	 4
s 336(1)	 4
s 337	 2
s 338(1)	 4
s 338(2)	 4
s 343(1)(a)	 4

s 343(1)(b)	 4
s 343(3)	 4
s 344(1)	 4
s 344(7)	 4
s 347(1)	 4
s 351(1)(a)	 4
s 351(1)(b)	 4
s 351(1)(c)	 4
s 351(2)	 4
s 352(1)	 2
s 352(2)	 2
s 353(1)	 4
s 353(2)(a)	 4
s 353(2)(b)	 4
s 353(3)(a)	 4
s 353(3)(b)	 4
s 354(1)	 4
s 354(2)	 4
s 355(1)	 4
s 356(1)	 4
s 357	 2
s 358(1)	 4
s 358(2)	 4
s 359(1)(a)	 4
s 359(1)(b)	 4
s 362(1)	 4
s 362(2)	 4
s 367(2)	 4
s 368A(6)(a)	 4
s 368A(6)(b)	 4
s 368C(3)(a)	 4
s 368C(3)(b)	 4
s 370(6)	 4

s 370A(4)(a)	 4
s 370A(4)(b)	 4
s 373C(1)	 2
s 373C(2)	 2
s 373D(1)	 2
s 373D(2)	 2
s 375(1)	 4
s 375(2)	 4
s 376(1)	 4
s 376(2)	 4
s 377(2)	 4
s 379	 4
s 380(2)	 4
s 381(1)	 4
s 381(2)	 4
s 384(1)	 4
s 384(2)	 4
s 385(1)	 4
s 385(4)	 4
s 386(1)	 4
s 388	 4
s 389	 4
s 390(2)	 4
s 392(1)	 4
s 396(2)	 4
s 397(2)	 4
s 397(3)	 4
s 402(2)	 4
s 404	 4
s 405(3)	 4
s 406(2)	 4
s 407(1)	 4
s 443(1)	 4

s 553(3)	 4
s 555(4)	 4
s 556(3)	 4
s 557(4)	 2
s 578(1)	 4
s 579(1)	 4
s 580	 4
s 581(1)	 4
s 581(2)	 4
s 583(1)	 4
s 583(3)	 4
s 584(1)	 4
s 584(3)	 4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000*, section 541

Property Agents and Motor Dealers Regulation 2001

In	Column 1 fringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 32(1)		2
s 32(2)		2
s 33(2)(a)(i)		2
s 33(2)(a)(ii)		2
s 33(2)(b)		2
s 33(2)(c)		2
s 34(2)(a)		2
s 34(2)(b)		2

s 34(2)(c)		2
s 35(2)		2
s 35(3)(a)		2
s 35(3)(b)		2
s 35(3)(c)		2
s 35(6)(a)(i)		2
s 35(6)(a)(ii)		2
s 35(6)(b)		2
s 37(2)(a)		2
s 37(2)(b)		2
s 37(2)(c)		2
s 37(2)(d)		2
s 38(1)(a)		2
s 38(1)(b)		2
s 38(2)		2
s 39		2
s 42(1)(a)		2
s 42(1)(b)		2
s 42(2)(a)(i)		2
s 42(2)(a)(ii)		2
s 42(2)(a)(iii)	2
s 42(2)(b)		2
s 42(2)(c)		2
s 44(a)(i)		2
s 44(a)(ii)		2
s 44(b)		2
s 45(1)		2
s 45(2)		2
s 45(3)		2
s 46(1)		2
s 47(1)(a)		2
s 47(1)(b)		2
s 47(4)		2

s 48	 2
s 50	 2
s 51(2)	 2
s 51(3)	 2
s 52(2)(a)(i)	 2
s 52(2)(a)(ii)	 2
s 52(2)(b)	 2
s 52(2)(c)	 2
s 52(4)(a)	 2
s 52(4)(b)	 2
s 52(4)(c)	 2
s 52(5)(a)	 2
s 52(5)(b)	 2
s 54(2)	 2
s 57	 2
s 58(1)	 2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000*, section 541

Prostitution Act 1999

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units
s 11(2)		6
s 20(2)		6
s 22(3)		2
s 32(2)		2
s 36(2)		6

s 45(2)	6
s 48(3)	2
s 58(2)	2
s 68(1)	6
s 69(1)	6
s 73(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of	
the penalty	2
s 77A(1)	10
s 77A(2)	10
s 77A(3)	10
s 77A(4)	10
s 77A(5)	12
s 77A(6)	12
s 80(1)	6
s 83(1)	4
s 83(2)	4
s 84(2)	2
s 85(5)	2
s 86(3)	2
s 87(1)	2
s 87(2)	2
s 88	2
s 93(1)	7
s 93(2)	7
s 93(3)	7
s 94	10
s 95(1)	4
s 97	10
s 98(1)	10

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Prostitution Act 1999*, or an

infringement notice about the offence—the Prostitution Licensing Authority

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) a staff member of the Office of the Prostitution Licensing Authority approved by the executive director of the office for the purpose of issuing infringement notices; or
- (b) a police officer

Prostitution Regulation 2014

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 21(1)	4
s 21(2)	4
s 21(3)	4
s 22(4)	4
s 23	4

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Prostitution Regulation 2014*, or an infringement notice about the offence—the Prostitution Licensing Authority

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) a staff member of the Office of the Prostitution Licensing Authority approved by the executive director of the office for the purpose of issuing infringement notices; or
- (b) a police officer

Public Health Act 2005

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
	Individual	Corporation
s 23(4)	5	25
s 409(1)	5	25
s 419(1)	5	-
s 420	5	_

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Public Health Act 2005*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an authorised person appointed under section 377(2) or (3) of that Act—the relevant local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Public Health Act 2005*, section 377

Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) Act 2003

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 22		. 10
s 23		. 10
s 24		. 5
s 42(1)		. 2

s 65(2)	2
s 65(5)	1

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) Act 2003*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) Act 2003*, section 70

Public Health Regulation 2005

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 2D	. 10
s 2E(1)	. 10
s 2F(1)	. 10
s 2G(2)	. 10
s 2H(1)	. 10
s 2I(1)	. 10
s 2J(1)	. 10
s 2N(1)	. 4
s 2O(1)	. 3
s 2O(2)	. 3
s 2O(3)	. 3
s 2Q(1)	. 3

s 2V(1)	3
s 2X(2)	3

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Public Health Regulation 2005*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an authorised person appointed under section 377(2) or (3) of the Act—the relevant local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Public Health Act 2005*, section 377

Public Safety Preservation Act 1986

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 8(3)	. 4
s 31(3)	. 4
s 44(1)	. 4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a police officer

Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act 1991

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 42(9)		20
s 42B(1)		20
s 43(1)		20
s 43(2)		20
s 43A(1)		20
s 43A(2)		20
s 43B(2)		20
s 43B(3)		20
s 43C(2)		20
s 43C(3)		20
s 50C(4)		10
s 50D(1)		20
s 51(1)		20
s 51(2)		20
s 51(3)		20
s 51A(1)		20
s 51A(2)		20
s 52(1)		2
s 52(2)		2
s 53(3)		8
s 53C(2)		10
s 54		$3^{1}/_{2}$
s 55		2
s 56(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	
s 56(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	

s 67AZ(1)	4	
s 67G(1)	8	
s 67G(2)	8	
s 67G(3)	8	
s 67I(4)	8	
s 67V(1)	8	
s 68(1)	10	
s 68(4)	2	
s 72(10)	20	
s 104(3)	1	
s 106(2)	5	
s 106(3)	5	
s 106B(1)	20	
s 106C(1)	10	
s 108A(2)	10	

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building* and Construction Commission Act 1991; and
- (b) an inspector appointed under the *Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act 1991*, section 104

Queensland Heritage Act 1992

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
		Individual	Corporation
s 58(2)		5	25
s 59(2)		5	25
s 59(4)		5	25

		Schedule 1
s 76	15	75
s 87(6)	5	75
s 89(1)	15	75
s 90(2)	15	75
s 91(1)	15	75
s 104(1)	20	100
s 107(4)	15	75
s 139(3)	5	25
s 144(1)	5	25
s 145(4)	5	25
s 146(2)	5	25
s 155	20	100
s 159(1)	3	10
s 166	3	10

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Queensland Heritage Act 1992*, section 125

Queensland University of Technology Act 1998

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
sch 1, s 6(2)	1/2
sch 1, s 7(2) If a regulatory notice indicates a speed limit and the contravention involves exceeding the speed limit by—	
(a) less than15km/h	1/2

(b)	at least 15km/h	1
	regulatory notice restricts or	
	ibits driving, parking or ding of vehicles, including	
	icting parking unless a fee is	
	, and the contravention	
invo	lves—	
(a)	parking in a way that obstructs	
	emergency vehicle access or	1
	traffic flow	1
(b)	any other driving, parking or	1./
	standing	$^{1}/_{2}$
(c)	failing to pay the required fee	
	for parking	$^{1}/_{2}$

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Queensland University of Technology Act 1998*, or an infringement notice about the offence—Queensland University of Technology

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Queensland University of Technology Act* 1998, schedule 1, section 1

Recreation Areas Management Act 2006

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 106		3
s 107		3
s 108(1)		1
s 108(3)		1
s 108(4)		3

s 109(1)	$1^{1}/_{2}$
s 110	2
s 111(1)	5
s 111(2)	5
s 112	3
s 113(1)	3
s 114(1)	5
s 115(1)	3
s 115(2)	5
s 115(3)	5
s 116(1)	5
s 117(1)	5
s 118(1)	3
s 118(2)	3
s 119(1)	3
s 120(1)	3
s 121(1)	1
s 122(1)	1
s 122(2)	1
s 123(1)	2
s 124(1)	2
s 124(3)	2
s 125(1)	4
s 126	4
s 127	4
s 128	2
s 129	2
s 130(1)	4
s 130(3)	4
s 131	3
s 132(1)	4
s 133(1)	2
s 133(2)	2

s 133(3)	2
s 133(4)	2
s 137(2)	2
s 138(2)	2
s 139(2)	2
s 140 for a failure to comply with the conditions of a camping permit	³ / ₅
s 140 for a failure to comply with the	
conditions of a permit or authority, other	4
than a camping permit	4
s 141(2)	1
s 159(4)	2
s 160(4)	2
s 161(2)	5
s 162(2)	2
s 167(3)	3
s 167(6)	3
s 170(5)	2
s 175(1)	4
s 175(2)	4
s 182(5)	3
s 183(5)	3
s 219	3
s 220(1)	4
s 221	4
s 222	4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Recreation Areas Management Act 2006*, section 143

Recreation Areas Management Regulation 2007

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 6		$^{2}/_{5}$
s 7(1)		² / ₅
s 7(2)		² / ₅
s 8(1)		1
s 10		1
s 11(3)		2
s 11(5)		
s 11(6)		_
s 12		
s 13(1)		
s 14(1)		
,)	
s 14(2)		
s 14(3)		
s 15(1)		
s 15(2)		
s 15(3)		-
s 15(4)		
s 16(1) s 18		
		3
s 19(2)		3
s 19(3)		3
s 20(1)		$^{2}/_{5}$
s 21		$^{2}/_{5}$
s 22(2)		1
s 23(1)		1
s 26(1)		1

s 27(2)	 1
s 28(2)	 1
s 28(3)	 1
s 28(4)	 1
s 29	 2
s 30	 1
s 32(1)	 1
s 32(2)	 1
s 33(1)	 1
s 47(2)	 4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Recreation Areas Management Act 2006*, section 143

Referendums Act 1997

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 72(1)	2
s 73(1)	1
s 75(1)	1
s 78 (other than an offence that constitutes an	
assault)	1
s 80(1)	1
s 96A(1)	2
s 96A(2)	2
s 96A(4)	2
s 96B(1)	2
s 96B(2)	2

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Referendums Act 1997*, or an infringement notice about the offence—the Electoral Commission of Queensland

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) the electoral commissioner under the *Electoral Act 1992*; or
- (b) an authorised person appointed under the *Electoral Act 1992*, section 321

Regulatory Offences Act 1985

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 5(1)	. 1
s 6(1)	. 1
s 7	. 1

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a police officer

Residential Services (Accreditation) Act 2002

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 16		. 1
s 58(1)		. 1
s 58(2)		. 2
s 67(1)		. 2

s 68(2)	 1
s 69(1)(b)	 2
s 73	 1
s 76(5)	 2
s 77	 1
s 79(1)	 2
s 79(2)	 2
s 83	 1
s 139	 1

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Residential Services (Accreditation) Act 2002*, section 106

Residential Tenancies and Rooming Accommodation Act 2008

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Infringemen	ımn 2 nt notice fine ty units)
		Individual	Corporation
s 57(1)		2	10
s 57(2)		2	10
s 58(1)		2	10
s 59		2	10
s 61(1)		2	10
s 62(1)		2	10
s 62(3)		1	5
s 63(1)		2	10
s 65(2)		2	10
s 65(3)		2	10
s 65(5)		2	10

		Schedule 1
s 65(6)	2	10
s 67(1)	1	5
s 69	2	10
s 77(1)	2	10
s 78(1)	2	10
s 78(2)	1	5
s 79(1)	2	10
s 81(1)	2	10
s 81(2)	2	10
s 81(4)	2	10
s 81(5)	2	10
s 87(1)	2	10
s 87(2)	1	5
s 88(1)	1	5
s 88(2)	1	5
s 88(5)	1	5
s 89(1)	1	5
s 93(2)	2	10
s 96(2)	4	20
s 101(1)	2	10
s 101(2)	1	5
s 102(1)	1	5
s 102(2)	1	5
s 102(5)	1	5
s 103(1)	1	5
s 116(1)	4	20
s 117(2)	4	20
s 117(3)	4	20
s 118(2)	4	20
s 118(3)	4	20
s 118(4)	4	20
s 119(2)	4	20
s 145(1)	1	5

s 145(4)	1	5
s 146(1)	2	10
s 157(1)	1	5
s 158	1	5
s 159(2)	2	10
s 160(1)	1	5
s 172	4	20
s 173(4)	2	10
s 175(2)	2	10
s 177	4	20
s 178(4)	2	10
s 202	2	10
s 203	2	10
s 204(1)	2	10
s 205(1)	2	10
s 205(2)	2	10
s 206(1)	2	10
s 206(2)	2	10
s 224	2	10
s 241(3)	2	10
s 248(1)	2	10
s 248(2)	2	10
s 265	2	10
s 268(4)	2	10
s 275	1	5
s 276	1	5
s 367	4	20

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *Residential Tenancies and Rooming Accommodation Act 2008*, section 435(1)

Retirement Villages Act 1999

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 43(1)	. 10
s 44	. 10
s 45(1)	. 10
s 46(1)	. 10
s 46(3)	. 10
s 46(8)	. 10
s 47(2)	. 10
s 47(3)	. 10
s 47(4)	. 10
s 49(2)	. 10
s 49(3)	. 10
s 52(4)	. 10
s 53(6)	. 5
s 54(2)	. 4
s 63(1)	. 10
s 63(3)	. 10
s 65(2)	. 4
s 65(3)	. 4
s 68(3)	. 4
s 84(1)	. 10
s 85(3)	. 1
s 86(1)	. 10
s 89(1)	. 10
s 91(1)	. 10
s 91(4)	. 10
s 91(5)	. 10
s 92(1)	. 10
s 94(1)	. 10

s 94(3)	10
s 95	10
s 97(1)	10
s 97(3)	10
s 97(4)	10
s 98(1)	10
s 100(1)	10
s 100(3)	10
s 101	10
s 102	10
s 103(2)	10
s 103(3)	10
s 105(1)	10
s 110(1)	10
s 110(2)	10
s 111	10
s 112(1)	5
s 113(1)	10
s 113(2)	10
s 113(3)	10
s 131(1)	10
s 131(4)	10
s 133(6)	1
s 145(1)	10
s 150(2)	10
s 164(1)	4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Retirement Villages Act 1999*, section 134(1)

Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Act 2003

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 6(1)		. 4
s 6(3)		. 4
s 21(1)		. 5
s 25(6)		. 5
s 27(1)		. 2
s 28(1)		. 2
s 28(2)		. 2
s 29(2)		. 5
s 30		. 1
s 35(1)		. 4
s 36		. 2
s 37(1)		3
s 37(2)		. 3
s 37(4)		. 3
s 38(2)		. 10
s 38(4)		. 10
s 40		. 4
s 41(1)		. 3
s 42		. 2
s 44		. 4
s 45(1)		. 2
s 46(1)(a)	. 2
s 46(1)(b)	. 2
s 47		. 10
s 48(2)		. 4
s 49(3)		. 5
s 51		. 4
s 52		. 2

s 53(1)		3
s 53(2)		3
s 54(2)		3
s 54(4)		3
s 56		4
s 57(1)		3
s 58(1)		3
s 60(1)		4
s 60(3)		2
s 61(2)		3
s 63(2)		3
s 67		2
s 69(1)		2
s 70		3
s 71(2)		4
s 72(3)		5
s 73		2
s 89(2)		4
s 99(1)(a))	4
s 99(1)(b))	4
s 99(2)(a))	4
s 99(2)(b))	2
s 100		4
s 101		4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Act* 2003, section 75(1) or a police officer

Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Regulation 2004

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 3	1

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Act* 2003, section 75(1) or a police officer

Security Providers Act 1993

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 9(1)(a)	for a first offence	15
s 9(1)(b)	for a first offence	12
s 9(2)	for a first offence	15
s 15(4)		4
s 19(3)		2
s 23(2)		2
s 24(2)		2
s 25A		2
s 40(4)		4
s 41(3)		4
s 43(2)		4
s 44(1)		4
s 47		2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Security Providers Act 1993*, section 32 or a police officer

Security Providers Regulation 2008

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 10(1)	2
s 12(1)	
s 18(1)	3
s 18(6)	3
s 19(1)	4
s 19(2)	3
s 19(3)	3
s 20(1)	
s 20(4)	
s 20(5)	3
s 21(2)	3
s 21(6)	3
s 22(1)	4
s 22(2)	
s 22(3)	
s 23(2)	4
s 23(3)	
s 24(1)	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Security Providers Act 1993*, section 32 or a police officer

Standard Plumbing and Drainage Regulation 2003

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 18(1)	. 2
s 19(2)	. 3
s 19B	. 2
s 20(4)	. 2
s 21(1)	. 3
s 21(5)	. 1
s 22(4)	. 2
s 22(6)	. 1
s 26	. 2
s 29B(5)	. 2
s 30(1)	. 3
s 31(1)	. 3
s 37	. 1
s 38(3)	. 3
s 38(4)	. 1
s 52(3)	. 2
s 54A(2)	. 2

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Standard Plumbing and Drainage Regulation 2003*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building and Construction Commission Act 1991*—the Queensland Building and Construction Commission; or
- (b) for an infringement notice served by an investigator appointed under the *Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002*, section 33A—the Queensland Building and Construction Commission; or

- (c) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (d) otherwise—the agency in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) the commissioner appointed under the *Queensland Building* and Construction Commission Act 1991; or
- (b) an investigator appointed under the *Plumbing and Drainage Act* 2002, section 33A; or
- (c) an employee of a local government appointed as an inspector under the *Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002*, section 107; or
- (d) an employee of the Brisbane City Council appointed as an authorised person under the *City of Brisbane Act 2010*, section 199; or
- (e) an employee of a local government appointed as an authorised person under the *Local Government Act 2009*, section 202

Stock Act 1915

Column 1 Infringement notice offence		Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 37(1)(k)	Identification Regulation 2005,	
	section 12(2), 24(1), 39, 40, 71(2) or (3), 75(2) or (4) or 76(1)	

s 37(1)(k)	about a breach of the Stock	
, , , ,	Identification Regulation 2005,	
	section 16(2), 29, 31(1), (2) or (3),	
	32(1) or (2), 33(1) or (2), 34(1), 35,	
	36, 37, 38(2) or (4), 42(2), 46(2), (3)	
	or (4), 47(2), (4) or (5), 48(2), 49,	
	62(2) or (3), 63(2), 69(2), 70(2),	
	72(2), 74(2), 78, 79(1) or (2), 80,	
	81(2), 82(2) or (3), 83(2), 85, 86(1)	
	or (2), 87(1) or (2), 88(2), 89(3) or	
	(4), 92 or 94	4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector under the *Stock Act 1915*

Summary Offences Act 2005

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 6(1)	for abusive, indecent, obscene or offensive language— (a) within licensed premises, or in the vicinity of licensed premises	3
s 6(1)	for disorderly, offensive, threatening or violent behaviour (other than an offence that constitutes an assault)— (a) within licensed premises, or in the vicinity of licensed premises	6
	(b) in other circumstances	3

s 7(1)	for urinating in a public place— (a) within licensed premises, or in the vicinity of licensed	
	premises	2 1
s 8(1(a) or (c	c))	1
s 9(1)		2
s 11(1)		2
s 11(2)		2
s 11A(1)		2
s 11A(2)		2
s 11A(3)		2
s 12(1)		1
s 12(3)		1
s 13(1)		1
s 13(2)		1
s 14(1)		2
s 18(1)		4
s 19(1)		4
s 20		1
s 21(1)		1
s 22(1)		2
s 23A(1)		4
s 23B(1)		14
s 23C(2)		2
s 23D(1)		2
s 24(1)		1
s 24A(1)		10
s 25		2
s 25A(1)		2
s 36(1)	(other than an offence that constitutes an assault on a graffiti removal officer)	4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a police officer

Sustainable Planning Act 2009

Column 1 Infringement notice offence		Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)		
			Individual	Corporation
s 574	1	If the self-assessable development carried out—		
		(a) is self-assessable development for a planning scheme area; and		
		(b) is the clearing of vegetation	5	5
	2	If the self–assessable development carried out is self–assessable under the		
		Fisheries Act 1994	10	10
	3	If paragraphs 1 and 2 do not apply	5	25
s 578(1)	4	If—		
		(a) the assessable development carried out is clearing development; and		
		(b) the land on which the development was carried out is in an area of high nature conservation value; and		

	(c)	the area of native vegetation on the land that is cleared is—		
		• less than $1/8$ hectare	5	5
		• at least $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare but less than $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare	10	10
		• at least $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare but less than 2 hectares	20	20
5	If—	_		
	(a)	the assessable development carried out is clearing development; and		
	(b)	the land on which the development was carried out is in an area vulnerable to land degradation; and		
	(c)	the area of native vegetation on the land that is cleared is—		
		• less than $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare	5	5
		• at least ¹ / ₈ hectare but		
		less than $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare	10	10
		• at least $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare but less than 2 hectares	20	20
6	If—	_		
	(a)	the assessable development carried out is clearing development; and		

	(b)	the land on which the development was carried out was in an endangered regional ecosystem or an area shown on a PMAV as a category A area; and		
	(c)	the area of native vegetation on the land that is cleared is—		
		• less than $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare	5	5
		• at least ¹ / ₈ hectare but		
		less than $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare	10	10
		• at least $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare but		
		less than 2 hectares	20	20
7	If—			
	(a)	the assessable development carried out is clearing development; and		
	(b)	the land on which the development was carried out was in an of concern regional ecosystem; and		
	(c)	the area of native vegetation on the land that is cleared is—		
		• less than $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare	5	5
		• at least ¹ / ₈ hectare but		
		less than $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare	9	9
		• at least $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare but		
		less than 2 hectares	16	16
		• at least 2 hectares but less than 5 hectares	20	20
8	If—	-		

	(a)	the assessable development carried out is clearing development; and		
	(b)	the land on which the development was carried out was in a least concern regional ecosystem or category C or category R area; and		
	(c)	the area of native vegetation on the land that is cleared is—		
		• less than $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare	5	5
		• at least $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare but less than $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare	8	8
		• at least $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare but less than 2 hectares	12	12
		• at least 2 hectares but less than 5 hectares	15	15
		• at least 5 hectares but less than 10 hectares	20	20
9		e assessable development ied out—		
	(a)	is assessable development, other than clearing development, for a planning scheme area; and		
	(b)	is the clearing of vegetation	5	5
10		e assessable development ied out—		
	(a)	is assessable development under the <i>Fisheries Act 1994</i> ; and		

	11	(b) relates to aquaculture, a declared fish habitat area or is the removal, damage or destruction of marine plants	10	10
		carried out is building work— (a) for, or for an alteration to, a class 1 building under the Building Code of Australia	7	7
		(b) for, or for an alteration to, a class 10 building or structure under the Building Code of Australia	4	4
	12	If the assessable development is on a Queensland heritage place or local heritage place	20	100
	13	If paragraphs 4 to 12 do not apply	20	100
s 579		uppiy	5	25
s 580(1)	14	For a contravention of a condition—	Ü	
		(a) in a development approval for development that is clearing development; and		
		(b) that relates to the clearing of native vegetation; and		
		(c) that does not relate to the actual clearing of native vegetation	5	5

15	For a contravention of a condition—					
	(a)	in a development approval for development that is clearing development; and				
	(b)	that relates to the actual clearing of native vegetation in an area of high nature conservation value—				
		• if the area cleared is less than $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare	5	5		
		• if the area cleared is at least $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare but less than $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare	10	10		
		 if the area cleared is at least ½ hectare but 	10	10		
		less than 2 hectares	20	20		
16		a contravention of a dition—				
	(a)	in a development approval for development that is clearing development; and				
	(b)	that relates to the actual clearing of native vegetation in an area vulnerable to land degradation—				
		• if the area cleared is less than $1/8$ hectare	5	5		

		 if the area cleared is at least ¹/₈ hectare but less than ¹/₂ hectare if the area cleared is at least ¹/₂ hectare but 	10	10
		less than 2 hectares	20	20
17		a contravention of a dition—		
	(a)	in a development approval for development that is clearing development; and		
	(b)	that relates to the actual clearing of native vegetation in an endangered regional ecosystem or an area shown on a PMAV as a category A area—		
		• if the area cleared is less than $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare	5	5
		• if the area cleared is at least ¹ / ₈ hectare but		
		less than ¹ / ₂ hectare • if the area cleared is at	10	10
		least ¹ / ₂ hectare but less than 2 hectares	20	20
18		a contravention of a dition—		
	(a)	in a development approval for development that is clearing development; and		

	(b)	that relates to the actual clearing of native vegetation in an of concern regional ecosystem—		
		• if the area cleared is less than $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare	5	5
		• if the area cleared is at least $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare but less than $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare	0	0
		• if the area cleared is at least ½ hectare but	9	9
		less than 2 hectares • if the area cleared is at	16	16
		least 2 hectares but less than 5 hectares	20	20
19		a contravention of a dition—		
	(a)	in a development approval for development that is clearing development; and		
	(b)	that relates to the actual clearing of native vegetation in a least concern regional ecosystem or category C or category R area—		
		• if the area cleared is less than $1/8$ hectare	5	5
		• if the area cleared is at least $\frac{1}{8}$ hectare but		
		less than $\frac{1}{2}$ hectare	8	8

		• if the area cleared is at least ½ hectare but		
		less than 2 hectares	12	12
		• if the area cleared is at least 2 hectares but less than 5 hectares	15	15
		• if the area cleared is at least 5 hectares but less than 10 hectares.	20	20
	20	For a contravention of a condition—		
		(a) in a development approval for assessable development, under a planning scheme, that is not clearing development; and		
		(b) that relates to the clearing of vegetation	5	5
	21	For a contravention of a condition in a development approval for a development application for which the chief executive of the department in which the <i>Fisheries Act 1994</i> is administered is the assessment manager or a	10	10
	22	If paragraphs 14 to 21 do not	10	10
	22	If paragraphs 14 to 21 do not apply	20	100
s 582			10	50
s 585(5)			20	100
s 586(5)			20	100
s 587(1)			10	50

s 594(1)	23	If the enforcement notice relates to the clearing of native vegetation on land under the <i>Sustainable Planning Regulation 2009</i> ,		
		schedule 3, part 1, table 4, item 1	20	20
	24	If the enforcement notice relates to noncompliance with the <i>Building Act 1975</i> , section 220, by an owner of a budget accommodation building	5	25
	25	If paragraphs 23 and 24 do not apply	20	100
s 594(2)	26	If the enforcement notice relates to the clearing of native vegetation on land under the <i>Sustainable Planning Regulation 2009</i> , schedule 3, part 1, table 4, item 1	10	10
	27	If the enforcement notice relates to noncompliance with the <i>Building Act 1975</i> , section 220, by an owner of a budget	10	10
		accommodation building	5	25

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Sustainable Planning Act 2009*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served, under any Act, by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) for an infringement notice served by an employee of the Queensland Building and Construction Commission—the Queensland Building and Construction Commission; or

- (c) for an infringement notice served by an authorised person appointed under the Coastal Protection and Management Act 1995—the department in which that Act is administered; or
- (d) for an infringement notice served by an authorised person appointed under the Environmental Protection Act 1994—the department in which that Act is administered; or
- (e) for an infringement notice served by an inspector appointed under the Fisheries Act 1994—the department in which that Act is administered: or
- for an infringement notice served by an authorised person appointed under the Queensland Heritage Act 1992—the department in which that Act is administered; or
- (g) for an infringement notice served under the Vegetation Management Act 1999—the department in which that Act is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- an authorised person appointed under the City of Brisbane Act 2010, section 199 or the Local Government Act 2009, section 202, for an offence against
 - section 574: or (i)
 - (ii) section 578(1) as limited by the descriptions relating to that section in column 1, paragraphs 9 to 13; or
 - (iii) section 579; or
 - (iv) section 580(1) as limited by the descriptions relating to that section in column 1, paragraphs 20 and 22; or
 - (v) section 582; or
 - (vi) section 587(1); or
 - (vii) section 594(1) as limited by the descriptions relating to that section in column 1, paragraphs 24 and 25; or
 - (viii) section 594(2) as limited by the description relating to that section in column 1, paragraph 27; or
- an authorised person appointed under the Coastal Protection (b) and Management Act 1995, section 127, for an offence against—

- (i) section 578(1) as limited by the description relating to that section in column 1, paragraph 13; or
- section 580(1) as limited by the description relating to (ii) that section in column 1, paragraph 22; or
- (iii) section 585(5); or
- (iv) section 594(1) as limited by the description relating to that section in column 1, paragraph 25; or
- an authorised person appointed under the Environmental (c) Protection Act 1994, section 445, for an offence against
 - section 578(1) as limited by the description relating to (i) that section in column 1, paragraph 13; or
 - section 580(1) as limited by the description relating to (ii) that section in column 1, paragraph 22; or
 - section 594(1) as limited by the description relating to that section in column 1, paragraph 25; or
- (d) an inspector appointed under the Fisheries Act 1994, section 140, for an offence against
 - section 574 as limited by the description relating to that (i) section in column 1, paragraph 2; or
 - (ii) section 578(1) as limited by the description relating to that section in column 1, paragraph 10; or
 - section 580(1) as limited by the description relating to (iii) that section in column 1, paragraph 21; or
- an authorised person appointed under the Queensland (e) Heritage Act 1992, section 125, for an offence against
 - section 578(1); or (i)
 - section 580(1) as limited by the description relating to (ii) that section in column 1, paragraph 22; or
 - (iii) section 586(5); or
 - (iv) section 594(1) as limited by the description relating to that section in column 1, paragraph 25; or

- (f) an authorised officer appointed under the *Vegetation Management Act 1999*, section 24, for an offence against—
 - (i) section 578(1) as limited by the descriptions relating to that section in column 1, paragraphs 4 to 8; or
 - (ii) section 580(1) as limited by the descriptions relating to that section in column 1, paragraphs 14 to 19; or
 - (iii) section 594(1) as limited by the description relating to that section in column 1, paragraph 23; or
 - (iv) section 594(2) as limited by the description relating to that section in column 1, paragraph 26

Tattoo Parlours Act 2013

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
	Individual	Corporation
s 6(1)(a), for a first offence	15	25
s 6(3)(a), for a first offence	15	25
s 7(1)(a), for a first offence	15	-
s 7(2)(a), for a first offence	15	-
s 8(1)(a), for a first offence	15	25
s 10(5)	4	-
s 11(6)	2	-
s 35(2)	2	-
s 36(1)	5	-
s 36(2)	5	-
s 37	7	-
s 38(1)	7	-
s 39	4	-
s 48(1)	5	7
s 54	2	-

s 59(1)	 7	-
s 60(1)	 7	-

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Tattoo Parlours Act 2013*

Tobacco and Other Smoking Products Act 1998

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 9A(1)		. 4
s 13B		. 4
s 15(1)		. 2
s 15A		. 4
s 22(1)		. 4
s 22(2)		. 6
s 23(1)		. 4
s 23(2)		. 4
s 23A(1)		. 4
s 23A(2)		. 4
s 26A(1)		. 4
s 26A(2)		. 4
s 26A(3)		. 4
s 26HC(1)	·	. 2
s 26IA		. 4
s 26IF		. 2
s 26R(1)		. 2
s 26S		. 2
s 26U(1)		. 2
s 26U(2)		. 4

s 26V(1)	 10
s 26VC	 2
s 26X(1)	 2
s 26Y(1)	 2
s 26Y(2)	 4
s 26ZB(2)	 4
s 26ZB(3)	 4
s 26ZB(5)	 10
s 26ZE(1)	 2
s 26ZF	 2
s 26ZH(1)	 2
s 26ZI(1)	 2
s 26ZJ(1)	 2
s 26ZK(1)	 2
s 26ZL	 2
s 26ZPF	 4
s 26ZQ(1)	 4
s 26ZQA	 4
s 26ZR	 4
s 44E(1)	 2
s 44F	 2

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Tobacco and Other Smoking Products Act 1998*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an authorised person appointed under section 28(2) of the Act—the relevant local government; or
- (b) for an infringement notice served by a police officer under the *Police Powers and Responsibilities Act 2000*, section 60(3)(i)—the department in which the *Transport Operations* (*Road Use Management*) *Act 1995* is administered; or
- (c) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) for an offence against section 26ZH(1), 26ZI(1), 26ZJ(1), 26ZK(1) or 26ZL—an authorised person appointed under the *Tobacco and Other Smoking Products Act 1998*, section 28; or
- (b) for an offence against section 26VC, 26ZPF, 26ZQ(1) or 26ZQA—an authorised person appointed under the *Tobacco and Other Smoking Products Act 1998*, section 28(1) or a police officer; or
- (c) for an offence against another provision—an authorised person appointed under the *Tobacco and Other Smoking Products Act 1998*, section 28(1)

Tourism Services Act 2003

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 19(2)	10
s 25(3)	2
s 29(4)	10
s 32(2)	10
s 33	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector under the *Fair Trading Act 1989*

Tourism Services (Code of Conduct for Inbound Tour Operators) Regulation 2003

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
sch, s 4	2
sch, s 8(3)	2
sch, s 10	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector under the *Fair Trading Act 1989*

Tourism Services Regulation 2003

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 4(2)	. 2
s 4(3)	. 2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector under the *Fair Trading Act 1989*

Tow Truck Act 1973

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 5	2
s 13(a)	2
s 13(b)	2
s 13(c)	2
s 22	2
s 23(1)	2
s 24(a)	2
s 24(b)	2
s 24(c)	2
s 24(d)	2
s 25(b)	2
s 25(c)	2
s 25(d)	2
s 25(e)	
s 25(f)	2
s 25(g)	2
s 25(h)	2
s 26	2
s 35	2
s 35A	2
s 40(2)	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Tow Truck Act 1973*

Tow Truck Regulation 2009

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 13(5)		1
s 14(7)		4
s 15(1)		1
s 15(4)		1
s 16		2
s 17(1)		2
s 17(2)		2
s 17(3)		2
s 19(1)(a))	4
s 19(1)(b))	4
s 19(1)(c))	4
s 21		4
s 22(1)		3
s 24(2)		1
s 24A		2
s 25(1)		2
s 26		2
s 27(2)		4
s 28(2)		4
s 32(1)		4
s 33		3
s 34		3
s 35(1)		3
s 35(3)		3
s 37		2
s 38(1)		3

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Tow Truck Act 1973*

Traffic Regulation 1962

Column 1 Infringement notice offence		Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
		Individual	Corporation
s 76(1)		2	10
s 76(2)		2	10
s 77(1)		3	-
s 116(2)		$^{2}/_{5}$	2
s 125(2)		² / ₅	2
s 125(3)		$^{2}/_{5}$	2
s 126(1)		² / ₅	2
s 126B		² / ₅	2
s 130		² / ₅	2
s 131(1)		$^{2}/_{5}$	2
s 134B(3))	³ / ₅	3
s 138(1)		$^{2}/_{5}$	2
s 139		$^{2}/_{5}$	2
s 149		$^{2}/_{5}$	2
s 151(1)		² / ₅	2
s 151(2)		$^{2}/_{5}$	2

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Traffic Regulation 1962*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20

Transport Infrastructure Act 1994

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 46(4)		. 6
s 99(3)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 100(4)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 101(3)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 105ZH(3)	$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 105ZJ(4)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 105ZK(3)	$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 282J	for a contravention of a requirement of a port notice about—	t
	(a) the movement or mooring of, or activities on or by, a ship (other than speed limits of a ship)	•
	(b) speed limits of a ship, if the speed limit is exceeded by—	,
	(i) not more than 4km/h	. 2
	(ii) more than 4km/h but not more than 8km/h	
	(iii) more than 8km/h	. 2

	(c) the movement, handling or storage of goods	2
	(d) parking or stopping of vehicles—	
	(i) for a notice by the Far North	
	Queensland Ports	
	Corporation Limited	2
	(ii) for another notice	2
	for a contravention of any other port	
	notice	2
s 282P		1
s 282S	(other than a contravention that results	
	in a significant delay to port	
	operations)	2
s 283(4)		1
s 283C(1)	(other than an offence that constitutes	
` ,	an assault on an authorised officer)	2
s 283G		2
s 283H(2)		2
()		

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against the *Transport Infrastructure Act 1994*, section 105ZH(3), 105ZJ(4) or 105ZK(3), or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of the Brisbane City Council—the Brisbane City Council; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) for an offence against section 46(4)—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act* 1995, section 20; or
- (b) for an offence against section 99(3), 100(4) or 101(3)—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20(2); or

- (c) for an offence against section 105ZH(3), 105ZJ(4) or 105ZK(3)—
 - (i) an employee of the Brisbane City Council appointed as an authorised person under the *City of Brisbane Act* 2010, section 199; or
 - (ii) an employee of a local government appointed as an authorised person under the *Local Government Act* 2009, section 202; or
 - (iii) an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations* (*Road Use Management*) *Act 1995*, section 20(2); or
- (d) for an offence against another provision—an authorised officer appointed under the *Transport Infrastructure Act 1994*, section 282K

Transport Infrastructure (Public Marine Facilities) Regulation 2011

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 9(1)		2
s 9(2)		2
s 9(3)		2
s 9(4)		2
s 9(5)		2
s 9(6)		2
s 9(7)(a)		2
s 9(7)(b)		2
s 9(8)		2
s 9(10)		2
s 10(4)		4
s 11(3)		4
s 9(3) s 9(4) s 9(5) s 9(6) s 9(7)(a) s 9(7)(b) s 9(8) s 9(10) s 10(4)		2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 4

s 18	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of	
	the penalty	2
s 18	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of	
	the penalty	4
s 24	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of	
	the penalty	2
s 24	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of	
	the penalty	4
	a)	4
s 38(4)(t	o)	4
s 39(4)(a	n)	4
s 39(4)(t	o)	4
s 40(5)(a	a)	4
s 40(5)(t	o)	4
s 41(7)(a	n)	4
s 41(7)(t	o)	4
s 48(1)		4
s 49(1)		4
s 50(1)		4
s 64(1)		2
s 84(1)		2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Transport Infrastructure (Public Marine Facilities) Regulation 2011*, section 51

Transport Infrastructure (Rail) Regulation 2006

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 4		2

s 5(1)	2
s 5(2)	2
s 5(3)	2
s 6(1)	2
s 7(1)	2
s 7(2)	2
s 8(1)	1
s 8(2)	1
s 9(2)	2
s 11(1)	2
s 11(2)	2
s 11(3)	2
s 12	1
s 13(1)	2
s 13(2)	2
s 14(1)	2
s 15(2)	2
s 16(1)	2
s 17	2
s 25(1)	2
s 26(2)	2
s 26(3)	2
s 26(4)	2
s 27(1)	2
s 28(1)	2
s 29(2)	2
s 30	2
	_

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person under the *Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994*, section 111

Transport Infrastructure (Waterways Management) Regulation 2012

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 6(2)(a)	. 3
s 6(2)(b)	. 3
s 6(4)(a)	. 2
s 6(4)(b)	. 2
s 6(6)(a)	. 2
s 6(6)(b)	. 2
s 7(2)(a)	. 2
s 7(2)(b)	. 2
s 8(2)(a)	. 2
s 8(2)(b)	. 2
s 9(2)(a)	. 2
s 9(2)(b)	. 2
s 10(2)	. 2
s 11(2)	. 2
s 11(4)	. 2
s 13(2)	. 2
s 13(3)	. 2
s 13(4)	. 2
s 13(5)	. 2
s 14(1)(a)	. 2
s 14(1)(b)	. 2
s 14(1)(c)	. 2
s 14(1)(d)	. 2
s 16(1)	. 3
s 16(2)	. 3
s 18	. 3
s 19(1)(a)	. 3

\sim				-
~	٦n	ed	 Δ.	7

s 19(1)(b)	3
s 19(2)(a)	3
s 19(2)(b)	3
s 22(5)	3

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person for a waterway management regulation under the *Transport Infrastructure Act 1994*, section 475A

Transport Operations (Marine Pollution) Act 1995

Column 1 Infringement notice offence		Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 38(1)		. 10
s 55AA(1)		. 2
s 65(2)		. 10
s 65(3)		. 10
s 80(6)		. 10
s 89(2)		. 4
s 89(5)		4

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Transport Operations (Marine Pollution) Act* 1995, section 72

Transport Operations (Marine Pollution) Regulation 2008

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 15(2)	10
s 15(4)	10
s 17(1)	10
s 17(3)	10
s 33(2)	10
s 33(4)	10
s 35(1)	10
s 35(3)	10
s 51(2)	
s 51(4)	10
s 52(1)	10
s 52(3)	
s 53(3)	
s 53(4)	
s 55(3)	
s 56(3)	
s 56(5)	
s 77(2)	

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Transport Operations (Marine Pollution) Act* 1995, section 72

Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Act 1994

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 44(1)	if the contravention does not cause the death of, or grievous bodily harm to, a	
	person	2
s 57	for a commercial or fishing ship	4
	for a recreational ship	2
s 61		5
s 107		2
s 125		3
s 175(2)		2
s 206(1)	if the contravention does not cause the death of, or grievous bodily harm to, someone else	
s 206(2)	if the contravention does not cause the death of, or grievous bodily harm to, someone else	
s 206A(3)		2
s 206AA(3	8)	2
s 211(2)	for a contravention of section 126(1) of the <i>Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Regulation 2004</i> by contravening the collision regulations, rule 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29 or 30	

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a shipping inspector appointed under the *Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Act* 1994, section 157

Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Regulation 2004

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 51(1)		3
s 52(2)		3
s 52(3)		3
s 53(4)		3
s 53(5)		3
s 61(1)	for a commercial or fishing	
	ship	4
	for a recreational ship	2
s 64(2)		2
s 64(4)		2
s 72(4)		2
s 73(4)		2
s 74(1)		2
s 75(1)		3
s 75(2)		3
s 76(1)		1
s 77(1)		2
s 77(2)		2
s 78(1)		2
s 79(2)		2
s 81(1)		2
s 81(3)		2
s 82(1)		2
s 82(2)		2
s 82(3)		2
s 83		2
s 86(1)	for a commercial or fishing	
(-)	ship	3

	for a recreational ship	2
s 86(2)(a)		3
s 86(2)(b)		
s 87(1)		2
s 87(2)		5
s 87(3)		3
s 98(4)		2
s 108(2)		4
` '		4
s 110(2)		1
s 110(3)		2
s 111		2
s 115(1)		5
s 116(1)		5
s 116(2)		5
s 119(1)		5
s 120		2
s 124		2
s 127(2)		3
s 127A(1)		3
s 127B(1)		3
s 128(1)		3
s 130(1)		2
s 133(2)		3
s 133(3)(a)		3
s 134(2)		3
s 135(2)		2
s 135(3)		2
s 135(4)		2
s 146(2)		2
s 146(4)		2
s 162(2)		2
s 168(1)		2

s 169		1	
s 170(2)		2	
s 170A		2	
s 173(2)		2	
s 181(2)		5	
s 185		5	
s 186(2)		5	
s 187(1)		5	
s 187(3)		5	
s 188(2)		5	
s 189(2)		5	
s 190(2)		5	
s 205(4)		5	
s 208(1)		2	
s 208(3)		2	
s 208(4)		2	
s 212(1)		1	
s 213		1	
s 214(1)		2	
s 214(2)		2	
s 215(2)		2	
s 215(5)		2	
s 218(2)		2	
s 218(3)		2	
s 219(1)(a)		2	
s 219(1)(b)		2	
s 219(1)(c),	if subsection (2) applies	3	
s 220(1)		2	
s 221(1),	if subsection (2) applies	3	
s 221(3),	if subsection (4) applies	3	
s 221(5)		2	
s 222(1)		2	
s 222(3)		3	

s 222A(2)	 3
s 226A(2)	 2
sch 4A, s 155(3)	 2
sch 4A, s 162(2)	 2
sch 4A, s 168(1)	 2
sch 4A, s 169(1)	 1
sch 4A, s 169(3)	 1
sch 4A, s 169A(4)	 1
sch 4A, s 170(2)	 2
sch 4A, s 170B(2)	 1
sch 4A, s 172A	 2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a shipping inspector appointed under the *Transport Operations (Marine Safety) Act* 1994, section 157

Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 15		. 12
s 19(1)		. 1
s 19(2)		. 1
s 21(1)		. 1
s 21(2)		. 1
s 22(1)		. 1
s 22(2)		. 1
s 22(3)		. 1
s 22(4)		. 1
s 27		. 10

s 31(1)	 10
s 31(2)	 4
s 33(1)	 10
s 33(2)	 4
s 34	 10
s 35	 10
s 35M(2)	 4
s 35N(1)	 4
s 35O	 2
s 35P	 2
s 35Q	 1
s 35R(3)	 2
s 70(1)	 12
s 74(4)	 4
s 74AA	 4
s 74AB(1)	 4
s 74AB(2)	 4
s 74AC(1)	 12
s 74AC(2)	 12
s 83	 12
s 87(4)	 4
s 87(5)	 4
s 87(6)	 4
s 87B(1)	 8
s 87B(2)	 8
s 87C	 8
s 87D(2)	 8
s 100(7)	 4
s 112(4)	 1
s 123(4)	 4
s 123(5)	 4
s 124(2)	 4
s 124(4)	 4

	4
	2
	2
	4
for a contravention involving a taxi	
or limousine	4
for any other contravention	2
	4
)	2
)	2
	4
	2
	4
	6
	for a contravention involving a taxi or limousine

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person under the *Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994*, section 111

Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Regulation 2005

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 14(2)		1
s 27(3)		2
s 27(5)		1
s 35(4)		2
s 36(2)		2
s 37B(5)		1

s 43B(2)	 1
s 43C	 2
s 54(2)	 2
s 54(3)	 2
s 59(2)	 1
s 62(1)	 2
s 62A(2)	 2
s 62A(3)	 2
s 62A(4)	 2
s 63(1)	 4
s 63(2)	 2
s 63(5)	 2
s 63A(2)	 2
s 63B(2)	 2
s 64(1)	 4
s 64(2)	 4
s 64(3)	 4
s 65(2)	 2
s 65(3)	 2
s 65(4)	 2
s 66(2)	 2
s 67(1)	 2
s 68	 1
s 69(1)	 2
s 69(2)	 2
s 70(1)	 2
s 70(2)	 2
s 75	 4
s 76	 4
s 77(4)	 1
s 78	 4
s 79(1)	 2
s 79(2)	 4

s 80(1)	4
s 80(2)	2
s 83(1)	4
s 83(2)	4
s 84	4
s 88	4
s 90	4
s 96(4)	1
s 96AB	8
s 96AC	4
s 96AD(1)	4
s 96AD(2)	4
s 96AE(2)	
s 96AF(2)	
s 96AG(2)	2
s 96AG(3)	
s 96AH	2
s 96AI(2)	4
s 96AJ(2)	
s 96AK(2)	4
s 96AL	4
s 96AM(1)	
s 96AP(1)	2
s 96AQ	6
s 96AS(2)	4
s 96AU(2)	2
s 96AU(4)	2
s 96AW	2
s 96AX(1)	2
s 96AX(3)	2
s 96AZ	6
s 96B(1)	4
s 96B(2)	4

s 98(2)	 2
s 98(3)	 2
s 103(2)	 1
s 108(1)	 3
s 108(2)	 2
s 108(3)	 2
s 108(4)	 2
s 108(5)	 2
s 108(6)	 2
s 113	 4
s 114	 4
s 115(4)	 1
s 116(1)	 4
s 117(1)	 2
s 117(2)	 4
s 118	 2
s 119	 2
s 120(1)	 2
s 120(2)	 2
s 120(3)	 2
s 120(4)	 2
s 121(2)	 2
s 122	 2
s 123	 2
s 124	 2
s 125	 2
s 126(1)	 1
s 126A(1)	 2
s 128(1)	 2
s 128(2)	 2
s 129(1)	 2
s 129(2)	 2
s 130(1)	 2

s 130(2)	 2
s 131	 1
s 132	 1
s 133	 2
s 133A(3)	 2
s 133D(1)	 2
s 133D(2)	 2
s 133D(4)	 2
s 133D(5)	 2
s 133E(2)	 2
s 133F	 2
s 133H(1)	 2
s 133I	 1
s 133J	 2
s 133K(2)	 2
s 133L(1)	 1
s 133M(1)	 1
s 133O	 2
s 133P(1)	 4
s 137(2)	 2
s 137A(1)	 2
s 141(1)	 2
s 141A	 2
s 142(1)	 1
s 143(2)	 1
s 143(5)	 1

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person under the *Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) Act 1994*, section 111

Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 31(4)		6
s 32(5)		15
s 33(4)	private vehicle other than a suspected dangerous goods vehicle	6
	heavy vehicle, a prescribed vehicle or a suspected dangerous goods vehicle	15
s 33A(4)		15
s 33D(3)		12
s 36(3)		6
s 37(2)	private vehicle	6
	prescribed vehicle	15
s 38(3)	private vehicle other than a suspected dangerous goods vehicle	6
	suspected dangerous goods vehicle, a heavy vehicle or a prescribed vehicle	15
s 39(3)	power exercised in relation to a private vehicle other than a suspected dangerous goods vehicle	6
	suspected dangerous goods vehicle, a heavy vehicle, a prescribed vehicle or	
~ 40(5)	the transport of dangerous goods	15 6
s 48(5)		-
s 48A(5)		41/2
s 49(2)	if section 49(2B) applies	2
s 49(2)	otherwise	6
s 49(5)		$4^{1}/_{2}$
s 49A(5)		8
s 50AB(2	(i)	9

		Scriedule i
s 52(2)	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	6
	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	10
s 53(2)		6
s 56(3)(a	n)	6
s 56(3)(b	o)	6
s 56(3)(c	e)	6
s 74(1)	no parking sign	² / ₅
	no stopping sign	² / ₅
s 78(1)	E toll only no stopping sign For a contravention by a person if the person's driver licence—	1
	(a) expired no more than 1 year before the contravention	18/ ₁₅
	(b) expired more than 1 year before the contravention	2
	(c) was surrendered by the person	31/3
	(d) was suspended or cancelled because the person had a mental or physical incapacity likely to adversely affect the person's ability to drive safelyFor a contravention by a person if the person—	4
	 (a) was disqualified by a court order from holding or obtaining a driver licence for a period and has not obtained another driver licence at the end of the period of disqualification	2
	contravention	$3^{1}/_{3}$

	For a contravention by a person if the	
	person's authority to drive under a non-Queensland driver licence was	
	withdrawn under the <i>Transport</i>	
	Operations (Road Use	
	Management—Driver Licensing)	
	Regulation 2010—	
	(a) section 128(4)	4
	(b) section 128(6)	2
	For a contravention by a person if—	
	(a) the person had been an interlock driver; but	
	(b) at the time of the contravention—	
	(i) the person did not hold a valid Queensland driver licence; and	
	(ii) the person's Queensland driver licence expired within 4 weeks before the contravention; and	
	(iii) the person's interlock period had not ended	3
s 84A(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of	Individual10
	the penalty	Corporation50
s 91W(1)	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	21/2
s 91W(4)		2
s 91Y(1)		24/5
s 137(1)		4
s 153A(1)		15
s 154(1)		15
s 154(2)		15
s 161C		15
s 161I	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	15

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20

Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Accreditation and Other Provisions) Regulation 2005

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 10(1)		2
s 10(2)		2
s 10(4)		2
s 20		4
s 23		4
s 28		2
s 28A		2
s 29		2
s 61A(2)		4
s 62(1)		2
s 62(3)		2
s 67B		2
s 67H(5)		1
s 67L(1)		1

s 67L(4)	1
s 67Q(2)	1
s 84(1)	3
s 85(1)	2
s 90(1)	3
s 90(2)	3
s 91(1)	2
s 91(3)	4
s 100D(1)	1
s 100D(2)	1
s 100E	3
s 100F(1)(a)	2
s 100F(1)(b)	3
s 100F(2)	3
s 100F(4)	2
s 100O	2
s 100P(2)	2
s 100Q	2
s 100R(1)	2
s 100R(2)	2
s 100R(4)	2
s 111(3)	4
s 112B(2)	2
s 112B(3)	2
s 112C(1)	2
s 112C(2)	2
s 112C(4)	2

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20

Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Dangerous Goods) Regulation 2008

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Infringemei	umn 2 nt notice fine ty units)
		Individual	Corporation
s 7(3)		8	40
s 7(4)		8	40
s 7(5)		8	40
s 21(2)		8	40
s 21(3)		8	40
s 21(6)		3	15
s 27(2)		8	40
s 31(1)		8	40
s 49(1)		8	40
s 49(2)		8	40
s 56		8	40
s 64		8	40
s 65(1)		8	40
s 65(3)		8	40
s 66		8	40
s 67(1)		8	40
s 67(2)		8	40
s 70(1)		8	40
s 72		4	20
s 77(3)		3	15
s 78(3)		3	15
s 80(1)	for large packaging or an overpack	4	20
	in any other case	$1^{3}/_{10}$	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 80(2)	for large packaging or an overpack	4	20
	in any other case	13/10	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 80(3)	for large packaging or an overpack	4	20

	in any other case	13/10	61/2
s 85(1)		8	40
s 85(2)		8	40
s 85(3)		8	40
s 89		8	40
s 92		8	40
s 96		4	20
s 104(1)		4	20
s 104(2)		4	20
s 113(3)		8	40
s 114(6)		8	40
s 118(1)		4	20
s 118(3)		4	20
s 119(1)		4	20
s 119(2)		8	40
s 119(3)		$1^{3}/_{10}$	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 120(1)		4	20
s 120(2)		8	40
s 120(3)		$1^{3}/_{10}$	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 122(1)		4	20
s 123(1)		4	20
s 123(2)		4	20
s 126(1)		8	40
s 127(1)		8	40
s 127(2)		8	40
s 128(1)		8	40
s 128(3)		8	40
s 131		4	20
s 132(1)		$2^{3}/_{5}$	13
s 132(2)		13/10	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 132(4)		$2^{3}/_{5}$	13
s 134		8	40

		Schedule 1
s 135(1)	 8	40
	 3	15
• • •	 $2^{3}/_{5}$	13
s 138(2)	 4	20
` ′	 4	20
` ′	 $1^{3}/_{10}$	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 140	 $2^{3}/_{5}$	13
s 141(2)	 8	40
	 8	40
s 142	 8	40
s 143	 8	40
s 144	 8	40
s 145	 8	40
s 146	 8	40
s 147	 8	40
s 148(2)	 4	20
s 149(2)	 8	40
s 150(2)	 4	20
s 150(3)	 4	20
s 151(1)	 8	40
s 151(2)	 8	40
s 152(1)	 8	40
s 152(2)	 8	40
s 152(3)	 8	40
s 152(4)	 8	40
s 152(6)	 3	15
s 153(2)	 4	20
s 154(2)	 4	20
s 197A	 2	10
s 207(1)	 $1^{3}/_{10}$	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 207(2)	 $1^{3}/_{10}$	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 207(3)	 $1^{3}/_{10}$	$6^{1}/_{2}$

s 208(2)	1 ³ / ₁₀	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 208(3)	$1^{3}/_{10}$	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 209(1)	2	10
s 209(2)	2	10
s 209B(2)	1	5
s 211A(5)	1	5
s 212	8	40
s 216(2)	4	20
s 216B(1)	1	5
s 216B(4)	1	5
s 217(2)	1 ³ / ₁₀	$6^{1}/_{2}$
s 221(1)	12	60
s 222(1)	12	60
s 223(2)	3	15

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20

Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Driver Licensing) Regulation 2010

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 4(7)		$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 4(8)		6
s 5(11)		$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 5(12)		6
s 6(1)		2
s 6(2)		2

s 25(2)	1
s 31(4)	6
s 56(3)	1
s 58	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 59	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 60	⁴ / ₅
s 61(2)	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 62(2)	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 63(1)	⁴ / ₅
s 63(2)	⁴ / ₅
s 63E(3)	2
s 63F	2
s 64(1)	² / ₃
s 64(2)	² / ₃
s 65(1)	1
s 65(2)	1
s 66(1)	1
s 68(2)	3
s 69(2)	3
s 70(2)	3
s 70(4)	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 72(3)	3
s 72(5)	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 74(2)	3
s 74D(1)	2
s 128(2)	1
s 133(1)	1
s 133(3)	1
s 137(2)	1
s 139(2)	1
s 139(4)	1

s 141	1/3
s 142(2)	1
s 150(2)	1

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20

Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Road Rules) Regulation 2009

	Infrii	Column 1 ngement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 20		a contravention that involves ring over the speed limit by—	
	(a)	less than 13km/h	Individual 1 ¹ / ₃
			Corporation 6 ² / ₃
	(b)	at least 13km/h but not more than 20km/h	Individual 2
			Corporation 10
	(c)	more than 20km/h but not more than 30km/h	Individual 3 ¹ / ₃
			Corporation $16^2/_3$
	(d)	more than 30km/h but not more than 40km/h	Individual 4 ² / ₃
			Corporation $23^{1}/_{3}$
	(e)	more than 40km/h	Individual 91/3
			Corporation 46 ² / ₃

s 27(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 28(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 28(1A)	 ³ / ₅
s 28(2A)	 1
s 29(1)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 31(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 32(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 32(2A)	 1
s 33(1)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 35(2)	 1
s 36	 1
s 37	 ⁴ / ₅
s 38	 3
s 39(1)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 39(2)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 40	 ⁴ / ₅
s 41	 ⁴ / ₅
s 42	 ⁴ / ₅
s 46(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 46(4)	 ² / ₅
s 48(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 48(4)	 ² / ₅
s 51	 ² / ₅
s 53(1)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 53(2)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 53(3)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 56(1)	 Individual 3
	Corporation 15
	•

s 56(2)	 Individual 3 Corporation 15
s 57(1)	 3
s 57(2)	 3
s 57(3)	 3
s 59(1)	 3
s 60	 3
s 60A(1)	 3
s 60A(2)	 3
s 61(2)	 3
s 61(5)	 3
s 62(1)	 3
s 63(2)	 3
s 63(3)	 3
s 64	 3
s 65(2)	 3
s 66(1)	 3
s 66(4)	 3
s 67(2)	 3
s 67(3)	 3
s 67(4)	 3
s 68(2)	 3
s 68(3)	 3
s 69(2)	 3
s 69(2A)	 3
s 69(3)	 3
s 69A	 3
s 70	 3
s 71(1)	 3
s 72(1)	 3

72(1)		2
s 73(1)	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	3
s 74(1)		3
s 75(1)		3
s 76(1)		1
s 76(2)		1
s 77(1)		$1^{4}/_{5}$
s 78(1)		$2^{1}/_{3}$
s 78(2)		$2^{1}/_{3}$
s 79(1)		$2^{1}/_{3}$
s 79A(1)		$1^{4}/_{5}$
s 80(2)		3
s 80(3)		3
s 80(4)		3
s 81(2)		3
s 82		$1^{4}/_{5}$
s 83		3
s 84(1)(a)		3
s 84(1)(b)		3
s 85		3
s 86(1)		3
s 87(1)		3
s 87(3)		3
s 88(1)		⁴ / ₅
s 88(2)		⁴ / ₅
s 89(1)		⁴ / ₅
s 89(2)		⁴ / ₅
s 90		⁴ / ₅
s 91(1)		⁴ / ₅
s 91(2)		⁴ / ₅
s 92(1)		4/ ₅
s 93(1)		$1^{2}/_{5}$

s 94	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 95(1)	 ² / ₅
s 96(1)	 $1^{1}/_{5}$
s 97(1)	 $1^{1}/_{5}$
s 98(1)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 99(1)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 99(2)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 100	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 101(1)	 3
s 101(2)	 3
s 101A(1)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 102(1)	 4
s 103(1)	 1
s 103(2)	 1
s 104(1)	 Individual 1
	Corporation 5
s 104(2)	 Individual 1
	Corporation 5
s 104(3)	 Individual 1
	Corporation 5
s 105	 1
s 106(1)	 1
s 106(2)	 1
s 106(3)	 1
s 107	 1
s 108(1)	 1
s 111(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 112(2)	 ³ / ₅
s 112(3)	 ³ / ₅
- 112(2)	
s 113(2)	 $^{3}/_{5}$

	_
s 113(3)	 ³ / ₅
s 114(1)(a)	 3
s 114(1)(b)	 3
s 114(2)	 3
s 115(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 116	 ⁴ / ₅
s 117(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 117(2)	 ³ / ₅
s 118(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 118(2)	 ³ / ₅
s 119	 1
s 121	 3
s 122	 3
s 123	 3
s 124	 3
s 125(1)	 1
s 126	 $2^{1}/_{3}$
s 127(1)	 $2^{1}/_{3}$
s 128	 ² / ₅
s 128A	 ² / ₅
s 129(1)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 130(2)	 ³ / ₅
s 131(1)	 ² / ₅
s 132(1)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 132(2)	 14/5
s 132(2A)	 $1^{4}/_{5}$
s 132(3)	 14/5
s 135(1)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 136	 ⁴ / ₅
s 138(1)	 1 ⁴ / ₅
	5

s 140	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 141(1)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 141(2)	 1
s 142(1)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 143(1)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 143(2)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 144	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 144A(1)	 3
s 145	 ³ / ₅
s 146(1)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 146(2)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 147(1)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 148(1)	 3
s 148(2)	 3
s 148A	 3
s 149	 3
s 150(1)	 ⁴ / ₅
s 151(1)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 151(2)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 151(4)	 ² / ₅
s 152(1)	 14/5
s 153(1)	 ² / ₅
s 154(1)	 1
s 155(1)	 1
s 155A(1)	 3
s 156(1)	 1
s 157(1)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 159(1)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 160(2)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 160(3)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$

s 161(2)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 161(3)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 162(1)		$1^{1}/_{5}$
s 163(2)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 163(3)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 163(4)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 164(2)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 164(3)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 164(4)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 164AA(2)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 164AA(3)	,	$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 167		$^{2}/_{5}$
s 168(1)		$^{2}/_{5}$
s 169		$^{2}/_{5}$
s 170(1)		$^{2}/_{5}$
s 170(2)		$^{2}/_{5}$
s 170(4)		$^{2}/_{5}$
s 171(1)		² / ₅
s 172(1)		² / ₅
s 173(1)		² / ₅
s 174(2)		² / ₅
s 175(1)		² / ₅
s 176(1)		² / ₅
s 177(1)		² / ₅
s 178		² / ₅
s 179(1)		² / ₅
s 179(2)		² / ₅
s 179(2A)		² / ₅
s 179(2B)		² / ₅

s 180(1)	 ² / ₅
s 181(1)	 ² / ₅
s 182(1)	 ² / ₅
s 183(1)	 ² / ₅
s 185(1)	 ² / ₅
s 186(1)	 ² / ₅
s 187(1)	 ² / ₅
s 187(2)	 ² / ₅
s 188	 ² / ₅
s 189(1)	 ² / ₅
s 190(1)	 ² / ₅
s 191	 ² / ₅
s 192(1)	 ² / ₅
s 192(2)	 ² / ₅
s 193(1)	 ² / ₅
s 194(1)	 ² / ₅
s 195(1)	 ² / ₅
s 196(1)	 ² / ₅
s 197(1)	 ² / ₅
s 197(1A)	 ² / ₅
s 198(1)	 ² / ₅
s 198(2)	 ² / ₅
s 199	 ² / ₅
s 200(1)	 ² / ₅
s 200(2)	 1
s 201	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 202	 ² / ₅
s 203(1)	 2
s 203A	 ² / ₅

•	
s 205(1)	 ² / ₅
s 208(1)	 ² / ₅
s 208A(1)	 ² / ₅
s 209(2)	 ² / ₅
s 210(1)	 ² / ₅
s 211(2)	 ² / ₅
s 211(3)	 ² / ₅
s 212(1)	 ² / ₅
s 212(2)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 213(2)	 ² / ₅
s 213(3)	 ² / ₅
s 213(4)	 ² / ₅
s 213(5)	 ² / ₅
s 215(1)	 1
s 216(1)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 217(1)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 218(1)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 219	 ² / ₅
s 220(1)	 ² / ₅
s 221	 ² / ₅
s 222	 ² / ₅
s 222A(2)	 ² / ₅
s 222A(3)	 ² / ₅
s 223	 ² / ₅
s 224	 ³ / ₅
s 225(1)	 3
s 225(2)	 3
s 226	 ³ / ₅
s 227(2)	 ³ / ₅

s 227(3)	 ³ / ₅
s 227A	 ³ / ₅
s 227B	 ³ / ₅
s 228	 ² / ₅
s 229	 ² / ₅
s 230(1)	 ² / ₅
s 231(1)	 ² / ₅
s 232(1)	 ² / ₅
s 233(1)	 ² / ₅
s 233(2)	 ² / ₅
s 234(1)	 ² / ₅
s 234(2)	 ² / ₅
s 235(1)	 ² / ₅
s 235(2)	 ² / ₅
s 235(2A)	 ² / ₅
s 235A(2)	 ² / ₅
s 235A(3)	 ² / ₅
s 236(1)	 ² / ₅
s 236(2)	 ² / ₅
s 236(4)	 ² / ₅
s 237(1)	 ² / ₅
s 238(1)	 ² / ₅
s 238(2)	 ² / ₅
s 239(1)	 ² / ₅
s 239(3)	 ² / ₅
s 240(1)	 ² / ₅
s 240A	 ² / ₅
s 241(1)	 ² / ₅
s 242(1)(b)	 ² / ₃

s 243(1)	 ² / ₅
s 243(2)	 ² / ₅
s 244(1)	 ² / ₅
s 244(2)	 ² / ₅
s 244(3)	 ² / ₅
s 244B(1)	 ² / ₅
s 244D	 1
s 244E	 $1^{1}/_{3}$
s 244F(1)	 1
s 244G	 1
s 244H	 ² / ₅
s 244I(1)	 ² / ₃
s 244J	 ² / ₅
s 244K	 $^{3}/_{5}$
s 244L	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 244M	 ² / ₅
s 244O(1)	 3
s 244P	 1
s 245	 1
s 246(1)	 1
s 246(2)	 1
s 246(3)	 1
s 247(1) s 247A	 1 1
s 247A s 247B(1)	 1
s 247B(1) s 247B(2)	1
s 248(1)	 1
s 248(2)	 1
s 249	 1
s 250(1)	 1
s 251	 1

 1
 1
 3
 3
 3
3
 $1^{13}/_{15}$
 $1^{13}/_{15}$
 1
 1
 $1^{13}/_{15}$
 $1^{13}/_{15}$
 1
 1
 1
 3
 3
 3
 $1^{1}/_{3}$

s 271(2)	 $1^{1}/_{3}$
s 271(3)	 $1^{1}/_{3}$
s 271(4)	 11/3
s 271(5)	 11/3
s 271(5A)	 11/3
s 271(5B)	 11/3
s 271(5C)	 11/3
s 272	 $2^{1}/_{3}$
s 274	 3
s 275	 3
s 277	 3
s 279(2)	 3
s 279(3)	 3
s 281	 3
s 282	 3
s 284	 3
s 286(2)	 3
s 286(3)	 3
s 287(2)	 2
s 287(3)	 3
s 288(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 288(4)	 21/3
s 289(1)	 ³ / ₅
s 289(2)	 $2^{1}/_{3}$
s 290	 ³ / ₅
s 291(1)(a)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$
s 291(1)(b)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$
s 291(2)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$
s 291(3)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$
s 293(2)	 $\frac{1^{2}}{3}$
3 473(4)	 1 /3

s 293(3)	 $1^{2}/_{3}$
s 293A	 $1^{2}/_{3}$
s 293B(1)	 ² / ₅
s 294(1)	 $1^{2}/_{3}$
s 294(2)	 $1^{2}/_{3}$
s 294(3)	 1
s 294(4)	 $1^{2}/_{3}$
s 295(1)	 $1^{2}/_{3}$
s 296(1)	 ² / ₅
s 296(2)	 ² / ₅
s 297(1)	 $2^{1}/_{3}$
s 297(1A)	 $2^{1}/_{3}$
s 297(2)	 $2^{1}/_{3}$
s 297(3)	 $2^{1}/_{3}$
s 298	 111/15
s 299(1)	 11/3
s 300(1)	 3
s 300A(1)	 3
s 300C(1)	 $1^{2}/_{5}$
s 300D(1)	 8
s 300D(2)	 8
s 301(1)	 ² / ₅
s 301(2)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 301(3)	 1
s 301(4)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 301A	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 301B(1)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 302	 ² / ₃
s 303(1)	 $^{2}/_{5}$
s 303(2)	 ² / ₅

s 303A(2)	 1
s 303B(1)	 ² / ₅

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Road Rules) Regulation 2009*, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20

Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Vehicle Registration) Regulation 2010

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
		Individual	Corporation
s 11	For a contravention involving a category 1 vehicle of a type mentioned in any of the following items of the <i>Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Vehicle Registration, Regulation 2010</i> , schedule 1, part 1 that is not a conditionally registered vehicle— • item 1(a)		1³/ ₅

	• item 1(b)	22/5	$2^{2}/_{5}$
	• item 1(c), (d) or (e)	$\frac{27}{3}$	$\frac{2}{3}$ ¹ / ₅
	• item 2	$3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
	• item 3	$3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
	• item 4	$3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
	• item 5	$1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
	• item 6	$1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
	• item 7(a)	$1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
	• item 7(b)	$2^{2}/_{5}$	$\frac{3}{2^2/5}$
s 11	For a contravention involving a heavy vehicle, or combination, of any of the following types mentioned in the <i>Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Vehicle Registration)</i> Regulation 2010, that is not a conditionally registered vehicle—		
	motorised caravan	4	4
	• truck (type 1) with 2 axles and an MRC of not more than 12t	4	4
	• truck (type 1) with 3 axles and an MRC of not more than 16.5t	44/5	44/5
	 truck (type 1) with 4 or more axles and an MRC of not more than 20t	6 ² / ₅ 4 ⁴ / ₅	6 ² / ₅ 4 ⁴ / ₅
	• truck (type 2) with 3 axles and an MRC of more than 16.5t	6 ² / ₅	$6^{2}/_{5}$
	 truck (type 2) with 4 or more axles and an MRC of more than 20t	8	8
	axles	$6^{2}/_{5}$	$6^{2}/_{5}$
	• short combination truck with 3 or more axles	93/5	93/5

_				
CO	hec	411	\sim	-1
SU	HEL	ıu		- 1

	• medium combination truck	$14^{2}/_{5}$	$14^{2}/_{5}$
	• long combination truck	16	16
	• short combination prime mover with 2 axles	93/5	93/5
	• short combination prime mover with 3 or more axles	14 ² / ₅	14 ² / ₅
	• medium combination prime mover (B-double) with 2 axles	14 ² / ₅	142/5
	• medium combination prime mover (B-double) with 3 or more	1.6	1.0
	axles	16	16
	• long combination prime mover	16	16
	• trailer with 1 axle	$3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
	• trailer with 2 axles	$6^{2}/_{5}$	$6^{2}/_{5}$
	• trailer with 3 or more axles	$9^{3}/_{5}$	$9^{3}/_{5}$
	• bus type 1	4	4
	• bus type 2 with 2 axles	$5^{3}/_{5}$	$5^{3}/_{5}$
	• bus type 2 with 3 axles	$9^{3}/_{5}$	$9^{3}/_{5}$
	• articulated bus	$5^{3}/_{5}$	$5^{3}/_{5}$
	• mobile machinery	$2^{2}/_{5}$	$2^{2}/_{5}$
	• plant	$2^{2}/_{5}$	$2^{2}/_{5}$
	• drawn plant	$2^{2}/_{5}$	$2^{2}/_{5}$
	• tractor	⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
	• special purpose vehicle (type o)	4	4
s 11	For a contravention involving a		
	conditionally registered vehicle	4/ ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 12(4)		$2^{2}/_{5}$	$2^{2}/_{5}$
s 20(1)		⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 20(2)		⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 20(3)		⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 30(1)		$3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
s 30(3)		⁴ / ₅	4/ ₅

s 31(1)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 31(2)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 33(5)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 34(2)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 34(3)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 36(3)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 37(6)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 37(7)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 38(5)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 40(1)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 41A	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 41(1)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 43(9)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
s 48(1)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 48(3)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 48(10)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 49(2)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 50(1)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 50(2)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 53(2)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
s 57(3)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
s 58(4)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
s 58(8)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
s 59A(3)	 2	2
s 60(5)	 $1^{1}/_{5}$	$1^{1}/_{5}$
s 63(1)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 64(1)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
s 64(2)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
s 64(3)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$

		Schedule 1
s 64(4)	 31/5	31/5
s 64(5)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	31/5
s 65(3)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	31/5
s 65(7)	 31/5	31/5
s 66A(2)	 5	25
s 68(4)	 2	10
s 70(2)	 5	25
s 71(2)	 5	25
s 72(2)	 5	25
s 73(2)	 5	25
s 74(2)	 5	25
s 75(2)	 1	5
s 76(2)	 1	5
s 77(2)	 3	15
s 77(4)	 3	15
s 78(2)	 3	15
s 79	 3	3
s 80(1)	 2	2
s 80(2)	 2	2
s 86	 8	8
s 87	 8	8
s 88	 8	-
s 101(2)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 101(6)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 101(8)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 102(4)	 2	2
s 105(3)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 106(1)	 $3^{1}/_{5}$	$3^{1}/_{5}$
s 106(3)	 ⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 109(4)	 $1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 121(3)	 $6^{2}/_{5}$	$6^{2}/_{5}$

s 122(4)		$1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 122(7)		$1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 123(4)		$1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 123(6)		$1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 123(7)		$1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 123(10)		$1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 124(3)		$4^{4}/_{5}$	$4^{4}/_{5}$
s 124(4)		$4^{4}/_{5}$	$4^{4}/_{5}$
s 124(8)		$4^{4}/_{5}$	$4^{4}/_{5}$
s 125(4)		$1^{3}/_{5}$	-
s 125(7)		$1^{3}/_{5}$	-
s 126(3)		$4^{4}/_{5}$	$4^{4}/_{5}$
s 126(4)		$4^{4}/_{5}$	$4^{4}/_{5}$
s 126(8)		$4^{4}/_{5}$	$4^{4}/_{5}$
s 127(1)		$2^{2}/_{5}$	$2^{2}/_{5}$
s 127(2)(a))	$2^{2}/_{5}$	$2^{2}/_{5}$
s 127(2)(b)	$2^{2}/_{5}$	$2^{2}/_{5}$
s 127(2)(c))	⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 127(2)(d)	⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 127(2)(e))	$2^{2}/_{5}$	$2^{2}/_{5}$
s 127(2)(f))	$1^{3}/_{5}$	$1^{3}/_{5}$
s 127(2)(g)	⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 127(2)(h)	⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 127(2)(i)		⁴ / ₅	-
s 127(2)(j)		⁴ / ₅	⁴ / ₅
s 128(2)		$2^{2}/_{5}$	-

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20

Transport Operations (Road Use Management—Vehicle Standards and Safety) Regulation 2010

ı	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 5(1)(a)(i)		1
s 5(1)(a)(ii)		1
s 5(1)(a)(iii)	1
s 5(1)(a)(iv))	2
s 5(1)(a)(v)		1
s 5(1)(a)(vi)) for a contravention involving—	
	(a) less than $10dB(A) \dots$	1
	(b) 10 or more dB(A)	2
s 5(1)(b)		1
s 6(1)		2
s 6(2)		3
s 8(3)		3
s 8(6)		2
s 9(2)		3
s 10(1)(a)		$^{3}/_{5}$
s 10(1)(b)		³ / ₅
s 10(1)(c)		³ / ₅
s 10(1)(d)		³ / ₅
s 11		³ / ₅
s 13(1)		3

s 13(2)		5
s 13(3)		3
s 13(5)		3
s 13D		3
s 13E		3
s 13F		3
s 13G(1)		1
s 13H(1)		1
s 13I(1)		1
s 13J(1)		1
s 13M(2)		$^{2}/_{3}$
s 13M(3)		$^{2}/_{3}$
s 13N(2)		² / ₃
s 13N(4)		$^{2}/_{3}$
s 13O(1)		$^{2}/_{3}$
s 13Q(1)	for a private vehicle	2
	for a prescribed vehicle	3
s 13R(1)	for a private vehicle	2
	for a prescribed vehicle	3
s 16(3)		4
s 16A(1)		2
s 18(1)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 19(4)		5
s 19(6)		3
s 19(7)		3
s 20(3)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 20(4)		$1^{2}/_{5}$
s 21(2)		3
s 22(1)		2
s 23(1)		5
s 23(2)		5
s 24(1)		5

s 24(2)	 5
s 25(1)	 5

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer under the *Transport Operations (Road Use Management) Act 1995*, section 20

University of Queensland Act 1998

In	fring		olumn 1 nt notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
sch 1, s 6(2)				1
sch 1, s 7(2)	prol stan	nibits ding	ulatory notice restricts or driving, parking or of vehicles and the ntion involves—	
	(a)	set	ing or parking on a site not aside for that purpose by vice-chancellor; or	
	(b)	faili	ng to obey a traffic sign; or	
	(c)	park	ting—	
		(i)	on a pedestrian crossing; or	
		(ii)	in a disabled parking space without a valid permit; or	
		(iii)	adjacent to a yellow kerb line or railing; or	

	(iv) in a way obstructing the	
	free passage of other	
	vehicles or pedestrians	1
(d)	any other driving, parking or	1/
	standing	1/2

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *University of Queensland Act 1998*, or an infringement notice about the offence—The University of Queensland

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *University of Queensland Act 1998*, schedule 1, section 1

University of Southern Queensland Act 1998

In	Column 1 fringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
sch 1, s 6(2)		1/3
sch 1, s 7(2)	If a regulatory notice indicates a speed limit and the contravention involves exceeding the speed limit by—	
	(a) less than 15km/h	¹ / ₆
	(b) at least 15km/h but less than 30km/h	1/3
	(c) at least 30km/h	¹ / ₂
	If a regulatory notice restricts or prohibits driving, parking or standing of vehicles and the contravention involves—	

(a)	parking in a metered space in contravention of the conditions applying to parking at the metered space; or	
(b)	failing to display a parking permit; or	
(c)	driving on a road contrary to the permitted direction	¹ / ₆
(d)	any other driving, parking or standing	1/3

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *University of Southern Queensland Act 1998*, or an infringement notice about the offence—the University of Southern Queensland

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *University of Southern Queensland Act 1998*, schedule 1, section 1

University of the Sunshine Coast Act 1998

Column 1 fringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
	1/2
If a regulatory notice indicates a speed limit and the contravention involves exceeding the speed limit by—	
(a) less than 15km/h	¹ / ₂
(b) at least 15km/h	1
	If a regulatory notice indicates a speed limit and the contravention involves exceeding the speed limit by— (a) less than 15km/h

If the regulatory notice restricts or prohibits the driving, parking or standing of vehicles and the contravention involves—

- (a) failing to display a permit; or
- (b) parking in a marked space with any part of the vehicle outside the boundary of the space; or
- (c) parking in a metered space in contravention of the conditions applying to parking at the metered space; or
- (d) driving on a road contrary to the permitted direction; or
- (e) any other driving, parking or standing.....

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *University of the Sunshine Coast Act* 1998, or an infringement notice about the offence—the University of the Sunshine Coast

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised person appointed under the *University of the Sunshine Coast Act 1998*, schedule 1, section 1

Vegetation Management Act 1999

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 28		1
s 37(1)		5
s 50(1)		5

 $^{1}/_{2}$

	ec		

s 54A(5)	20
s 54B(5)	20

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Vegetation Management Act 1999*, section 24

Wagering Act 1998

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 32(1)		4
s 72		4
s 89(2)		4
s 96		4
s 97		4
s 115(1)		4
s 127(6)		4
s 132		4
s 134(2)		4
s 136(2)		4
s 138		4
s 173(1)		20
s 173(2)		20
s 173(3)		20
s 179(1)		4
s 180(1)		4
s 181		4
s 182(1)		4
s 183(1)		4
s 183(5)		4

s 183(6)	10
s 184	4
s 185	4
s 187(1)	4
s 188(1)	4
s 189(2)	4
s 192	4
s 201	4
s 202	4
s 203	4
s 207(1)	20
s 207(2)	20
s 207(3)	20
s 209(1)	20
s 209(2)	20
s 211(3)	2
s 216B(1)	5
s 216H(2)	4
s 216K(1)	4
s 216L(4)	4
s 223	4
s 224(2)	4
s 224(3)	4
s 225(3)	4
s 225(6)	4
s 226(3)	4
s 226(4)	4
s 227(1)	4
s 227(3)	1
s 228(1)	4
s 252	4
s 253(3)	4
s 260	4

\sim	_	h	_	ᆈ		le	4
$\overline{}$		n	\leftarrow	(1	u	ı	- 1

s 262(1)	 4
s 265	 4
s 270	 4
s 277(1)	 4
s 278(1)	 4
s 278(3)	 4
s 303(5)	 10
s 304(6)	 10

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Wagering Act 1998*, section 229

Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2011

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
	Individual	Corporation
s 52(2)	10	50
s 101	-	30
s 103(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	4	16
s 103(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	2	10
s 104(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	16	50
s 104(1) in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	20	75
s 110(5)	3	10
s 111(5)	3	10
s 112(2)	5	25
s 112(3)	5	25

s 152(2))	5	25
s 167		20	100
s 251	in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	3	10
s 251	in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	6	30
s 251	in the circumstances in paragraph (c) of the penalty	10	50

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Waste Reduction and Recycling Act* 2011, or an infringement notice about the offence—

- (a) for an infringement notice served by an employee of a local government—the local government; or
- (b) otherwise—the department in which the provision is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) for an offence against section 103(1), 104(1), 110(5), 111(5), 112(2), 112(3) or 251—
 - (i) an employee of the Brisbane City Council appointed as an authorised person under the *City of Brisbane Act* 2010, section 199; or
 - (ii) an employee of a local government appointed as an authorised person under the *Local Government Act* 2009, section 202; or
 - (iii) an authorised person appointed under the *Waste Reduction and Recycling Act 2011*, section 183(1)(a) or (b); or
- (b) for an offence against another provision—an authorised person appointed under the *Waste Reduction and Recycling Act* 2011, section 183(1)(a) or (b)

Water Act 2000

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
		Individual	Corporation
s 22(7)		20	20
s 23(5)		20	20
s 24(4)		20	20
s 25(4)		20	20
s 25N(2)		10	10
s 25N(3)		20	20
s 215(1)		5	5
s 292(3)		5	25
s 313(2)		5	5
s 313(3)		5	5
s 370(1)		20	100
s 372(1)		10	50
s 373(2)		10	50
s 374(4)		20	100
s 384(4)		10	50
s 390(1)		20	100
s 390(2)		20	100
s 392(3)		10	50
s 397(1)		10	50
s 400		10	50
s 402(5)		10	50
s 405		10	50
s 417(2)		10	50
s 418(6)		10	50
s 419		10	50
s 449(4)		10	50
s 452		20	100

s 454(4) s 808(1)(a)	for the unauthorised taking or supplying of up to 5 megalitres of	5	25
	water	20	20
s 808(2)(a)		20	20
s 808(3)		20	20
s 811(1)		20	20
s 811(2)		20	20
s 812		10	10
s 814(1)(a)		5	5
s 815(1)		10	40
s 818		20	20

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the *Water Act 2000*, section 739

Water Efficiency Labelling and Standards Act 2005

Infringement notice offence In	(penalty units)
s 33	10
s 34	10
s 35	10
s 36	10
s 37	10
s 38	10

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Water Efficiency Labelling and Standards Act 2005*, or an infringement notice about the offence—the regulator within the meaning of the Act

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—a WELS inspector appointed under the *Water Efficiency Labelling and Standards Act 2005*, section 45

Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008

Column 1 Infringement notice offence		Infringeme	ımn 2 nt notice fine ty units)
		Individual	Corporation
s 42(3)		5	5
s 43(3)		3	15
s 52(4)		3	15
s 54(4)		2	10
s 55		4	20
s 56(1)		2	10
s 57(4)		3	15
s 58(3)		3	15
s 92		20	20
s 93(b)		20	20
s 145(1)		4	20
s 191		4	20
s 192(1)		4	20
s 192(2)		3	15
s 193(1)		4	20
s 193(2)		4	20
s 193(3)		3	15
s 195(1)		4	20
s 196A	A(1)	10	10
s 196(2)		20	20
s 196(3)		20	20
s 197(2)	(b)	20	20

s 260(1)	 10	10
s 260(2)	 10	10
s 261(1)	 10	10
s 261(2)	 10	10
s 273(3)	 10	10
s 274(2)	 10	10
s 343(1)	 20	20
s 343(2)	 20	20
s 343(3)	 20	20
s 343(4)	 20	20
s 344(1)	 20	20
s 344(2)	 20	20
s 345(2)	 20	20
s 347(1)	 20	20
s 347(2)	 20	20
s 352N	 10	10
s 352P	 10	10
s 356A	 20	20
s 371C	 20	20
s 371H(2)	 20	20
s 374(2)	 20	20
s 375	 20	20
s 377(4)	 20	20
s 483(1)	 3	15
s 484(1)	 3	15

Administering authority for an infringement notice offence that is an offence against a provision of the *Water Supply (Safety and Reliability)*Act 2008, or an infringement notice about the offence—

(a) for an infringement notice served by an authorised person of a distributor-retailer appointed under section 45 of the Act—the distributor-retailer; or

- (b) for an infringement notice served by an authorised person appointed under the Local Government Act 2009, section 202, if the relevant local government is a water service provider within the meaning of the Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008—the local government
- (c) otherwise—the department or agency in which the *Water* Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008 is administered

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) for an offence against section 42(3), 92, 93(b), 196AA(1), 196(2), 196(3), 197(2)(b), 260(1), 260(2), 261(1), 261(2), 273(3), 274(2), 343(1), 343(2), 343(3), 343(4), 344(1), 344(2), 345(2), 347(1), 347(2), 352N, 352P, 356A, 371C, 371H(2), 374(2), 375, 377(4), 483(1) or 484(1)—an authorised officer under the Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008, section 402; or
- (b) for an offence against section 145(1), 191, 192(1), 192(2), 193(1). 193(2). 193(3) or 195(1) committed in a distributor-retailer's geographic area—an authorised person of the distributor-retailer appointed under the Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008, section 45; or
- (c) otherwise—an authorised person appointed under the *Local* Government Act 2009, section 202

Wet Tropics Management Plan 1998

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)	
	Individual	Corporation
s 26(1)	5	25

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an authorised officer appointed under the Wet Tropics World Heritage Protection and Management Act 1993, section 58

Wine Industry Act 1994

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Column 2 Infringement notice fine (penalty units)
s 36 for a contravention involving providing wine to a minor—	
(a) in the circumstances in paragraph (a) of the penalty	
(b) in the circumstances in paragraph (b) of the penalty	
s 37(1)	3
s 38(1)	3
s 38(3)	3
s 44(1)	10
s 44(2)	10
s 47(1)	
s 47(2)	2
s 51(1)	
s 51(2)	

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—

- (a) a person authorised under the *Liquor Act 1992*, section 174(1)(a) or (b) to exercise power conferred by that Act on an investigator; or
- (b) a police officer

Work Health and Safety Act 2011

Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Infringeme	ımn 2 nt notice fine ty units)
	Individual	Corporation
s 38(7)	6	30
s 70(1)(c)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 70(1)(d)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 70(1)(e)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 70(2)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 72(7)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 74	$2^{2}/_{5}$	12
s 75(1)	6	30
s 79(3)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 79(4)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 97(1)	6	30
s 193	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 273	6	30

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Work Health and Safety Act 2011*, section 156(1)(a), (b) or (c)

Work Health and Safety Regulation 2011

	Column 1 Infringement notice offence	Infringeme	umn 2 nt notice fine ty units)
		Individual	Corporation
s 22(3)		48/25	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 46(2)		$4^{8}/_{25}$	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 48(2)		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 50(1)		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 50(2)		$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 66(2)		$4^{8}/_{25}$	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 66(5)		$4^{8}/_{25}$	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 67(4)		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 68(1)		48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 69		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 72(1)		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 72(2)		$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 76(2)		$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 77(2)		$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 77(3)		$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 77(4)		$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 77(5)		$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 85(1)		$4^{8}/_{25}$	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 85(2)		48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 85(3)		$4^{8}/_{25}$	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 85(4)		$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 94(1)		$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 96		$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$

		Schedule 1
s 97	 111/25	7 ¹ / ₅
s 98(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 111	 111/25	7 ¹ / ₅
s 124(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 124(2)	 111/25	7 ¹ / ₅
s 125(1)	 111/25	7 ¹ / ₅
s 126	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 127(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 139	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 142(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 170	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 175(1)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 175(3)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 180	 111/25	71/5
s 181(2)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 181(3)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 181(4)	 111/25	71/5
s 182(2)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 182(3)	 111/25	71/5
s 182(4)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 224(1)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 224(2)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 226(1)	 111/25	71/5
s 228	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 229(1)	 111/25	71/5
s 229(2)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 230(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 237(2)	 111/25	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 237(4)	 111/25	71/5

s 237(5)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 238(2)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 253	48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 254	$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 260(3)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 260(4)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 260(5)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 262(1)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 273(3)	48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 273(4)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 275(1)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 282(1)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 287	$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 288(1)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 295(1)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 296	$1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 301	$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 302	48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 303(1)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 303(2)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 303(3)	48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 303(4)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 304(3)	48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 304(5)	$1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 306I(7)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 306K(2)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 306L(3)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 306O(5)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 306P(2)	$7^{1}/_{5}$	36

		Schedule 1
s 308	48/25	21³/ ₅
s 312	48/25	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 313(1)	111/25	71/5
s 313(2)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 313(3)		$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 313(4)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 315A(2)	71/5	36
s 315F(3)	71/5	36
s 315G(3)	71/5	36
s 315L(3)	71/5	36
s 316	48/25	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 326(1)		$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 378(1)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 387(2)		$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 388(2)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 388(3)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 390(2)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 390(3)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 391(3)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 409(1)	48/25	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 409(2)	48/25	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 415(2)		$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 418(1)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 418(2)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 423(2)		$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 425(1)	48/25	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 425(2)	48/25	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 426	48/25	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 427(1)	48/25	$21^{3}/_{5}$

s 427(2)	 $4^{8}/_{25}$	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 429(5)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 432(5)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 434	 $7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 445(3)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 445(4)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 449	 $7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 450	 $7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 451(5)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 461(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 461(2)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 464(3)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 465(1)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 465(2)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 465(3)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 482(3)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 505(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 506(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 507(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 512	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 513(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 525	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 529(a)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 555(4)	 $7^{1}/_{5}$	36
s 555(5)	 48/ ₂₅	$21^{3}/_{5}$
s 572(4)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 587(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 588(1)	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5
s 593	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	71/5

		Schedule 1
s 594(1)	 111/25	$7^{1}/_{5}$
s 607	 $1^{11}/_{25}$	$7^{1}/_{5}$

Authorised person for service of infringement notices—an inspector appointed under the *Work Health and Safety Act 2011*, section 156(1)(a), (b) or (c)

Schedule 2 Dictionary

section 3

area of high nature conservation value see the Vegetation Management Act 1999, schedule.

area vulnerable to land degradation see the Vegetation Management Act 1999, schedule.

authorised employee or agent, of the Minister for Economic Development Queensland, means an individual holding a current identity card issued under the *Economic Development Act 2012*, section 30.

clearing development means assessable development under the *Sustainable Planning Regulation 2009*, schedule 3, part 1, table 4, item 1.

distributor-retailer see the Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2008, schedule 3.

endangered regional ecosystem see the Vegetation Management Act 1999, schedule.

geographic area see the South-East Queensland Water (Distribution and Retail Restructuring) Act 2009, section 6.

HVNL(Q) means the Heavy Vehicle National Law (Queensland).

infringement notice number, for an offence, means the number for the infringement notice for the offence mentioned in section 15(2) of the Act.

least concern regional ecosystem see the *Vegetation Management Act 1999*, schedule.

nominated law see section 4.

of concern regional ecosystem see the Vegetation Management Act 1999, schedule.

PMAV means a property map of assessable vegetation under the *Vegetation Management Act 1999*.

regional ecosystem see the *Vegetation Management Act 1999*, schedule.

Endnotes

1 Index to endnotes

		Page
2	Key	278
3	Table of reprints	278
4	List of legislation	279
5	List of annotations	280

2 Key

Key to abbreviations in list of legislation and annotations

Key		Explanation	Key		Explanation
AIA	=	Acts Interpretation Act 1954	(prev)	=	previously
amd	=	amended	proc	=	proclamation
amdt	=	amendment	prov	=	provision
ch	=	chapter	pt	=	part
def	=	definition	pubd	=	published
div	=	division	R[X]	=	Reprint No. [X]
exp	=	expires/expired	RA	=	Reprints Act 1992
gaz	=	gazette	reloc	=	relocated
hdg	=	heading	renum	=	renumbered
ins	=	inserted	rep	=	repealed
lap	=	lapsed	(retro)	=	retrospectively
notfd	=	notified	rv	=	revised version
num	=	numbered	S	=	section
o in c	=	order in council	sch	=	schedule
om	=	omitted	sdiv	=	subdivision
orig	=	original	SIA	=	Statutory Instruments Act 1992
р	=	page	SIR	=	Statutory Instruments Regulation 2012
para	=	paragraph	\mathbf{SL}	=	subordinate legislation
prec	=	preceding	sub	=	substituted
pres	=	present	unnum	=	unnumbered
prev	=	previous			

3 Table of reprints

A new reprint of the legislation is prepared by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel each time a change to the legislation takes effect.

The notes column for this reprint gives details of any discretionary editorial powers under the *Reprints Act 1992* used by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel in preparing it. Section 5(c) and (d) of the Act are not mentioned as they contain mandatory

requirements that all amendments be included and all necessary consequential amendments be incorporated, whether of punctuation, numbering or another kind. Further details of the use of any discretionary editorial power noted in the table can be obtained by contacting the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel by telephone on 3003 9601 or email legislation.queries@oqpc.qld.gov.au.

From 29 January 2013, all Queensland reprints are dated and authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel. The previous numbering system and distinctions between printed and electronic reprints is not continued with the relevant details for historical reprints included in this table.

Current as at	Amendments included	Notes
1 September 2014	2014 SL No. 197	
5 September 2014	2014 Act No. 42	
29 September 2014	2014 SL No. 218	
1 October 2014	2014 SL No. 177	
	2014 SL No. 219	
10 November 2014	2014 SL No. 255	

4 List of legislation

Regulatory impact statements

For subordinate legislation that has a regulatory impact statement, specific reference to the statement is included in this list.

Explanatory notes

All subordinate legislation made on or after 1 January 2011 has an explanatory note.

State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2014 SL No. 177

made by the Governor in Council on 14 August 2014 notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 15 August 2014 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification pt 8 commenced 1 October 2014 (see s 2(2)) remaining provisions commenced 1 September 2014 (see s 2(1)) exp 1 September 2024 (see SIA s 54)

Note—The expiry date may have changed since this reprint was published. See the latest reprint of the SIR for any change.

amending legislation—

State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2014 SL No. 177 ss 1, 2(2), pt 8

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 15 August 2014 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 October 2014 (see s 2(2))

Food Production (Safety) Regulation 2014 SL No. 197 ss 1–2, ch 9

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 29 August 2014 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 September 2014 (see s 2)

Safe Night Out Legislation Amendment Act 2014 No. 42 ss 1, 2(2), pt 9B

date of assent 5 September 2014 ss 1–2 commenced on date of assent remaining provisions commenced on date of assent (see s 2(2))

Transport Operations (Passenger Transport) and Other Legislation Amendment and Repeal Regulation (No. 1) 2014 SL No. 218 ss 1–2(1), pt 2

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 26 September 2014 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 29 September 2014 (see s 2(1))

Transport Legislation and Another Regulation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2014 SL No. 219 ss 1–2(1), (2)(b), pt 3

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 26 September 2014 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification s 9(1)–(2), (5)–(8) commences 1 January 2015 (see s 2(2)(b)) remaining provisions commenced 1 October 2014 (see s 2(1))

Building and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2014 SL No. 255 pts 1, 5

notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 7 November 2014 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 10 November 2014 (see s 2)

5 List of annotations

PART 8—AMENDMENT OF THE STATE PENALTIES ENFORCEMENT REGULATION 2014

pt 8 (ss 31-32) om RA ss 7(1)(k), 40

SCHEDULE 1—INFRINGEMENT NOTICE OFFENCES AND FINES FOR NOMINATED LAWS

amd 2014 SL No. 197 s 215; 2014 Act No. 42 s 122D; 2014 SL No. 218 s 4; 2014 SL No. 177 s 32; 2014 SL No. 219 s 9(3)–(4); 2014 SL No. 255 s 20

© State of Queensland 2014

Authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel